ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #017, Omaha,
Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:00 P .M. on

April 5, 2004, at Don Stroh Administrative Center

5606 South 147th Street

Dated this Sth day of April , 2004,

Jean Stothert - Presid
f)?l%fﬂda p@ﬁé@

Linda Poole — Vice President

Brad Burwell - Secrctary‘

Chits

Mlke Kenne er

- \m@
Tulid Beckw@j@ﬂm
Ml/f/ Pﬂ )

Stacey Schmid 1 Millard South

Ot 7E froo?

J ane[f Baack — Millard West




 NOTICE OF MEETING
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17
Notice s hereby given of a Board of
Education meeting of School District No. 17,
in the Coanty of Douglas, which will be hald
at 7:00 p.m.-on Monday, April 5, 2004 at
5606 South 147th Streat, Omaha;. Ne braska,
An agenda for such mestings, kept con-
tinuously current are avdilable. for public
inspection at the dffice of the superintendent
at 5606 South t4ith Streaet,” Omaha, Ne-

braska. - i
. BRAD R, BURWELL,
¥ Secretary
4-2-04 :

THE DAILY RECORD

OF OMAHA
RONALD A. HENNINGSEN, Publisher
PROOF OF PUBLICATION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

The State of Nebraska, ss.
District of Nebraska,
County of Douglas,
City of Omaha,
LYNDA K. HENNINGSEN
being duly sworn, deposes and says that she is
ASSOCIATE PUBLISHER

of THE DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, a legal newspaper, printed and
published daily in the English language, having a bona fide paid
circulation in Douglas County in excess of 300 copies, printed in
Omaha, in said County of Douglas, for more than fifty-two weeks last
past; that the printed notice hereto attached was published in THE

DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, on
April 2, 2004

o
s —=

Subderibed in my presence and swgn to before
me this_20d day of

A 20_Q§_
ALt
Notary Pub o £gx Doddtas County,

e
s e of Nebraska




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — APRIL 5, 2004

REPRESENTING:

=

G QJ\\ @ﬂg Qdﬂ\fﬂ'?

ME A
Cliodenens
Maetom
MDY‘"\TSW'
TR
AMS
Meder
Mo-ctzm
//07?/%/ Mﬁ/ ¥
,Mém Mﬁ Ay or”
Neoo N L f‘wf\/
" Qusktn) Gdnusacke
Pmr\\j“q\k
[(NSVARVINGS
“Sosl 1l T
Jen Balkoyec
J/M Lot MpyHS
T J/[f/@«wz Andv- v




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - APRIL 5, 2004

NAME: REPRESENTING:
Oare MELsew DL G RN/
”Z’fVVVz( Johwson 195
§7Lew Tolvas v LTS
(pndr ity

ézw 976(/\/\_' N oo r\

L JW ﬂ kQ@‘(/\ll/JQ‘v

o s yeulduy

o J
—Londsgy ¥amsan

Zecrl  HAURE

Cheistna. Dohaysh

N\Q (LA NN

e, Siace

MW Micheck
P\‘al«l-r\l; Mrﬁ'&p’“‘;ﬂﬂ
Cont{vn koitee M Nexvel Raur
NN epgle e UL YO Y O

o N
Zatne!l tchman

Chelsee Bauliscin

T\/ It & Lifle

Priua Gayg

(b \r\A/u LDI V\O,&ir\f\ I}U\_()\r‘&’v’
{ J



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — APRIL 5, 2004

NAME: REPRESENTING:
/Q 77 % W P ZE
iwh /qum Quﬁ.« @/m Hind Lo [t 64::
’T%efr\/\ \(o/\/l\é/ W\ o r b 1
5 C»Offf’% S e
Doxedh _gurlions
é(}fw\ A/féif’)ém M /](mi Souﬂ"]n

B Qfﬁuk/ew(ce MSES
/Wf N (X MUHY

mrmuw/mcm 11 CHS

e Saran NAEA D0d Afirif—
(- Gk MSHK

CL.M[ @o\(cg /LS /Jf
. —
,}{/ép'r MMS ¢ tsf-mdﬂ (A Erme

//VK) //////%g

A Gd /OPJ
LU [ees




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING ~ APRIL 5, 2004

NAME: REPRESENTING:

k‘.)b‘ﬂm /é/”“ /’[f é’ﬁcacé
AA Shapal [J-l-. / oo~
/}//(m: Sl 1 FYES
_ Al Ams
W /ﬁ/@f}m S /—/ L chcoct
#zm Pl %wa@
Znl Wilas M52
CO\WUL EhnnseteY MW HS

MM SUERS MWV S




r{ -

i

/_ BTG O TN IR NS O UG I TS I I TN DN TN SOSOUOSL S Ph NSO IS OS T GBS AL ANAOLM/ANN '\

illard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

e o
NN

o W

S ih Ay

OAAAAA

ASALA

MO

A A A e R A AT AT N N A WA NN A N QA A A AT A T ¥ A

BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

B OLASALALALAMCALALHLALMAALASALAMAAMARLAARAAAAMAMAMARNAANACAAMARDLALIAAAAS D,

R XK X

XK X X

A A A A AN A AT O SIS LD S S S O A S A A e A AN,
AR AARAARIAN

APRIL 5, 2004

," B A N D

SLAL0CAL0O0ELLAELEACATOLAESEALOEALSELLLEALTTLALLLALATALATLEALTLALSLLLLLSETESLSLO0LLSHOL .«/



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING DON STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER

7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
APRIL 5, 2004

AGENDA

A, Call to Order

B.  Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

L

comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.

Routine Matters
*1. Approval of Board of Education Minutes — March 15, 2004
*2. Approval of Bills
*3. Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Plan on File

Information Items

1. Employees of the Month

2. Superintendent’s Report

3. Board Comments/Announcement

4. Report from Student Representatives

Unfinished Business

New Business

1. Approval of Lease with Connectivity Solutions Manufacturing

2. First Reading of Policy 1347 - Community Relations - Smoking and Use of Tobacco
3. First Reading of Policy 4172 - Personnel — Smoking and Use of Tobacco

4. Award Cottonwood Roofing Contract

5. Award North Middle School Roofing Contract

6. Award Rockwell Roofing Contract

7. Award Sandoz Roofing Contract

8. Award Rockwell Parking Contract

9. Administrator fir Hire

10. Approval of Personnel Action(s): Leave of Absence, Resignations, Voluntary Early

Separation, and New Hires
11. Pupil Services (Executive Session)
12. Land Acquisition (Executive Session)
13. Negotiations (Executive Session)

Reports
1. Enrollment Report

2. Legislative Update
3. NCA Report



Agenda

April 5, 2004

Page 2

4. Foundation Grant Winners

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar,

L.

2.

3.

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 19, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Town Hall Meeting on Monday, April 26, 2004 at 7 p.m. at Millard North High
School

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, May 3, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, May 10, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, May 17, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

Graduation on Sunday May 30, 2004 at 1:00 p.m. for Millard South High School, at
4:00 p.m. for Millard West High School, and 7:00 p.m. for Millard North High
School at Omaha Civic Auditorium

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board

member.



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA. NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
APRIL 5, 2004

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM

A. Call to Order

B, Pledge of Allegiance

C.

Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board

President prior to the meeting.

*E. L

*E.2.

*E.3.

F.l.

F2.

E.3.

F4.

H.1.

H.2.

H.3.

Ha4.

H.5.

Motion by , seconded by, , to approve the Board of
Education Minutes — March 15, 2004. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills. (See
Enclosures.)

Motion by , seconded by, , to receive the Treasurer’s
Report and place on File. (See enclosure.)

Employees of the Month
Superintendent’s Report

Board Comments/Announcements
Report from Student Representative

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the Lease
with Connectivity Solutions Manufacturing. (See enclosure.)

First Reading of Policy 1347 — Community Relations — Smoking and Use of Tobacco
(See enclosure.)

First Reading of Policy 4172 — Personnel — Smoking and Use of Tobacco. (See
enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , that the contract for
Phase II of the re-roofing project at Cottonwood Elementary be awarded to
AKSARBEN Roofing in the amount of $109,500 with such amount including only the
base bid. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , that the contract for
Phase II of the re-roofing project at North Middle School be awarded to ARR Roofing




Administrative Memorandum
April 5, 2004

Page 2
(a/k/a/ Boone Brothers Roofing) in the amount of $278,000 with such amount including
only the base bid. (See enclosure.)

H.6. Motion by , seconded by , that the contract for the
re-roofing project at Rockwell Elementary be awarded to RL Craft in the amount of
$344,400 with such amount including only the base bid. (See enclosure.)

H7. Motion by , seconded by , that the re-roofing
project at Sandoz Elementary be awarded to ARR Roofing (a/k/a Boone Brothers
Roofing) in the amount of $215,000 with such amount including only the base bid. (See
enclosure.)

H.8. Motion by , seconded by , that the parking lot
contract for Rockwell Elementary School be awarded to Meco-Henne in the amount of
$133,000 with such amount including Alternates 1 and 2. (See enclosure.)

H.9. Motion by , seconded by , to approve
Administrator for Hire: Melissa Byington, assistant principal at Andersen Middle
School. (See enclosure.)

H.10.  Motion by , seconded by , o approve Personnel
Actions: Leave of Absence, Resignations, Voluntary Early Separation, and New Hires.
(See enclosure.)

H.11.  Pupil Services (Executive Session)

H.12.  Land Acquisition (Executive Session)

H.13.  Negotiations (Executive Session)

I. Reports

1. Enrollment Report

2. Legislative Update

3.NCA Report

4, Foundation Classroom Grant Winners

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 19, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, April 26, 2004 at 7 p.m. at Millard North High

School

. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, May 3, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, May 10, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don

Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, May 17, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street



Administrative Memorandum
April 5, 2004
Page 3

6. Graduation on Sunday May 30, 2004 at 1:00 p.m. for Millard South High School, at
4:00 p.m. for Millard West High School, and 7:00 p.m. for Millard North High
School at Omaha Civic Auditorium

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a reqguest form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.



Enclosure E.1.

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17 April 5, 2004

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00
p.m., Monday, March 15, 2004 Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Linda Poole, and Mike Kennedy
ABSENT:  Julie Johnson and Mike Pate

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on
March 12, 2004; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this
meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their
Acknowledgment of Rececipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.
Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of
Education of this meeting. Al proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened
meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

At 7:00 p.m. Jean Stothert called the meeting to order and asked everyone to say the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Roll call was taken and members present were: Jean Stothert, Linda Poole, Brad Burwell and
Mike Kennedy. Absent were Julie Johnson and Mike Pate.

Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Brad Burwell, to excuse Julie Johnson and Mike Pate
from the meeting. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve the Board of Education Minutes
of March 1, 2004, Special Board of Education Minutes of March 2, 2004, to approve bills, and to
receive the treasurer’s report and place on file. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.
Motion carried.

Linda Poole summarized the Committee of the Whole meeting from Monday, March 8, 2004.
The topics discussed included budget, preschool and a report on the food service program.

Superintendent’s Report:
1. There has been a request for a hearing before the board of education on a non-
renewal of a contract. The date recommended was Thursday, April 8, 2004 and four

board members are needed.

2. Potentially, there could be a request by a student for a hearing before the board in
regards to his expulsion from school.

3. Another hearing that may be scheduled on March 23, 2004 is a non-renewal on a
probationary teacher.

4, The National School Boards Conference is March 27-30, 2004,

5. This week is spring break. /



Board of Education Minutes
March 15, 2004
Page 2

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD:

Brad Burwell reported that he would attend the Nebraska Association of School Boards meeting
and the DECA Conference this coming weekend in Lincoln.

Linda Poole reported that she would also be attending the Nebraska Association of School
Boards meeting on Friday. She will be meeting with the Conference Planning Committee, so if
any administrators would like to do a presentation they should let her know and she can submit
their topic. At the meeting they will also be involved in strategic planning.

Mrs. Poole expressed her appreciation to Angelo Passarelli for his help in presenting the
district’s strategic plan to the Lion’s Club last week.

Jean Stothert thanked the Rockwell PTO for the opportunity to attend their PTO meeting.

Mrs. Stothert reminded the board members that the next Town Hall meeting would be on
Monday, March 22, 2004 at Millard West High School. Mrs. Stothert said that Jim Stilwell
would have an opportunity for a brief presentation on the food service program.

Mike Kennedy provided the final reading of Policy 3643 — Support Services — Construction —
Procedures — Naming Facilities. A motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Brad Burwell, to
approve Policy 3643 — Support Services -- Construction — Procedures — Naming Facilities. Upon
roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Brad Burwell provided the final reading of Policy 3644 — Support Services — Construction —
Procedures — Dedication Plaques. A motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Linda Poole, to
approve Policy 3644 — Support Services — Construction — Procedures — Dedication Plaques.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

A motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Rule 3643.1 — Support Services
- Construction — Procedures — Naming Facilities. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.
Motion carried.

A motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Mike Kennedy, to approve Rule 3644.1 — Support
Services — Construction — Procedures — Dedication Plaques. Upon roll call vote, all members
voted aye. Motion carried.

A motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Rule 4005.2 — Personnel —
Staffing New Building. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

A motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Rule 5400.1 — Pupil Services —
Student Discipline. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

A motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Rule 5400.4 — Pupil Services —
Student Discipline: Curtailment of Extracurricular Activities. Upon roll call vote, all members
voted aye. Motion carried.



Board of Education Minutes
March 15, 2004
5 Page 3

A motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Rule 5400.6 — Pupil
Services — Standards for Student Conduct. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

A motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, that approval be given for the
establishment of breakfast programs at the middle schools and high schools and that the price for
such meals be set at $1.25 at the middle schools and $1.75 at the high schools. Upon roll call
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

A motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Personnel Actions:
Resignations: Wesley Dodge, Angela Brandt, Carol Nickien, DeAnne Huebner, Chad Paysen,
Patricia Osborn, and Amy Nunamaker, Leave of Absence: Amanda Larsen, and New Hire: Sara
Martin. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Land Acquisition and Negotiations were delayed to the end of the meeting for Executive
Session.

Reports given included: A Legislative Update, Site Plans Report, and an explanation on the
Refunding of Bonds.

} Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar. A Town Hall Meeting will be held on Monday, March
22, 2004 at Millard West High School at 7 p.m. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on
Monday, April 5, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147"
Street. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday, April 19, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the
Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street. A Town Hall Meeting will be held
on Monday, April 26, 2004 at 7 p.m. at Millard North High School. A Board of Education
Meeting will be held on Monday, May 3, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center,
5606 South 147™ Street. The Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, May
10, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street. A Board of
Education Meeting will be held on Monday, May 17, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

At 7:52 p.m. a motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell to go into Executive Session
for land acquisition and negotiations. Upon on roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, to come out of Executive Session. Upon roll
call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Jean Stothert adjourned the meeting.

} @Ld gl @WM,LQ

SECRETARY




Millard Public Schools

April 5, 2004



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number

215616
215617
215618
215619
215621
215622
216623
215624
215625
215626
215628
215629
215630
215631
215632
215633
215634
215635
215636
215637
215638
215639
215640
215641
215642
215643
215645
215646
215647
215648
215649
215650

Date
4/5/04

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No

101140
102837
130990
107252
010037
131632
010275
010298
010300
133536
010810
133620
106787
010888
130377
011185
109079
109113
098597
132542
102430
012580
012989
106889
106436
133188
106167
013496
106207
133619
013234
102840

Vendor Name
100% EDUCATIONAL VIDEOS

4-IMPRINT

A.A. HORWATH AND SONS

AA WHEEL & TRUCK SUPPLY INC

ABC SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY

AC AWARDS INC

ACADEMIC COMMUNICATION ASSOC INC
ACCU CUT SYSTEMS

ACCURATE LOCKSMITHS, iNC

ACTIVE COMMUNITY TREATMENTS INC
AIR CONDITIONING UTILITIES INC
AKSARBEN PIPE & SEWER CLEANING LLC
ALBERTSONS #2241

ALBERTSONS 2201

ALGRA CORP., DBA FITNUS CHARTS
ALLIED OIL & SUPPLY, INC.

ALLTEL CORPORATION

ALPHASMART, INC.

AMERICAN GUIDANCE SERVICE INC
AMERICAN STRING TEACHERS ASSOC.
AMI GROUP INC

AMSTERDAM PRINTING & LITHO
APPLE COMPUTER, INC.

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES
AQUA-CHEM INC

ARCHER PETROLEUM INC

ASCD

ASCD

ASCD

ASPEN EQUIPMENT CO

ASPHALT AND CONCRETE MATERIALS CO
ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION

’Jagn 1

Amount
76.40

767.49
272.86
194.34
44.82
96.00
97.90
152.45
39.50
1,794.60
516.65
390.00
253.68
479.05
111.00
250.12
1,327.83
151.00
236.63
222.50
202.50
511.90
18,354.00
38.50
1,097.30
786.69
1,299.00
1,019.80
30.00
234.00
295,79
74.00



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number

215651
215652
215653
215654
215655
215656
215657
215659
215660
215661
215662
215663
215665
215666
215667
215668
215671
215672
215674
215675
215676
215677
215678
215679
215680
215681
215682
215684
215685
215686
215687
215689

Date
4/5/04

415104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No

012507
101611
100014
010083
010083
013511
102237
108092
016295
133160
132405
017611
017900
017908
099646
017877
102860
101062
018650
018705
132475
019111
019138
103068
101364
133647
019559
019835
130311
019858
020050
131479

Vendor Name
AT&T

ATLAS AUTO BODY
ATLAS PEN & PENCIL CORPORATION
ATS MOBILE TELEPHONE CO INC
ATS MOBILE TELEPHONE CO INC
ATTAINMENT COMPANY, INC.

AUTO STATION

APW/AUTO VALUE

BADGER BODY & TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO
MARYAM BAERDE

BAG 'N SAVE

ANGELA R BAHNSEN

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC.
REX J BARKER

BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE(OAKV)
CYNTHIA L BARR-MCNAIR

BENIK CORP.

BENNINGTON IMPLEMENT ING
PAMELA R BERKI

BERNINA SEWING CENTER

BIO CORPORATION

BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT

JON T BLOOMQUIST |

BOOKS ON TAPE INC

BOOKWORM

BORDEN CONSULTING CORPORATION
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC
BOYS TOWN NATIONAL

BOYS TOWN NATIONAL RESOURCE
PEGGY A BRENDEL

BRODART CO.

BROWNSTONE PUBLISHERS, INC.

Page 2

Amount
165.77

357.00
108.73
279.87
325.87
121.45
1,953.00
1,693.33
923.80
64.44
1,325.71
307.00
333.00
65.00
310.16
198.00
80.62
5,030.93
340.92
286.17
432.30
5,076.40
140.25
210.83
375.77
520.00
5,203.55
7,215.05
224.30
632.31
444.53
227.00



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number
215690
215691
215692
215693
215694
215695
215696
215697
215698
215702
215703
215704
215705
215707
215708
215709
215711
215712
215713
215714
215715
215716
215717
215718
215719
215722
215723
215724
215726
215728
215729
215730

Date Vendor No
4/5/04 108335
4/5/04 020439
415/04 020550
4/5/04 020578
4/5/04 106983
4/5/04 133375
4/5/04 099431
4/5/04 020802
4/5/04 131619
4/5{04 133644
4/5/04 054237
4/5/04 023967
4/5/04 108215
4/5/04 024061
4/5/04 131158
4/5/04 133589
4/5/04 024270
4/5/04 103073
4/5/04 109860
4/5/04 024652
4/5104 106851
4/5/04 097900
4/5/04 025080
4/5104 131336
4/5/04 133593
4/5/04 025208
4/5/04 . 099222
4/5/04 025222
4/5/04 025250
4/5/04 132013
4/5/04 026057
4/5/04 132720

Vendor Name
BUDGET RENT A CAR OF OMAHA

BUILDERS SUPPLY COMPANY INC

BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH

RONALD G. BURMOOD

BUSINESS EQUIPMENT LEASING CO.

BUSINESS INTERIORS GROUP
BUSINESS MEDIA INC

TERRY L BUTLER

C E SUNDBERG CO

ROSE M CAMPNEY

CARL JARL LOCKSMITHS
CARLSON SYSTEMS

DEBRA R CARLSON

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CURTIS R CASE

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CENTERING CORPORATION
CENTURION TECHNOLOGIES ING
CERTIFIED FLEET SERVICE
CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORP
CHILDREN'S HOME HEALTHCARE
CHILDSWORK CHILDSPLAY LLC
CHRISTOPHER GORDON PUB INC
CITIZENS BANK

CITY CREEK PRESS INC.

CLARUS MUSIC, LTD.
CLASSROOMDIRECT.COM

DEBI CLATTERBUCK
CLEARVUE/EAV ING

JAMES T CLOUD

CONTROL MASTERS INC
CONTROLTEMP INC

Pag="

Amount
239.80

98.83
159.00
500.00
378.00
153.20

2,159.50

44.70

40.13

28.38

5.00
117.84

40.15

13.60
635.10

79.94
146.75

45.00

1,765.18
18.95
3,000.00
194.82
38.45
1,602.66

60.28

53.29
755.85

16.03

45.60

10.95

19,026.95

29.38



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number
215731
215732
215733
215734
215735
215736
215737
215738
215739
215740
215741
215742
215743
215744
215745
215747
215749
215750
215753
215754
215755
215756
215757
215758
215759
215762
215763
215764
215766
215787
215768
215769

Date
4/5/04

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No
131824

130848
024157
100556
133645
026970
027240
106893
027300
131250
100577
130731
032061
132671
131003
101549
107469
106713
032800
032872
109850
130685
099220
033473
133610
133597
033720
102468
133130
099628
034120
133047

Vendor Name
REBECCA Y COOK

SHELLEY K CORRY

COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN

NDM LLC

STATE OF NEBRASKA
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
CUBS DISTRIBUTING INC
CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING
CUMMINS GREAT PLAINS DIESEL
MARY E CUNNINGHAM

CURTIS 1000

D & D COMMUNICATIONS

D &D LASER

JEAN T DAIGLE

DAILY RECORD

DATATEAM SYSTEMS INC
DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES
ANDREW S DEFREECE

DEMCO INC

DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY

DEX MEDIA EAST LLC

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT CENTER
DICK BLICK

DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC
DINAH MIGHT ADVENTURES LP
NICHOL L. DOLEZAL

DOMINIE PRESS INC

DONS PIONEER UNIFORMS
DOUGLAS SARPY 4H OFFICE
DRAMATIC PUBLISHING
DULTMEIER SALES LLC

DYNIX INC

Page 4

Amount
34.19

63.00
395.40
299.80

25.00

16.20

9447

53.50

1,777.46
16.00
12,762.48
339.42
252.25

78.88

70.80
400.00

8,307.92
158.58

61.93
173.06
111.73

30.59

1,610.00
1,571.58
220.00

10.00
221.87

26.95
200.00

21.34

14.12

1,000.00



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number
215770
215771
215772
215773
215774
215776
215777
215778
215780
215781
215782
215783
215784
215785
215786
215787
215788
215789
215790
215791
215792
2157393
215794
215795
215796
215797
2157399
215800
215801
215802
215803
215804

Date
475104
4/5/04
4/5/04

- 4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No
036520

036830
099281
133596
037419
037525
132892
107682
038100
038140
038217
109066
035610
038468
038475
099320
106949
040450
040460
040470
040537
106956
109069
040902
132202
041086
041100
100307
132165
041463
042000
109036

Vendor Name

EASTERN NE HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY

EDUCATION WEEK
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA CORPORATION
EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS, INC.
EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INC
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3
PAMELA S EHLY

EILEEN'S COLOSSAL COOKIES
ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.

WARREN K ELTISTE

TED H ESSER

ETA/CUISENAIRE

EVERBIND

EXCEL ELECTRIC INC

EYE ON EDUCATION

LUCY FALCON

FEDERAL EXPRESS

FELCO AUTO LEASE

MARK W FELDHAUSEN

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC
FERRELLGAS ‘
ELIZABETH A FIALA

FIRST NATIONAL BANK TRUST DEPT
PHIL FITZWATER

FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC

FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES
FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA
FOREST SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION
FREE SPIRIT PUBLISHING INC
FUREY HEATING-AIR CONDITIONING INC
GALE GROUP

_)agc [

Amount
19,404.00

131.00
333.42
54.70
78.80
27,104.60
216.65
8.00
4,228.72
305.00
290.16
428.04
838.23
232.58
224.63
97.85
25.00
386.39
475.00
365.26
2,505.96
79.09
113.76
500.00
203.00
728.75
8,996.14
448.13
986.70
99.80
7,168.00
917.00



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number

215806
215808
215809
215812
215813
215814
215816
215817
215819
215820
215821
215824
215826
215828
215830
215833
215834
215835
215836
215837
215838
215839
215840
215841
215842
215843
215845
215846
215848
215849
215850
215851

Date
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5{04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No

106894
107699
106660
133485
044891
132152
043609
132146
099260
132794
132092
130083
132938
133457
131067
047853
133487
107600
099396
102784
048475
108273
048517
133186
132423
048710
045329
048940
049320
106109
132592
095520

Vendor Name
TAMMY GEBHART

GENTIVA HEALTH SERVICES
GLASSMASTERS, INC.

CHARLENE GOETT

GOPHER/PLAY WITH A PURPOSE
GOVCONNECTION INC

GP DIRECT

GRAEVE GARRELTS DENHAM & BRUCE, LLC
GREAT IDEAS FOR TEACHING INC
TOLEDO PHYSICAL EDUCATION SUPPLY CO
ANN M GREDYS

HARRY S GRIMMINGER

GUSTAVE A LARSON COMPANY
HALL COUNTY EXTENSION
HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS
HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC
HARCOURT ASSESSMENT INC
MARTI L HARRIS

HARRY K WONG PUBLICATIONS INC
HATCH

HEARTLAND FOUNDATION
MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC
JENNIFER HERZOG

HEWLETT PACKARD CO
HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC

HMS BROWN BAGGERS

HOBBY LOBBY

HONEYMAN RENT ALL

HORACE MANN LEAGUE OF USA
WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.

LINDA D HORTON

Page 6

Amount
430.62

87.50
2,017.49
34.19
317.24
1,929.63
892.19
4,230.00
50.90
766.65
118.82
155.52
12.80
60.00
270.00
35,772.70
182.31
24.52
2,195.50
216.15
7,127.88
503.64
423.59
60.00
6,935.00
137.05
250.61
70.93
20.50 -
50.00
2,870.00
68.40



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number

215852
215853
215854
215855
215856
215857
215858
215859
215860
215861
215862
215863
215864
215866
215867
215868
215869
215870
215871
215872
215873
215874
215875
215876
215877
215879
215881
215883
215884
215886
215889
215880

Date
4/5/04

415104
415104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
475104
4/5/04
415104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
A/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415104
475104
45104
4/5/04
415104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
475104
415/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No

103002
049440
049650
133631
101032
049851
048850
049850
049850
049850
049850
133397
133397
133397
051549
1014356
100016
131495
101783
052150
102958
052370
109094
101891
100928
132411
133037
054500
054630
056111
056182
133537

Vendor Name
HOSE & HANDLING INC.

HOSIER REFRIGERATION SUPPLY INC
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY
EVELINE HSU

HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING

HY-VEE FOOD STORE (132ND ST.)
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)
INDUSTRIAL ARTS SUPPLY CO
INNOVATIVE LABORATORY SYSTEMS INC
INNOVATIVE LEARNING CONCEPTS
INSECT LORE

INTERACT

INTERNATIONAL READING ASSOC
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER
INTERSTATE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
PATRICK M IRWIN

J.A. SEXAUER

J.W. PEPPER & SON INC.

JAY'S MUSIC

JENSEN TIRE COMPANY

JOHNSON HARDWARE COMPANY
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

K MART STORE #7493

KAGAN PUBLISHING

KANTOLA PRODUCTIONS LLC

Page 7

Amount
32.16

178.01
585.18
43.20
996.34
870.78
285.76
272.41
3472
38.17
97.21
515.51
786.28
83.93
581.86
1,582.00
65.50
92.85
41.80
606.00
213.09
937.55
85.00
4,432 15
1,891.39
197.00
705.62
542,62
141.55
115.80
94.00
627.50



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Check Number
215891
215892
215893
215894
215895
215896
215897
215899
215900
215901
2158902
215905
215906
215907
215908
215909
215910
215911
215912
215913
215914
215915
215918
215918
215919
215820
215923
215824
215925
215926
215927
215928

Date Vendor No
4/5/04 056215
4/5/04 101641
4/5/04 107904
4/5/04 133608
4/5/04 056240
4/5/04 132265
4/5/04 056275
4/5/04 056276
4/5/04 109848
4/5/04 133558
4/5/04 056724
4/5/04 056770
475104 130249
4/5/04 056913
4/5/04 132934
4/5/04 058755
4/5/04 089217
4/5/04 131498
4/5/04 109816
4/5/04 130792
4/5/04 106469
475104 106403
4/5/04 059300
4/5/04 132200
4/5/04 059360
4/5/04 059380
4/5/04 059470
4/5/04 133643
4/5/04 131472
4/5/04 059577
4/5/04 059560
4/5/04 130590

Vendor Name
KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO

KAR PRODUCTS

DONN N KASNER

KAYE PRODUCTS INC.
EDMUND J KAZMIERSKI
CATHERINE A KEISER
KEL-WELCO DISTRIBUTING, INC.
KELVIN ELECTRONICS
KERI KENNON

KEY POULAN

KINKO'S

BETTY H KLESITZ

JEAN E KOERTEN

RICHARD L KOLOWSKI|
VICTORIA KYROS

LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS
MOJO RIZIN' INC

JILL C LAVENE

LEARNING RESOURCES
LEGO DACTA-PITSCO LLC
LESCO

CAROL A LEWIS

MYRA LEZANIC

LIBRARY STORE INC
LIBRARY VIDEO COMPANY
LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC
JODY C LINDQUIST

LINES OF COMMUNICATION
LINGUISYSTEMS, INC.
LINWELD INC

LONG'S ELECTRONICS

Page 8

Amount
465.69

812.17
482.40
127.27
80.78
114.84
374.48
92.85
51.80
2,000.00
597.00
70.92
583.90
197.00
58.97
141,495.78
756.67
237.16
84.14
19.90
1,063.18
221.20
88.20
16.03
20.30
349.02
190.00
49.55
106.31
315.65
785.79
509.90



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Check Number

215929
215830
215931
215932
215933
215934
215935
215836
215938
215939
215940
215941
215942
215943
215944
215946
215947
215949
215953
215954
215855
215956
215957

215958 .

215959
215960
215961
215962
215963
215964
215965
215966

Date
4/5/04

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

4/5/04

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No

131141
060023
099965
060111
131397
057770
060133
060155
063920
099328
108052
131019
107470
063349
133532
109826
133046
133403
064800
102870
132404
648477
064950
131899
065233
065300
065400
099585
107560
065410
065350
131328

Vendor Name
JON T LOPEZ

NEBRASKA SPORTS INDUSTRIES INC.
LOVE AND LOGIC INSTITUTE INC
LOVELESS MACHINE & GRINDING
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC

LRP PUBLICATIONS INC

SHIRLEY K LUETH

LYMAN-RICHEY CORPORATION
MARCO PRODUCTS INC
MATHEMATICAL OLYMPIADS

MAX | WALKER

RICHARD MCCOLLOM

MCGILL ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CO.
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES
MELANIE MCLEOD

MCREL

ANNALOUISE MEDARIS

AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK

METRO UTILITIES DISTRICT OF OMAHA

MIDLAND COMPUTER INC

MIDLAND EQUIPMENT

MIDLANDS MESSENGER SERVICE INC
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC
MIDWEST STORAGE SOLUTIONS
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC
MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC.
MILLARD LUMBER INC

MILLARD MANUFACTURING COMPANY
MILLARD METAL SERVICES INC.
MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMINISTRATIVE
MILLARD TRUE VALUE HARDWARE
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘age 9

Amount
112.68

62.28
30.45
36.50
72233
304.25
89.10
124.98

- 194.21
65.70
498.34
121.39
275.00
37,109.12
200.00
210.00
118.33
2,700.18
150,304.02
12,817.64
1,1562.93
166.95
666.25
168.26
217.67
95.45
889.056
102.50
165.00
11.65
107.65
3,456.65



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number

215967
215968
215969
215970
215972
215973
215974
215975
215976
215977
215978
215979
215980
215981
215982
215983
215984
215986
215987
215988
215989
215990
215991
215992
215993
215994
215995
215996
215997
215998
215899
216001

Date
4/5/04

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
"4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No

065563
065844
065950
133614
063150
063115
102728
067030
098662
066996
067000
067087
067801
132854
069785
102522
130548
068334
068445
100872
068466
068684
131476
109843
109843
133158
133606
069689
133458
102733
069945
099235

Vendor Name
ELLEN T MILLER

MOBILITY OPTIONS

MODERN SOUND PICTURES, INC.
MOLECULAR REPAIR CONCEPTS INC
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO
MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEMS
MUNROE MEYER INSTITUTE
CYNTHIA D NABITY

NAESP

NAPA/GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
NASCO

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR
NATIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL ASSOC
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL

NCA, CASI

NCECBVi

NCS PEARSON INC

NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC
NEBRASKA LIBRARY COMMISSION
NEBRASKA PRINTING CENTER
NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC
NEBRASKA TURF PRODUCTS
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC

NEXTEL PARTNERS INC

LANDON NGUYEN

NIVERS TV

NOGG CHEMICAL & PAPER
NORTH AMERICAN FILTRATION CO SC
NSBA REGISTRAR

NUTS & BOLTS INC

NYSTROM

Page 10

Amount
375.00

401.00
332.00
1,154.66
116.57
242.00
96.00
198.65
249.45
21.55
343.10
37.40
42.00
53.53
325.00
93.00
1,208.90
1,991.18
2,175.99
142.47
704.76
22245
3,630.00
2,374.22
787.07
54.00
160.00
3,962.20
251.84
610.00
373.09
1,044 68



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number
216002
216003
216008
216009
216010
216012
216013
216014
216015
216016
216017
216018
216019
216020
216021
216022
216023
216024
216025
216027
216028
216029
216030
216031
216032
216035
216037
216039
216040
216042
216044
216046

Date Vendor No
4/5/04 131682
4/5/04 132444
4/5/04 100013
- 4/5/04 101147
4/5/04 070245
4/5/04 070810
4/5/04 071025
4/5/04 071053
4/5/04 071050
4/5/04 071050
4/5/04 107815
4/5/04 071138
4/5/04 133324
4/5104 107193
415104 071120
4/5/04 132443
4/5/04 071515
4/5/04 133169
4/5/04 108098
4/5/04 020175
4/5/04 071771
4/5/04 071891
4/5/04 071305
4/5/04 071353
4/5/04 - 071947
4/5/04 072200
4/5/04 072468
4/5/04 130721
415104 108071
4/5/04 072785
4/5/04 073011
415/04 132337

Vendor Name
ODEYS FIELD EXPERTS

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.
OFFICE MAX #521

OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS
OMAHA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA TRUCK CENTER INC
OMAHA WORLD HERALD (EDUC)
OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO
OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO

ON LINE IMAGING SERVICES LLC
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY
OPTRONIC TECHNOLOGIES INC
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY OMAHA

OZANAM/BIST

PAINTIN PLACE CERAMICS INC
NCH CORPORATION

ANGELO D PASSARELLI

PAUL H BROOKES PUBLISHING CO

LT NEIL P. PAULISON
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA, INC.
PBS VIDEO

WARFIELD PCi LIMITED
PAULA A PEAL

PERFECTION LEARNING CORP.
PHYSICIAN SALES & SERVICE
MARY J PILLE

PITTSBURGH PAINT-5508
PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING INC
JUDITH E PORTER

PRE-OWNED ELECTRONICS, INC.

age #1

Amount
251.44

105.97
10,405.27
347.66
143.66
12,043.50
706.27
2,667.12
723.68
52.00
1,368.76
127.55
892.69
1,297.88
334.64
1,600.00
72.67
112.80
637.33
93.85
2,220.00
4,914.60
323.48
49.35
43.52
59.84
240.25
139.25
145.33
51.30
244.50
143.77



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number

216047
216048
216049
216050
216051
216052
216053
216054
216055
216056
216057
216058
216059
216060
216061
216062
216063
216064
216065
216066
216067
216068
216069
216070
216071
216072
216073
216074
216075
216077
216078
216080

Date
4/5104

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5104
4/5/04
4/5/04
415/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5104

Vendor No

073231
101678
102423
073427
108265
101270
107657
073040
099857
102652
090673
090673
106214
133615
078250
108143
078420
132369
106725
102949
102006
078670
132808
078674
101924
133639
079190
109118
133549
079310
101638
084660

Vendor Name
PRECISION INDUSTRIES, INC.

PRESIDENT'S EDUCATION AWARDS
PRIMARY CONCEPTS

PRO-ED INC

PROCARE3 INC.

PROJECT WISDOM INC

PROTEC SYSTEMS LLC

PSI GROUP-OMAHA

ROBERT G HARRINGTON

PUBLIC INFORMATION RESOURCES
QWEST

QWEST

BRUCE BRIAN RADIL

RALSTON HEARING IMPAIRED PROGRAM
RALSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SANDRA L RALYA

RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.
RAY MARTIN CO.

RD FITNESS SERVICE

READING HELPER INC.

READING MANIPULATIVE

REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY COMPANY INC
REBECCA SNYDER SPEECH SERVICES
RECORDED BOOKS LLC

RENIER PIANOS & KEYBOARD
KATHERINE A REUSS

RIGBY EDUCATION

JEFFREY E RITZ

RJ COOPER & ASSOCIATES INC
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER '
ROCKHURST COLLEGE

RS STOVER COMPANY

Page 12

Amount
509.54

81.00
39.00
2,457.40
579.24
310.55
131.00
10,000.00
99.00
495.00
24,929.10
5,136.49
380.00
9.88
37,940.00
27.36
13,845.00
1,497.08
130.00
11.55
69.50
28.20
2,230.00
269.85
515.00
56.35
138.51
95.40
48.00
1,313.50
707.00
128.40



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number

216081
216082
216083
216084
216085
216086
216087
216091
216092
216093
216094
216085
216096
216097
216098
216089
216100
216102
216103
216104
216105
216106
216107
216108
216111
216112
216114
216115
216118
216117
216118
216119

Date
4/5/04

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
45104
4/5/04
4/5104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No

133572
107539
079691
101101
081491
081830
073300
082100
082164
101165
130526
082350
133638
082395
108349
082910
133498
130645
083188
083190
130893
133575
083400
083451
083542
099592
101476
102264
109793
130722
084056
133568

Vendor Name
RURAL METRO MEDICAL SERVICES

RUTH & MUELLER LLC
SADDLEBACK EDUCATIONAL INC
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC
SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC.
SAM'S CLUB DIRECT

SAMMONS PRESTON ROLYAN
SCHOLASTIC INC

SCHOOL BOARD SUPPORT SERVICES
SCHOOL MATE

SCHOOL MEDIA ASSOCIATES LLC
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC

AMY SCHROEDER

CLAUDIA K SCHULTE

SCIENCE OLYMPIAD

SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC
SHARED MOBILITY COACH INC
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.
LINDA S SHIRCK

SHOPPING MADE EASY.COM,INC.
SIGN SOLUTIONS INC
SIMPLEXGRINNELL

SIMPLICITY PATTERN COMPANY
SKILLPATH SEMINARS -

SMILE MAKERS, INC.

SODEXHO MARRIOTT INC
SOFTWARE PLUS

LINCOLN OFFICE EQUIPMENT
LYON FINANCIAL SERVICES
SOPRIS WEST, INC.

SOUND TREE/KORG USA

age 13

Amount
136.00

5,600.00
282.37
180.90
217.80
111.52

49.34
407.73
400.00

2,050.00

29.99
101.83

80.00
120.00

56.40

2,879.43

1,827.00

2,110.75
269.54

10.00

72.31

1,584.00

589.00
18.95
99.00
26.80

83,908.92

863.00

126.50

585.66

162.25
19.95



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number
216120
216121
216122
216123
216124
216125
216127
216128
216129
216131
216132
216134
216135
216136
216137
216138
216139
216140
216141
216142
216143
216144
216145
216146
216147
216148
216149
216150
216151
216152
216153
216154

Date
4/5/04

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5{04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No
084081

100421
131714
084240
084326
084352
084415
101825
131099
106606
133540
132785
084689
109822
132400
133230
084907
084930
102869
084956
084980
130911
133452
088654
088654
130127
131910
088709
088830
102822
107094
089180

Vendor Name
SOUTH OMAHA TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CcO
SOUTH/SOUTHWEST YMCA
JOHN D SOUTHWORTH
SPEECH BIN
SPORTIME
SPRAY EQUIPMENT & SERVICE
STANDARD STATIONERY SUPPLY CO
STECK-VAUGHN
STENHOUSE PUBLISHERS
JEAN STOTHERT
STRONG SAFETY SUPPLY INC
JAIME SUAREZ-DELGADO
SULLIVAN SEWER SERVICE INC
BRAD D SULLIVAN
SUN TURF INC
GLOBAL VIDEQ LLC
SUNDERLAND BROTHERS COMPANY
SUPER DUPER INC
SUPER SAVER #20
SUPERIOR SPA & POOL
SWAN ENGINEERING & SUPPLY CO INC
SWANDA BUSINESS FORMS
INNOVATIVE THERAPISTS INTERNATIONAL
TARGET
TARGET
TASA
TEACHER INSTITUTE
TEACHERS DISCOVERY
TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE INC
THERAPRO INC
THERMO KING CHRISTENSEN
THINKING PUBLICATIONS

Page 14

Amount
39360

56.00
63.00
158.45
30.00
55.00
214.62
101.37
2.4
145.75
181.69
47.50
'520.00
137.46
207.96
111.94
43.63
236.25
881.56
22.50
31.08
598.02
52.50
618.05
114.37
940.13
295.20
75.80
429.13
438.35
226.51
151.00



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number

216155
216156
216157
216158
216160
216161
216162
216163
216164
216165
216166
216168
216169
216170
216171
216172
216173
216174
216175
216176
216177
216178
216179
216180
216181
216182
216183
216185
216186
216187
216188
216189

Date
4/5/04

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415/04
4/5{04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

4/5/04 |

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No

133542
131159
132140
131560
106364
106493
F03013
090678
090214
109861
100096
068834
090500
090973
090440
108173
091040
133609
083340
092323
130676
092936
092834
093650
093765
109810
093978
094174
094350
105619
094245
094650

Vendor Name
THOMAS S. KLISE CO.

JONATHON C THOMPSON

TILT GOLF

KATHLEEN K TORRES

TRANE COMPANY

TRITZ PLUMBING, iNC.

TYPIN'S COOL

UNISOURCE

UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC
UNITED EQUIPMENT SERVICES CO INC
UNIVERSITY OF NE AT LINCOLN
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINGOLN
UNIVERSITY PUB, INC.

UPSTART

SPORT SUPPLY GROUP INC

UTA HALEE GIRLS VILLAGE
VALENTINOS INC

VALPAR INTERNATIONAL

VERNE SIMMONDS COMPANY
VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP
VISITING NURSES HEALTH SERVICES
BARBARA A WAGNER

WALKER TIRE INC

WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE EST INC
WATER ENGINEERING, INC.
BETHANY B WATSON

BECKY S WEGNER

WEST MUSIC COMPANY

WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
WESTERN TRAILER LEASING INC
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

age 15

Amount
104.00

42.94
40.00
12.81
128.41
1,334.94
105.00
4,731.06
- 23244
376.00
745.00
246.00
808.00
22.75
364.38
2,745.88
472.32
69.57
103.00
550.60
576.00
38.03
171.45
312.52
3,190.40
165.24
86.40
1,461.11
132.99
200.00
361.68
606.50



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04 Date: 3/29/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount

216191 4/5/04 094820 WHOLESALE HEATING & COOLING 44,19
216192 4/5/04 102785 WILLIAM V MACGILL & CO 71.98
216193 4/5/04 132638 WINDSOR INDUSTRIES 502.60
216194 4/5/04 095173 WINGERT JONES MUSIC INC. 624.27
216195 4/5/04 101525 KATHY M WISCHOW 191.70
2161986 4/5/04 095258 THOMAS C WISE 29.97
216197 4/5/04 109073 CRAIG J WOLF 103.32
216198 4/5/04 133613 CHRISTAN WOOD 14.40
216200 4/5/04 1307186 SUSAN J WOOSTER 51.48
216201 4/5/04 095371 WORLD ALMANAC EDUCATION 175.95
216202 4/5/04 095376 WORLD BOOK INC 859.00
216203 4/5104 107149 MONICA R WORMINGTON 287.00
216204 4/5/04 095491 GLEN E WRAGGE 281.81
216205 4/5/04 044950 WW GRAINGER INC 1,088.87
216206 4/5/04 101370 XEROX CORPORATION (ORDERS) 479.00
216207 4/5/04 095674 XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES) 300.00
216208 4/5/04 096200 YOUNG & WHITE 27,174.14
216209 4/5/04 130302 YOUNG PEOPLE'S PRESS INC. 70.20

Total for GENERAL FUND 994,137.06
215634 4/5/04 109079 ALLTEL CORPORATION -596.65
215669 4/5/04 130134 BEAVER EXCAVATION INC. 37,210.00
215673 4/5/04 133480 BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY 7,215.00
215727 4/5/04 025689 COMPUTER CABLE CONNECTION INC 257.67
215798 475104 131555 FLOORS INC 1,071.00
215925 4/5/04 131472 LINES OF COMMUNICATION 52,073.00
215948 4/5/04 064600 METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC 128.00
215961 4/5/04 065400 MILLARD LUMBER INC 465.04
2159686 415104 131328 MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY 8,110.00
215992 4/5/04 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC -353.15
216045 4/5/04 133241 POSPICHAL CONSTRUCTION INC 14,651.24
216089 4/5/04 081880 SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC 83,862.74
216159 4/5/04 089574 TOTAL MARKETING INC 1,090.00

Page 16




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Vendor Name

Check Number Date Vendor No Amount

' Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 204,883.89
215620 4/5/04 011241 AAHPERD 585.00
215627 ~ 4/5/04 133550 AUDIC VISUAL GROUP INC 184.90
215683 4/5/04 019588 KAY M BOWERS 20.00
215699 4/5/04 107944 CAFTAN, INC. 140.00
215700 4/5/04 023842 CAMBRIDGE EDUCATIONAL 233.08
215701 4/5/04 023856 CAMBRIDGE GROUP 344.70
215710 4/5/04 133470 CENTER FOR TEACHING & LEARNING 645.00
215720 4/5/04 131715 CLARION HOTEL 80.99
215752 4/5/04 099249 DELTA EDUCATION LLC 109.95
215760 4/5/04 106194 DISCIPLINE WITH PURPOSE INC 390.00
215777 4/5/04 132892 PAMELA S EHLY 55.33
215811 4/5/04 131089 KT RESTAURANTS LLC INC 178.50
215815 4/5/04 109815 JENNIFER L. GOWIN-HUSSEY 56.59
215822 4/5/04 133648 GREEN MEADOW PRODUCTIONS INC 152.00
215827 4/5104 132449 SALLI S HAJEK 29.97
215842 4/5/04 132423 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 1.650.00
215843 4/5/04 048710 HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC 474.88
215878 4/5/04 131157 CHRISTINE A JANOVEG-POEHLMAN 369.90
215880 4/5/04 133641 REYNEE W. JELTEMA 55.78
215882 4/5/04 131367 AMANDA J JOHNSON 170.20
215909 4/5/04 058755 LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC 165.34
215921 4/5/04 107803 JENNIFER M LICHTER 120.46
215922 4/5/04 133573 RICHARD LIEBERMAN 1,351.00
215943 4/5104 063349 MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES 2,538.46
215971 4/5/04 133517 MONTESSORI OPPORTUNITIES INC 1,084.90
216009 4/5104 101147 OFFICE MAX #521 269.82
216011 4/5/04 099658 OMAHA CHILDRENS MUSEUM 120.00
216012 4/5/04 070810 OMAHA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 343.00
216033 4/5/04 109027 PEARSCON EDUCATION 364.61
216041 415/04 133621 MORE THAN ONE INC 4460
216043 4/5/04 072850 PLAYTIME EQUIPMENT & SCHOOL SUPPLY 48.00

age 17



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
216077 415104 079310 ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER 2,414.20
216088 4/5/04 081725 KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS 16.16
216091 4/5/04 082100 SCHOLASTIC INC 261.60
216101 4/5/04 130758 BARBARA E SHEPPARD 18.96
216110 4/5/04 132108 SKATELAND 67.50
216113 4/5/04 083950 SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE 148.25
216115 4/5/04 102264 SOFTWARE PLUS 151.00
216126 4/5/04 101378 STAFF DEVELOPMENT FOR EDUCATORS 155.00
216141 415104 102869 SUPER SAVER #20 14.61
216167 4/5/04 100798 UNIVERSITY OF NE AT OMAHA 6,776.00
216199 4/5/04 133640 JULIA N WOODS 18.58

Total for GRANT FUND 22,418.82
215721 4/5/04 132581 CLARITUS 4,580.00
215807 4/5/04 044050 GENERAL BINDING CORPORATION 314.00
215959 4/5/04 065233 MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INGC 87,160.00

Total for DEPRECIATION 92,054.00
215765 4/5/04 130808 DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001 285,555.52

Total for INTERLOCAL FUND 285,555.52
215624 4/5/04 010298 ACCU CUT SYSTEMS 602.25
215634 4/5/04 109079 ALLTEL CORPORATION 12.48
215644 4/5/04 133626 DANIEL ARNSPERGER 60.00
215664 4/5/04 132743 NICK BAKER 64.00
215670 4/5/04 132123 AMANDA C BENAK 64.00
215688 415104 133629 HALLIE BROWN 56.00
215706 4/5/04 108485 COLEEN CARNABY 50.00
215726 4/5/04 132207 MARC COHEN 64.00
215746 4/5/04 133560 JACK NADEL INC 277.35
215751 4/5/04 132744 BREANNA DEGEORGE 64.00
215753 4/5/04 032800 DEMCO INC 24729
215757 415104 099220 DICK BLICK 60.90
215761 4/5/04 132997 SARAH DIXSON 64.00

Page 18




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number

215774
215800
215805
215807
215810
215818
215823
215825
215829
215831
215844
215847
215865
216877
215885
215887
215888
215898
215902
215903
215904
215910
215917
215919
215937
215945
215954
215987
216000
216010
216026
216034

Date
415104

4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
415104
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
a4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04
4/5/04

Vendor No

037419
100307
132981
044050
109820
108163
132710
130309
133627
132999
131628
133623
133397
100928
132834
131629
132329
133514
056724
132358
108472
099217
132746
059360
133630
133624
102870
068445
130935
070245
071760
133625

Vendor Name
EDUCATIONAL RESCURCES INC

FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA
ASHLEY GARYN

GENERAL BINDING CORPORATION
KRISTY GMEINER

FARRAH GRANT

MICHAEL T GREEN

WAYNE GRUDLE

MARK HAMILTON

ZACHARY HANLEY

CRYSTAL L HILL

KELLY HOLMES

HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC.

MANDY JORGENSEN

MAX KAETER

SOPHIE KAETER

KELLYS CARPET

KINKO'S

DAWN KLAIBER

KELLY KLAIBER

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS
COURTNEY LEZANIC

LIBRARY STORE INC

SARAH MALESA

CHRIS MCMARTIN

MIDLAND COMPUTER INC
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC
ERICA NUZZOLILLO

OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS

PATTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC
TERESA PENGILLY

agp 10

Amount
517.29

761.18
64.00
1,570.00
16.00
40.00
36.00
36.00
65.00
80.00
64.00
64.00
38.63
56.49
24.00
72.00
68.00
214.00
14.40
68.00
100.00
398.62
64.00
46.10
20.00
36.00
730.41
59.99
72.00
83.64
486.00
28.00



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
216036 4/5/04 131700 CHARLIE PETROSIK 56.00
216038 4/5/04 130938 AARON LYLE PIGULA 64.00
216057 4/5/04 090673 QWEST 150.00
216073 4/5/04 079190 RIGBY EDUCATION 1,340.70
216076 4/5/04 010544 ROBERTS DAIRY COMPANY 2275
216079 4/5/04 108003 WHITNEY ROGERS 100.00
216090 4/5/04 132502 PEGGY SCHMITZ 50.00
216098 4/5/04 108349 SCIENCE OLYMPIAD 100.00
216109 415104 133628 EMILY SIROTKIN 20.00
216130 415104 133476 STEPS TO LITERACY 93.50
216133 4/5/04 107428 JAMIE STUNKARD 80.00
216170 4/5/04 090973 UPSTART 16.95
216184 4/5/04 094129 NICHOILAS LEE WENNSTEDT 80.00
216190 4/5/04 133616 BRUCE WHITING 25.00

Total for ACTIVITY FUND 9,878.92
215922 4/5/04 133573 RICHARD LIEBERMAN -40.00
Total for -40.00

Report Total

1,608,888.21

Page 20



Check Register for 3/25/04 - 3/25/04

Millard Public Schools Date: 3/25/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount

215310 3/25/04 133637 ABES TRASH SERVICE INC 329.52
215311 3/25/04 011651 AMERICAN EXPRESS 2,376.09
215312 3/25/04 133636 BELLEVUE WEST HIGH SCHOOL 663.00
215313 3125104 099973 FREMONT HIGH SCHOOL 100.00
215316 3/25/04 130091 MILLARD NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL 182.00
215317 3/25/04 068467 NEBRASKA NOTARY ASSOCIATION 117.50
215318 3/25/04 068393 NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 20.00
215321 3125104 100216 NETA 1,130.00
215322 3/25/04 071371 PETTY CASH/CENTRAL MIDDLE . 79.32
215324 3/25/04 084360 CANDACE W SPURZEM 164.82
215325 3125104 090630 US POSTMASTER 111.00
Total for GENERAL FUND 5,273.25

215311 3/25/04 011651 AMERICAN EXPRESS 850.08
215314 3/25/04 085520 LINDA D HORTON 478.69
2156319 3/25/04 100216 NETA 235.00
215320 3/25/04 100216 NETA 95.00
215323 3/25/04 133635 SPALDING UNIVERSITY 790.00
Total for GRANT FUND 2,448.77

215315 3/25/04 133546 AMANDA HUISEBUS 100.00
Total for ACTIVITY FUND 100.00

Report Total 7,822.02

iagn 1



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/18/04 - 3/18/04

Date: 3/18/04

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
215294 3/18/04 107454 CHRISTOPHER COLLING 120.00
215295 3/18/04 133617 CONQCO 537.46
215297 3/18/04 131581 INTERNATIONAL THESPIAN SOCIETY 475.00
215298 3/18/04 060153 KEITH W LUTZ 145,32
215299 3/18/04 068393 NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 50.00
215300 3/18/04 107732 BRIAN L. NELSON 120.00
215301 3/18/04 106967 PHILFLEET ADVANTAGE 6,228.35
215303 3/18/04 089442 SEARS 378.25
215304 3/18/04 132415 SPORTS TURF MANAGERS ASSOCIATION 35.00
215305 3/18/04 132493 GREGORY E TIEMANN 565.23
215306 3/18/04 106234 UNO MUSIC DEPARTMENT 277.00
215307 3/18/04 107354 STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER 115.00
215308 3/18/04 133224 JEFF WARNOQCK 120.00

Total for GENERAL FUND 9,166.61

215296 3/18/04 130251 H20 IRRIGATION INC. 1,100.00
Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 1,100.00
215302 3/18/04 133621 MORE THAN ONE INC 50.40
Total for GRANT FUND 50.40

215293 3/18/04 133406 BUSCO INC 750.00
215303 318/04 099442 SEARS -99.98
Total for ACTIVITY FUND 650.02

Report Total 10,967.03

Page 1



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 3/11/04 - 3/11/04 Date: 3/11/04

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
214865 3N1/04 133612 MARIE BROWN 39.75
214866 311/04 107454 CHRISTOPHER COLLING 120.00
214868 3/11/04 101032 HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING 252.40
214869 - 3M11/04 107053 JULIE A. JOHNSON 250.00
214870 3/11/04 132668 MIKE KENNEDY 250.00
214872 3/11/04 060153 KEITH W LUTZ 300.00
214875 3/11/04 109022 NEBRASKA DISTRICT NFL 160.00
214876 3/11/04 063736 NEBRASKA SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL 500.00
214877 3/11/04 107406 NEBRASKA SPEECH COMMUNICATION 40.00
214878 3/11/04 068393 NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 50.00
214879 3/11/04 107732 BRIAN L. NELSON 480.00
214880 3/11/04 071753 MIKE PATE 250.00
214881 3/11/04 072899 LINDA POOLE 250.00
214883 3/11/04 106606 JEAN STOTHERT 250.00
214884 3/11/04 100798 UNIVERSITY OF NE AT OMAHA 70.00
214885 3/11/04 068840 UNIVERSITY OF NE. AT OMAHA 3,625.00
Total for GENERAL FUND 6,887.15

214871 3M11/04 131141 JON T LOPEZ 1,593.05
214873 3/11/04 133505 SUSAN N MARLATT 195.57
214874 3/11/04 132599 MID AMERICA COMPANY 664.00
214882 3M11/04 081725 KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLLS 493.47
Total for GRANT FUND 2,946.09

214867 3/11/04 133611 GREAT AMERICAN PRODUCTS 582.50
Total for ACTIVITY FUND 582.50

Report Total 10,415.74

Page 1



Hot Lunch

Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/11/04 - 3/11/04

Date: 3/11/0
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
18268 3/11/04 133502 ARAMARK 292.770.22
Total for FOOD SERVICE 292,770.22
Report Total 292,770.22

Page 1



Hot Lunch Fund _ Millard Public Schools Check Register for 4/5/04 - 4/5/04

Date: 3/29/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
18268 4/5/04 109079 ALLTEL CORPORATION 71.63
18270 4/5/04 048515 HELGET SAFETY SUPPLY INC 82.27
18271 4/5/04 100013 OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 151.47
Total for FOOD SERVICE : 305.37
Report Total 305.37

age 1



Encliosure F.1.
April 5, 2004

illard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Don Stroh Administration Center ¢ 5606 So. 147th Street » Omaha, NE 68137-2604 « (402) 895-8200 « Fax (402) 895-8409

March 31, 2004

TO: Board Members
FROM: Amy Friedman

RE: Employees of the Month
The Employees of the Month for April are Jennifer Hussey, English Language Learner teacher at
Andersen Middle School and Linda Leonard, paraprofessional at Morton Elementary School.

AF:sp

MILLARD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Brad Burwell, Julie A. Johnson, Mike Kennedy, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Jean Stothert, Keith Lutz, Ed.D., Superintendent



Enclosure H.1.

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET April 5, 2004

]
AGENDA ITEM: Lease with Connectivity Solutions Manufacturing

MEETING DATE: April 5, 2004
DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:
This is the lease for the Technology and MEP facilitators. Board members will receive the lease by special

delivery.

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL _ XX DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY

BACKGROUND:

We have been working to negotiate a lease with Connectivity Solutions Manufacturing (CSM, formerly
AVAYA) for both office space to house technology and the MEP facilitators and warehouse space. We are
now ready to approve the lease for the office space. The lease for warchouse space will follow.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Build space or lease space in another location.

J
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the Lease with Connectivity Solutions Manufacturing.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:
Strategy 2 plan 5

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:
If we do not approve this lease we will have to continue to look for space for the technology and the MEP
facilitators. Beadle needs the existing space for students in 2004-2005.

TIMELINE:
Immediate

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:
Angelo Passarelli

2

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: “ -\ A~

(Signature)

/BOARD ACTION:



LEASE AGREEMENT

(Office Space)

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the ?\""’0 day of
Twuper , 2004, by and between CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MANUFACTURING,
INC., a Delaware corporation (“Landlord””) and SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 OF
DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA (“Tenant”).

Preliminary Statement

Landlord is the owner of that office building that is part of its campus located on 120%
Street and I Street in Omaha, Douglas County, Nebraska, which building is more particularly
described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (the “Building”).
The portion of the Building, containing approximately 14,000 square feet, marked by cross-
hatching on Exhibit A attached hereto is herein called the “Premises.”

Tenant desires to lease the Premises from Landlord upon the terms and conditions
specified in this Lease Agreement (the “Lease”).

Lease

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, Landlord and Tenant do hereby agree as follows:

1. Premises. Landlord leases to Tenant and Tenant leases from Landlord the
Premises. o

e
s

2. Term. The term of this Lease (the “Term”) shall begin on the 7th day of July, 2004 (the
“Commencement Date™), and shall end at midnight on the 6th day of July, 2009.

3. Extensions. Provided Tenant is not in default hereunder, Tenant shall have three (3)
options (each option being conditioned upon proper exercise and fulfillment of all prior options)
to extend the Term, each option to provide for a successive extension period of one (1) year. All
extension periods shall be on the same terms and conditions set forth herein, with Monthly Rent
to continue at the rate, as escalated, provided in Section 6 below, except that in no event shall
Monthly Rent be less than $14,250.00 per month during an extension period. All references in
this Lease to the Term shall be deemed to include the initial Term of this Lease set forth in
Section 2 above, together with any extensions of the Term pursuant to the extension options set
forth above, unless the context clearly indicates a different meaning. Each option of the Tenant
to extend the Term shall be exercised by written notice to Landlord not less than ninety (90) days
nor more than one hundred eighty (180) days prior to the expiration of the initial Term or the
current extension period, as applicable. If Tenant fails to give timely notice of exercise of any
extension option, such option and any other remaining options shall lapse and be void.

4. Services. Provided that Tenant is not in default under this Lease, Landlord shall supply
to the Premises, during normal business hours, subject to interruptions beyond the reasonable
control of Landlord, the following services at Landlord’s expense: electricity, heat and air-



conditioning, city water and sewer from the regular Building fixtures for drinking, lavatory and
toilet purposes only, daily janitorial and trash removal in accordance with Landlord’s normal
practices, annual window washing (interior and exterior), annual carpet cleaning, common area
and parking lot maintenance, lawn and shrubbery care, roof and structural repairs {except for
damage caused by Tenant or its employees, agents, contractors or employees, which Tenant shall
repair upon request by Landlord), and use of loading docks for large deliveries (subject to
Landlord’s rules on dock use, and at Tenant’s sole risk, with Landlord to have no liability for
damage, loss or breakage). Tenant is responsible for general maintenance, repairs and
redecoration in the Premises (inciuding all painting, wallpapering, and carpet cleaning and
replacement) Subject to compliance with Landlord’s security requirements, Tenant may use the
Building cafeteria, have access to tornado shelter, and use 25 reserved and 75 first come-first
served parking spaces. Materials and equipment may be transferred through Landlord’s facilities
from the loading dock to the Premises as may be necessary, with the prior consent of Landlord
and a no risk to Landlord (Tenant hereby waiving any and all liability for loss or damage to any
such materials or equipment).

Tenant shall make its own arrangements for, and pay for, ali other services, if any, needed or
desired by Tenant that Landlord is not obligated to provide, as set forth above. Landlord shall
not be liable for any interruption of or failure to supply the services it is to supply under this
Section 4, but Landlord shall use commercially reasonable and diligent efforts to cure any such
interruption or failure that is within Landlord’s control. Landlord shall have the right to allow its
security personnel to enter the Premises, and Tenant shall at all times comply with Landlord’s
security-related rules and requirements, provided that Tenant shall be solely responsible for the
safety and security of Tenant’s personnel and property.

5. Possession. Landiord shall deliver possession of the Premises “as is” to Tenant
on the Commencement Date, except that Landlord shall, with commercially reasonable
diligence, complete the work described in Exhibit B attached hereto. Immediately upon
execution of this Lease by Tenant, and prior to the commencement of such work by Landiord,
Tenant shall pay to Landlord, as additional rent, $100,767, which is one-half of the estimated
cost of such work. Upon substantial completion of such work by Landlord, and within thirty
(30) days after billing by Landlord, Tenant shall reimburse Landlord, as additional rent, for the
balance of the costs incurred by Landlord for such work, provided that Tenant shall not be
required to pay or reimburse to Landlord more than a total amount of $201,534 for such work.

Tenant acknowledges that it has inspected the Premises, and Tenant’s taking possession shall
constitute acceptance of the Premises “as is” except for Landlord’s duty to perform the work
described in Exhibit B attached hereto. Tenant shall also have the right to use, as is, the
furniture identified in Exhibit C attached hereto, provided that such furniture shall remain the
property of Landlord and shall be returned to Landlord at the end of the Term without damage,
except for ordinary wear and tear.

6. Rent. Tenant shall pay to Landlord as monthly rent the sum of $12,833.00 per
month in advance on the first day of each month-eommencing o the Commencement Date and
continuing throughout the Term (such monthly rent, as adjusted and increased pursuant to the
terms of this Lease, is referenced herein as “Monthly Rent”). Monthly Rent shall be increased
annually, on each anniversary of the Commencement Date, to reflect fifty percent (50%) of the




increases in the Consumer Price Index For All Urban Consumers, All Ttems [1982-84 = 100]
published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, U.S. City
Average. During any extension of the Term under Section 3 above, Monthly Rent is subject to
further increase as provided in Section 3 above. Landlord shall compute such increases and
notify Tenant of them in writing.

Monthly Rent and all other rent and charges due to Landlord hereunder, shall be paid to
Landlord at the address to which notices to Landlord are given as set forth in Section 25 below
without setoff or deduction for any reason. Monthly Rent for any partial month shall be prorated
on a daily basis and on the basis of the number of days in any month for which rent is prorated.
All Monthly Rent, and other rent and charges, not paid when due rent shall bear interest at the

rate of 12 percent per annum from the date due until the date paid.

7. Repair and Maintenance. Except for Landlord’s obligations under Section 4
above, Tenant shall, at its own expense, maintain in good condition and repair the interior of the
Premises, but Tenant shall not be required to maintain or repair the Building structure or
Building systems located outside the Premises unless damaged by Tenant or its employees,
agents, contractors or invitees (in which event Tenant shall make the necessary repairs). Tenant,
at its expense, shall make any modifications of the Premises required to comply with applicable
legal requirements. Tenant shall surrender the Premises to Landlord at the expiration of the
Term or the earlier termination of this Lease in as good condition as they were when received,
normal wear and tear excepted.

8. Alterations. Tenant shall have no right to make structural alterations in or to the
Premises, or alterations to the exterior of the Building or the grounds outside of the Building
included in the Premises, except with the prior written consent of Landlord, in Landlord’s sole
discretion. Tenant may make alterations in the interior of the Premises in accordance with the
terms of this Section 8 with the prior written consent of Landlord, consent not to be unreasonably
withheld.

Any such alterations (including without limitation all planning and permitting) shall be at
Tenant’s expense and shall not reduce the value of the Premises. In connection with any work
by Tenant in or at the Premises, Tenant agrees that Tenant and its employees, agents, contractors
and suppliers will obey reasonable rules and regulations established by Landlord, work in
harmony with Landlord and its employees, agents, contractors and suppliers, and not interfere
with the use and operation of properties adjacent to the Premises. Tenant agrees that entry and
work in or at the Premises by Tenant and its employees, agents, contractors and suppliers shall
be governed by all of the terms, covenants, conditions and provisions of this Lease, including
without limitation Tenant’s indemnification agreements and agreements to maintain insurance
coverage. In addition to the insurance coverage otherwise required under this Lease, at all times
during work in or at the Premises by Tenant or its contractors, Tenant shall maintain or cause to
be maintained Builder’s Risk Completed Value fire and extended coverage insurance covering
the Premises in form and amounts satisfactory to Landlord (with insurance certificate delivered
to and approved by Landlord in advance of any work, and with Landlord named as loss payee).
Tenant further agrees that Landlord shall not be liable in any way for injury, loss or damage
which may occur to any of Tenant's work or installations, or to any personal property, ali of
which shall be at Tenant's sole risk, and Tenant hereby waives any and all such liability of



Landlord.

Tenant shall obtain the prior written approval of Landlord of all plans for any work in or
at the Premises before commencing work, and shall cause the Premises to be improved in
accordance with the plans as approved by Landlord. Tenant or Tenant's contractors shall file all
required drawings, plans and specifications with, pay all required fees to and obtain all necessary
permits and certificates from governmental authorities with jurisdiction over such work. All
contractors must be approved in writing by Landlord, approval not to be unreasonably withheld,
and must maintain insurance coverage as required by Landlord. Tenant shall indemnify, defend
and hold harmless Landlord, and its agents, employees, successors and assigns, from and against
all claims, damages, losses, costs and liabilities of any kind, nature and description (including
without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs) which may arise out of or in any way be
connected with any such work.

Tenant shall keep the Premises free and clear of any lien or claim of lien arising out of
any work occurring, or allegedly occurring, by, through or under Tenant, and shall immediately
pay and discharge any such lien or claim of lien that is filed.

All trade fixtures and furnishings installed in the Premises by and at the expense of
Tenant may be removed by Tenant at any time prior to expiration of the Term or earlier
termination of this Lease, provided that Tenant is not in default hereunder, and provided that
such removal will not damage the Premises. Tenant agrees that it will promptly repair any
damage caused by such removal. Any such property of Tenant not so removed within five (5
days after the expiration of the Term or the earlier termination of this Lease shall, at Landlord’s
option, become the property of Landlord, or shall be removed by Tenant, at Tenant’s expense, on
demand. Tenant’s obligations under this Section shall survive the termination of this Lease or
expiration of the Term.

Landlord shall install or cause to be installed appropriate signage in such locations on and
around the property as shall be agreed upon by the parties. Tenant shall have the right to install a
sign that shall not exceed four feet by six feet in size near the entry door to the Premises,
provided that the sign, its location and the method of installation shall be subject to the prior
written approval of Landlord (approval not to be unreasonably withheld).

9. Taxes. Tenant shall pay all taxes, assessments, and other charges of any nature
whatsoever (collectively the “Taxes™) that are levied or assessed against or on its property and
operations in or at the Premises during the Term.

10. Data and Telephony Communication. Subject to compliance by Tenant with all
applicable legal requirements and receipt by Tenant of all needed governmental approvals,
Tenant may, at its option and expense, instali on the roof of the Building a single satellite dish
and antenna system not to exceed four (4) feet in diameter and cabling to the Premises
(collectively, the “Dish”), for receiving/sending data and communications in connection with its
use of the Premises. The Dish shall conform to reasonable guidelines established by Landlord.
Landlord shall have the right, acting in its reasonable discretion, to determine both location and
method of installation of the Dish. Tenant shall notify Landlord in writing of its intent to install
the Dish, and Landlord shall have the right to supervise its installation. Landlord may require



Tenant to relocate such equipment at Tenant’s expense if necessary to prevent interference with
other equipment, provided that Landlord shall pay for relocation if such interference is caused by
equipment installed or made operational -by Landlord after the date of this Lease. Tenant shall
operate the Dish in compliance with all applicable governmental requirements and in a manner
minimizing interference with other equipment. Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold
Landlord harmless from and against any loss, damage, claim, cost or other liability of any type in
any way associated with the Dish. Tenant shall maintain the Dish in good and safe condition
throughout the Term, and at Landlord’s request shall remove the Dish and repair any damage
caused by removal upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease. Upon failure of
Tenant to comply with any provision of this Section, Landlord may, in addition to pursuing any
other remedy for default provided under this Lease or otherwise, remove the Dish, in which
event Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for its costs of removal upon demand as additional rent.

Upon request by Tenant, Landlord will allow Tenant, and Tenant’s expense, to pass through
Landlord’s data communications provider to obtain service to the Premises, with Tenant to pay
all costs and charges in connection therewith as additional rent.

11.  Damage by Casualty or Fire. If the improvements that are part of the Premises are
totally or partially damaged or destroyed by fire or other casualty, however caused, or by any
other cause or happening, then Tenant shall promptly give written notice of the damage or
destruction to Landlord, and Landlord may terminate this Lease by notice to Tenant within thirty
(30) days after such damage. Upon any such termination, Landlord shall be entitled to receive
all insurance proceeds payable with respect to the Premises (other than any proceeds payable
solely with respect to the personal property and trade fixtures of Tenant under a policy
maintained by Tenant). If this Lease is not terminated upon such damage, Landlord shall repair
the Building to the extent necessary to allow Tenant to resume occupancy, Tenant shall repair
and replace its property, and Monthly Rent shall abate until Landlord substantially completes its
repair work.

In the event that the Premises is damaged or destroyed through no fault of Tenant, or its
employees, agents, contractors or invitees, to the extent that the Tenant is not able to occupy the
Premises for a period of more than sixty (60) days, the Tenant may terminate this Lease by
written notice to Landlord at any time prior to the date that Landlord completes repair work, and
upon any such termination, all future obligations under the Lease shall cease.

12.  Inmsurance. Throughout the Term, Tenant at its sole cost shall maintain the following
insurance coverage.

(A)  Apolicy of ISO Special Form Property Insurance covering its business personal property,
trade fixtures and improvements in or at the Premises, providing protection to the extent of one
hundred percent {100%) of the replacement cost of such property and improvements, with waiver
of subrogation in favor of Landlord (Tenant hereby waiving any claims against Landlord covered
by such insurance). ,

(B)  Commercial General Liability Insurance (current ISO form or its equivalent) in the
amount of at least One Million and No/100 Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, with a
General Aggregate limit per location of at least Two Million and No/100 Dollars



($2,000,000.00), and Umbrella Liability coverage in the amount of at least Four Million and
No/100 Dollars ($4,000,000.00). Such insurance shall be on an occurrence basis with respect to
the business carried on in or from the Premises and Tenant’s use and occupancy of the Premises.
Tenant further agrees that such insurance shall contain fire and extended coverage legal liability
insurance. Tenant’s insurance shall be primary and noncontributory with regard to the Premises
and Tenant’s operations.

(C)  Statutory Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance with
minimum limits of at least $500,000/$500,000/$500,000, with waiver of subrogation in favor of
Landlord (Tenant hereby waiving any claims against Landlord covered by such insurance).

(D)  Business Auto Liability Insurance which insures against bodily injury and property
damage claims arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use of “any auto.” A minimum of
$1,000,000 combined single limit shall apply.

Each policy of insurance required to be maintained by Tenant pursuant to this Section
shall be placed with insurance companies admitted to do business in the state in which the
Premises is located and carrying a current rating of at least A-IX in Best’s Insurance Guide, and
shall contain an endorsement requiring thirty (30) days’ written notice from the insurance
company to Landlord prior to any cancellation or reduction in coverage of the policy. Each
policy of insurance required by subsection (B) above shall name Landlord as additional inisured.
Prior to the commencement of the Term, and annually thereafter (or otherwise upon request of
Landlord), Tenant shall deliver to Landlord certificates of insurance evidencing the policies of
insurance required by this Section, together with satisfactory evidence of proof of payment of
premiums.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Landlord shall not be responsible or liable to
Tenant or any other party for any damage incurred by Tenant or any other loss or liability to the
extent covered by insurance required to be obtained and maintained by Tenant under this Lease
(whether or not such insurance is actually obtained or maintained) and the proceeds of such other
insurance as is obtained and maintained by Tenant. Tenant shall provide Landlord with
confirmation that waivers of subrogation have been effected by its insurers for the benefit of
Landlord, such confirmation and waivers to be in form satisfactory to Landlord.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Tenant shall not be responsible or liable to
Landlord for any damage incurred by Landlord or any other loss or liability to the extent covered
by insurance maintained by Landlord covering the Building or Premises.

13.  Taking for Public Use. If the whole of the Premises shall be taken for any public
or any quasi-public use under any statute or by right of eminent domain, or by purchase in lieu
thereof, then this Lease shall automatically terminate as of the date that title shall be taken. If
any part of the Premises or the Building, or associated common areas needed for their use, shall
be so taken, then each of Landlord and Tenant shall have the right to terminate this Lease on
thirty (30) days written notice to the other, which shall be given within thirty (30) days after the
date of such taking. In the event that this Lease shall terminate or be terminated, Monthly Rent
shall be pro rated to the termination date. If this Lease is not terminated, Monthly Rent shall not
be reduced or abated.



All compensation awarded or paid upon a total or partial taking of the Premises shall
belong to and be the property of Landlord without any participation by Tenant, provided that
nothing contained herein shall be construed to preclude Tenant from prosecuting a separate claim
directly against the condemning authority for moving expenses or loss of business as long as
such claim does not diminish or otherwise adversely affect Landlord’s award.

14.  Indemnity and Waiver. Tenant shall protect, indemnify, defend and save
harmless the Landlord from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, actions, losses,
liens, costs and expenses of any nature whatsoever (including without limitation attorneys’ fees)
in any manner growing out, related to or arising from (i) Tenant’s use and occupancy of the
Premises, (ii) any injury, death or property damage occurring in or about the Premises, and (iii)
any breach of or default under this Lease by Tenant, provided that Tenant shall not be required to
indemnify Landlord for any matter to the extent caused solely by Landlord’s willful misconduct
or gross negligence.

Tenant hereby releases and waives all claims against Landlord, its agents and employees,
for injury (including death) or damage to person, property or business sustained in or about the
Premises by Tenant, its agents or employees.

15.  Default. The occurrence of any one of the following shall constitute a default by
Tenant:

(a)  Failure to pay Monthly Rent, or any other rent or charge, when due;

(b)  Abandonment or vacation of the Premises (it being agreed that absence from the
Premises for sixty (60) consecutive days or the removal of substantially all of Tenant’s
possessions will create a conclusive presumption of abandonment); or

(c)  Failure to perform any other provision of this Lease if the failure to perform is not cured
within ten (10) days after notice thereof has been given to Tenant.

16.  Landlord’s Remedies. Landlord shall have the following remedies if Tenant defaults.
These remedies are not exclusive; they are cumulative in addition to any remedies now or later
allowed by law or in equity.

(a)  Landlord shall have the right to terminate Tenant’s right of possession of the Premises
without terminating this Lease, and as long as Landlord does not terminate this Lease, collect
Monthly Rent and all other rent and charges when due. Tenant shall surrender possession of the
Premises to Landlord on demand, and Landlord shall have the right to enter the Premises without
notice to vacate (any right to which is hereby waived by Tenant) and relet them, using such
reasonable force as may be necessary (including without limitation changing any or all locks on
the Premises), all without being liable to Tenant or any other party. Reletting may be for a
period shorter or longer than the remaining Term. Tenant shall pay to Landlord the Monthly
Rent and all other rent and charges due under this Lease when due, less any rent Landlord
receives from reletting. No act by Landlord allowed by this subsection or surrender of
possession of the Premises by Tenant shall terminate this Lease unless Landlord notifies Tenant
in writing that Landlord elects to terminate this Lease.



(b)  Landlord shall, at any time, have the right to terminate this Lease without notice to vacate
(any right to which is hereby waived by Tenant), and if Landlord has not previously terminated
Tenant’s right to possession of the Premises, Landlord may terminate Tenant’s right to
possession of the Premises and reenter the Premises as described in subsection {a) above, No act
by Landlord other than the giving notice of termination to Tenant in writing shall terminate this
Lease. Landlord shall have the right to recover from Tenant all amounts of Monthly Rent and all
other rent and charges then due or thereafter accruing, and such other damages as are caused by
Tenant’s default.

In addition to the foregoing, Tenant shall pay, on demand, all cost and expenses,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by Landlord in enforcing Tenant’s obligations

under this Lease.

17, Assignment and Subletting. Tenant shall not sell, assign, pledge or hypothecate
this Lease or sublet the Premises or any part thereof without the prior written consent of
Landlord, in Landlord’s sole discretion. An assignment shall be considered to include a change
in the majority ownership or control of Tenant, and any change in control of Tenant without
prior written approval from Landlord shall be deemed a violation of the foregoing provision
unless Landlord consents thereto in writing. Consent by Landlord to one assignment, subletting
or other transfer shall not destroy or operate as a waiver of the prohibitions contained in this
Section as to future assignments, subleases or other transfers, and all such later assignments,
subleases or transfers shall be made only with Landlord’s prior written consent. In the event any
assignment or other transfer of this Lease, or subletting of the Premises or any part thereof, is
made by Tenant, whether or not the same is consented to by Landlord, Tenant shall remain liable
to Landlord for payment of all Monthly Rent and other rent and charges hereunder, and for the
faithful performance of all of the other terms and covenants of this Lease to the same extent as if
this Lease had not been assigned, transferred or the Premises sublet,

18.  Quiet Enjoyment. So long as Tenant is not in default under this Lease, Tenant shall be
entitled to enjoyment of the Premises without disturbance by any party claiming by or through
Landlord, subject to the terms of this Lease.

19.  Right of Entry, Landlord and its authorized representatives shall have the right to enter
the Premises at all reasonable times upon reasonable notice (except in emergencies, when notice
shall not be required) to inspect the Premises, and to exhibit the Premises to prospective tenants
during the last six (6) months of the Term.

20.  Use Clause/Compliance by Tenant with Legal Requirements. Tenant shall use the
Premises only for office purposes.

Tenant shall obey and comply with all laws, rules, regulations, ordinances and other legal
requirements at all time during the Term. Tenant shall not cause or permit a nuisance to exist on
or about the Premises, and shall at all times maintain the Premises in clean and attractive
condition, properly dispose of all trash, refrain from burning anything on or about the Premises,
refrain from engaging in any dangerous, illegal or immoral activities on or about the Premises
and obey such other reasonable rules that Landlord may issue from time to time regarding
Tenant’s use of the Premises.



21. Hazardous Materials. Tenant shall not use, generate, manufacture, produce,
store, release, discharge or dispose of on, in, at or under the Premises, or transport to or from the
Premises, any Hazardous Materials (as defined below), or allow any other person or entity to do
so. Tenant shall comply with all local, state and federal laws, ordinances and regulations relating
to Hazardous Matenals on, in, under or about the Premises.

Tenant shall promptly notify Landlord should Tenant receive notice of, or otherwise
become aware of, any: (a) pending or threatened environmental regulatory action against Tenant
or the Premises; (b) ciaims made or threatened by any third party relating to any loss or injury
resulting from any Hazardous Material; or (c) release or discharge, or threatened release or
discharge, of any Hazardous Material in, on, under or about the Premises.

Tenant agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Landlord from and against any and
all liabilities, claims, demands, costs and expenses of every kind and nature (inctuding
reasonable attorneys’ fees) directly or indirectly attributable to Tenant’s failure to comply with
this Section, including, without limitation: (a) all consequential damages; and (b) the costs of
any required or necessary repair, cleanup or other response action. The indemnity contained in
this Section shall survive the termination or expiration of this Lease.

As used in this Section, the term “Hazardous Materials” shall mean any substance
which is dangerous or harmful or potentially dangerous or harmful to human health or the
environment, including but not limited to petroleum products and any substance designated as a
“hazardous substance,” “hazardous waste,” “hazardous material,” “toxic substance,” or
“pollutant” under any law or regulation.

22.  Limitation on Liability. Tenant shall look solely to the estate and interest of
Landlord in the Premises for the collection of any judgment requiring the payment of money by
Landlord for default or breach by Landlord under this Lease. Landlord shall be released from
any further liability under this Lease upon a sale of the Premises by Landlord.

23.  Automatic Subordination. This Lease is and shall be subordinate to any mortgage or
deed of trust granted by Landlord and encumbering the Premises that is now of record or
recorded after the date of this Lease. Tenant agrees to execute and deliver such further
instruments subordinating this Lease to the lien of any such mortgage or deed of trust as may be
requested by Landlord from time to time. In the event of the foreclosure of any such mortgage
or deed of trust, or any transfer by a deed in lieu of foreclosure, Tenant shall attorn to and
recognize such mortgagee or purchaser in foreclosure or otherwise as Tenant’s Landlord under
this Lease. This Lease shall survive any transfer, conveyance or foreclosure and shall be binding
on any successor to the rights of the Landlord, provided that such successor or transferee shall
not be liable for any default under this Lease that occurs or commences prior to the date of the
transfer, conveyance or foreciosure.

24.  Waiver. The waiver by Landlord of any breach of any covenant or agreement herein
contained shall not be a waiver of any other default concerning the same or any other covenant
or agreement herein contained. The receipt and acceptance by Landlord of delinquent or partial
rent shall not constitute a waiver of that or any other default.



25.  Netice. Any notice that either party desires or is required to give the other party shall be
in writing and shall be deemed to have been sufficiently given if either served personally or sent
by prepaid, registered or certified mail, addressed to the other party at the address set forth
below:

Landlord: Connectivity Solutions Manufacturing, Inc.
P.O. Box 37000
Omaha, Nebraska 68137
Attention: Ray Swartz

with a copy to: Robinson, Bradshaw & Hinson, P.A.
101 North Tryon Street, Suite 1900
Charlotte, North Carolina 28246
Attention: Chris Loeb

Tenant: Kenneth J. Fossen
Associate Superintendent
Millard Public School
5606 S. 147™ St
Omaha, NE 68137

with copy to: Duncan A. Young
Young and White
8742 Frederick St.
Omaha, NE 68124

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any notice by Landlord shall also be effective if itis
delivered to, or posted at the Premises. Either party may change its address by notifying the
other party of the change of address in the foregoing manner.

26.  Applicable Law. This Lease shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Nebraska.

27.  Joint and Several Obligation. This Lease Agreement and all of the covenants and
conditions set forth herein, including, but not limited to, the obligation to pay Monthly Rent and
other rent and charges, shall be the joint and several obligations of all parties designated herein
as Tenant.

28.  Integration and Binding Effect. The entire agreement, intent and understanding
between Landlord and Tenant is contained in the provisions of this Lease, and any stipulations,
representations, promises or agreements, written or oral, made prior to or contemporaneously
with this Lease shall have no legal or equitable effect or consequence unless reduced to writing
herein. The terms “Landlord” and “Tenant” and all pronouns relating thereto shall be deemed
to mean and include corporations, partnerships, other entities and individuals as may fit the
context, and the masculine gender shall be deemed to include the feminine and the neuter, and
the singular number the plural.



29.  Brokers. Tenant represents that Tenant has not dealt with any real estate broker,
salesperson, or finder in connection with this Lease, and no such person initiated or participated
in the negotiation of this Lease, or showed the Premises to Tenant. Tenant agrees to indemnify
and hold harmless Landlord and its agents and employees from and against any and all liabilities
and claims for commissions and fees arising out of a breach of the foregoing representation.
Landlord shall not be responsible for the payment of a commission to any broker in connection
with this Lease.

30.  Estoppel Ceriificates. Tenant shall from time to time, upon not less than ten (10) days’
prior written request by Landlord, deliver to Landlord a statement in writing certifying: (1) that
this Lease is unmodified and in full force and effect or, if there have been modifications, that this
Lease, as modified, is in full force and effect; (2) the amount of Monthly Rent then payable
under this Lease and the date to which rent has been paid; (3) that Landlord is not in default
under this Lease or any work letter agreement, or, if in default, a detailed description of such
defaul(s), (4) that Tenant is or is not in possession of the Premises, as the case may be; and (5)
such other information as may be requested.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have caused this Lease to be executed as of the
day and year first above written.

LANDLORD:

CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MANUFACTURIN G,
INC.

By: @/M

Name: //db‘ﬁﬂta: T, €5 Ccres
Title: DMoriove oF EHlozr e,

TENANT:

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 OF DOUGLAS
COUNTY, NEBRASKA

By:

Namyﬁ/elme. " Fosscn

To be Added: Exhibits A - C]



\
1k
3 i

BOG e 84

iy, S

CONNECTIVITY
Solutions Manufacturing

\
I_"-..\_i

EXHIBIT A




1
T
=
4]
tn

May 24, 2004

Connectivity Solutions Manufacturing
12000 | Street
Omaha, NE 68137

Atin: Doug Whitehead
Re: B51 - MPS Lease Space

Dear Sir,

The revised proposal amount which reflects using Furey Heating and including the pane!
and chair cleaning is $201,534.00. This proposal also reflects cost reductions for work that
CSM will pay DRA directly to complete in the amount of $12,822.00.

CLARIFICATIONS
1) We include all sales taxes.
2) We assumed work will be done during normal working hours.
3) We estimate 60 calendar days to complete the project.
4) DRA, Hiller, Acme, McGill, and Schewe estimates were done using
rates established under our current contract, therefore these estimates are not

considered “Not to exceed estimates”.

If you have any questions or need further information please call.

Sincerely,

Pete Florio
Vice President

BRI .y
e o AT




Enclosure H.2.
April 5, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Agenda Item: First reading of Policy 1347 & 4172
Meeting Date: April 5, 2004
Department: Human Resources

Title and Brief
Description: We are reviewing and updating these policies to make them

consistent and applicable to any facility or grounds the District
may own Or opcrate.

Action Desired: First reading of Policy 1347 & 4172

Background: These policies neced to be reviewed to make them consistent and
applicable to any facility or grounds the District may own or
operate. I have attached the corresponding rules for your

convenience. In a few weeks, Dr. Fossen will be bringing you a
construction policy/rule regarding smoking.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N/A

Recommendations: 1% reading of Policy 1347 & 4172

Strategic Plan
Reference:

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline:

Responsible _
Persons: Kirby Eltiste, Amy Friedman

)
Superintendent’s Signature: \W_




Community Relations

Smoking and Use of Tobacco 1347

Effective—January—5—1994; No tobacco products may be used by community members and
visitors in buildings—athletic—fields,and speetator-areas facilities or on grounds owned ard or

operated by the Millard Public Schools.

Related Policies and Rules: 1347.R1; 4172P, 4172, R1; 7421P, 7421.R1

Policy Adopted: September 6, 1988, December 20, 1993 Millard Public Schools
Revised: January 17, 1994 Omaha, Nebraska
Reaffirmed: February 9, 2004

Revised:



Community

Smoking and Using Tobacco 1347.1

Appropriate signs will be placed at the entrances of all buildings, athletic facilities, and spectator

areas advising all persons who enter of the previsiens-of-Poliey1347 District policy prohibiting

smoking and the use of tobacco on District property.

Anyone who is observed smoking or using tobacco products in violation of Peliey-1347 District
policies shall be asked to refrain from such activity. If the individual fails to comply with the
request, the violation efpeliey may be referred to the principal or seheel dDistrict supervisory
personnel responsible for the area or the program. The supervisor shall make a decision on
further action, which may include a directive to leave school property. Repeated violations may
result in a recommendation to the Superintendent to prohibit the individual from entering school
district property for a specified period of time. If deemed necessary by school administration,
the local law enforcement agency may be called upon to assist with enforcement of this policy.

Related Policies and Rules: 1347P, 4172P, 4172.R1; 7421P, 7421.R1

Rule Approved: November 7, 1988; December 20, 1993 Millard Public Schools
Revised: January 17, 1994; February 9, 2004 Omaha, Nebraska



Enciosure H.3.

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET April 5, 2004
Agenda Item: First reading of Policy 1347 & 4172
Meeting Date: April 3, 2004
Department: Human Resources

Title and Brief

Description: We are reviewing and updating these policies to make them

consistent and applicable to any facility or grounds the District
may own or operate.

Actionr Desired: First reading of Policy 1347 & 4172

Background: These policies need to be reviewed to make them consistent and
applicable to any facility or grounds the District may own or
operate. Ihave attached the corresponding rules for your
convenience. In a few weeks, Dr. Fossen will be bringing you a
construction policy/rule regarding smoking.

Options/Alternatives

Considered: N/A

Recommendations: 1% reading of Policy 1347 & 4172

Strategic Plan
Reference:

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline:

Responsible N
Persons: Kirby Eltiste, Amy Friedman

Superintendent’s Signature: M :




Personnel

Smoking and Use of Tobacco 4172
EffectveJanuary—11994; No tobacco products may shalset be used by employees in
facilities, vehicles, or equipment or on the grounds owned, leased, or operated by of the
Millard Public Schools.

Related Policies and Rules: 1347, 1347.1; 7421, 7421.1

Policy Adopted: September 6, 1988; December 20, 1993 Millard Public Schools
Revised: January 17, 1994; November 5, 2001 Omaha, Nebraska

JO-



Personnel

Smoking and Using Tobacco 4172.1

Appropriate signs will be placed at the entrances of all buildings, and facilities and spectator

areas advising all persons who enter of the provistons-of Peliey-4172 District policv prohibiting
smoking and the use of tobacco on District property.

Any violation of the district policy by employees shall be reported to the appropriate supervisor.
The first violation will result in a verbal reprimand. Additional violations will result in written
reprimands or more serious consequences up to and including termination of employment.

Related Policies and Rules: 1347, 1347.1; 7421, 7421.1
Rule Approved: November 7, 1988; December 20, 1993 Millard Public Schools

Revised: January 17, 1994 Omaha, Nebraska
Revised: November 5, 2001

/1



Enciosure H.4.
April 5, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Awarding of Cottonwood Roofing Contract

MEETING DATE: April 5, 2004

DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: Awarding of Cottonwood Roofing Contract — Reviewing the bids and awarding the
confract for the re-roofing of Cottonwood Elementary.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x Discussion __  Information Only

BACKGROUND: This summer project was one that was presented to the board at a recent committee
meeting. Bids for the project were received on March 25", A copy of the Bid Tab is
attached.

Phase 1 of the re-roofing was done in 2000. An EPDM (i.e., “rubber”) roofing system is
proposed since there are a limited number of air handling units on the roof, thus there is a
minimal amount of maintenance traffic on the roof. Also, EPDM is generally less
expensive than a Built Up (i.e., “asphalt/gravel) roof.

Also, since EPDM was used in Phase I, we are proposing that EPDM be used in Phase IL.
We are recommending that the low bid from AKSARBEN be accepted. The original
project budget (based upon information from vendors) was $275,000.

The project architect, Paul Kelly, will be present at the meeting to address questions.

OPTIONS AND

ALTERNATIVES: The voluntary substitution (related to additional material on the gym roof) of $508 could be
accepted, however, we are not recommending such.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the contract for Phase II of the re-roofing project at Cottonwood
Elementary be awarded to AKSARBEN Roofing in the amount of $109,500 with such
amount including only the base bid.

STRATEGIC PLAN

REFERENCE: na

IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Summer project.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent {General Administration), Ed Rockwell (Project
Manager), and Pﬁ%ﬂ Kelly (Project Architect)

SUPERINTENDENT’S J\)U/

APPROVAL:

30N



Bid Tabulation - MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS Bid Date/Time: Thursday, March 25, 2004/2:06p.m.

COTTONWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REROOF Project No. 3008-02
ARR ROOFING
BIDDERS: AK SAR BEN {BOONE BRCS.) AW FARRELL RL CRAFT WEATHERGCRAFT
109,500.00 168,000.00 203,030.00 162,480.00 110,000.00
|BASE BID
VOLUNTARY ADD DENS DECK AT GYM ROOF REVISE INSULATION AT GYM TO
SUBSTITUTIONS ACHIEVE WARRANTY
508.00 1,300.00
REVISE UNDERLAYMENT AT GYM
TO GET PARTIAL WARRANTY
900.00

ADDENDUM RECEIPT YES YES YES YES YES

{One Addenda Issued)

BID BOND RECEIPT YES YES YES YES YES

Notes: Low BASE BID is shown BOLD.
\-

b

Architect: BCDM, Inc.
1015 North 98th Street, Omaha, NE 68114 Owner: Millard Public School s



AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIFPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:

RECOMMENDATION:

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION/REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

Enclosure H.5.
April 5, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Awarding of North Middle School Roofing Contract
April 5, 2004

Business

Awarding of North Middle School Roofing Contract — Reviewing the bids and awarding the
contract for the re-roofing of North Middle School.
Discussion ___

Approval _x Information Only

This summer project was one that was presented to the board at a recent committee meeting,
Bids for the project were received on March 25", A copy of the Bid Tab is attached.

The re-roofing of NMS is a three-phase project. Phase I was done in 2000 and was a Built Up
(i.e., “asphalt/gravel”) roof.

You will note in the Bid Tab that an alternate was accepted for a heavy EPDM (i.c., “rubber™)
roof. This would reduce the cost, but we would recommend against such alternate (1) due to the
amount of traffic on the NMS roof and (2) due to the fact that the remainder of the roof is Built-
Up.

Also note that there are “Voluntary Substitutions” submitted by the bidders for our
consideration. The substitutions are for materials that fall below the specifications, but would
reduce the cost. Due to the number of reofing maintenance issues we've experienced, we are
recommending that we stick with the higher quality specifications.

Regardless of which system is used, the low bidder is ARR Reofing (a/k/a Boone Brothers
Roofing). [Note: A protest letter from AW Farrell and a response from ARR Roofing are
attached FYIL.] The budget for the project {(based upon information from vendors) was
$415,000,

The project architect, Paul Kelly, wiil be present at the meeting to address questions.

If we go with the voluntary substitutions {that do meet the specs), we would recommend
rejecting all bids and starting over. Some contractors did not bid because they couldn’t meet the
specs. If we are going to change the specs, we should open the bidding again.

It is recommended that the contract for Phase II of the re-roofing project at North Middle

School be awarded to ARR Roofing (a/k/a Boone Brothers Roofing) in the amount of $278,000
with such amount including only the base bid.

n/a

n/a
Summer project.

Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration), Ed Rockwell {Project
Manager), and Paul Kelly (Project Architect)

At ' /.




Bid Tabulation - MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOL.S

2004 MISCELLANEOUS REROOFS

Bid Date/Time: Thursday, March 25, 2004/2:00 p.m.

Project No. 4031-00

use Tremco Roofing System

Shest in lisu of Stressply E

ARR ROOFING (BOONE
BIDDERS:; AW FARRELL BROS.) RL CRAFT RIVERSIDE
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL BASE 330,138.00 278,000,00 NO BID 458,707.00
BID NO. 1
ALT. NO. 1 208,450.00 210,700.00 NO BID NO BID
Deduct to Base Bid No. 1 if
Deduct to Base Bid No. 1 if |use Garland Versiply 60 Cap NA NA

Net Cost No. 1

VOLUNTARY SUBSTITUTIONS Cap Shest
-44,679.00 -28,860.00
285,459.00 249,140.00

Architect: BCDM, in¢.

1016 North 88th Street, Omaha, NE 68114

=3

Owner: Millard Public Schools




AW. Farrell & Son, Inc.

Dunkirk Corporate Office Erie Division Rochester Division Nebraska Division

3761 East Lake Road 1910 Schaper Ave. 40 Ramona 8t. 12105 West Center Road
Dunkirk, N.Y. 14048 Erie, PA 16502 Rochester, N.Y. 14613 Omaha, NE 68144
Phone # (716) 366-4950 Phons # (814) 4599226 Phone # (716) 2545330 Phone # (402) 933-0422
Fax # (716) 366-6824 Fax # (814) 435-2460 Fax # (716) 254-5527 Fax # (402) 933-0424

March 26, 2004

Mr. Keith Lutz
Superintendent of Schools
Millard Public School District
5606 South 147™ Street
Omaha, NE 68137

Re:  Bid Protest
2004 Miscellaneous Reroof Projects
BCDM Project No. 4031-00

Dear Mr. Lutz;

A.W. Farrell & Son, Inc. respectfully requests that the Millard Public School District
review the documentation contained herein as said relates to the 3/25/04 bid
referenced above. Upon review of the requirements listed in the specifications, as said
relates to the actual bid results, we believe the bids placed by ARR Roofing LLC fail
to meet the stated experience requirements. We further request that should the
District agree with our findings, that the District deem the bids placed by ARR
Roofing LL.C to be non-responsive.

As is customary, in an effort to insure and protect tax payer dollars, Architects and
Public entities commonly require contractors to demonstrate successful experience as
a qualification to bidding. In this case, the bidding contractor is required to
demonstrate five years of successful experience as described in the third paragraph of
section 7510. ARR Roofing LLC cannot demonstrate said successful experience since
this entity has been in existence approximately two years. Please see attached
documentation from the Nebraska Secretary of State. Experience as some other faifed
entity, does not meet the qualification requirements and must not be taken under
consideration.

The specifications also require the contractor to be a member of the NRCA in good
standing. We cannot find any listing of an ARR Roofing as a member of the NRCA.

We respectfully request that the projects be awarded to lowest responsive bidder.

/o



If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Kevin R. Panaggio
Branch Manager -

/7.



S TG i

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION o 'oorivc,

LMTED LIABMTY COM'PANY Flleo. 03.’05.12002 03.41 n
. sw m Dltplmﬂe - . '

. JobnA G-le Seqmtary ofStnte
Room. 1305 State Clpitol, P.O, Box 94608
* Lincoln, NE 68509
. (402) 471-4079 :
hitp./fwww,nol, orgMame/SOS/ o

'NamaolemitadI.iabmtyCompmy‘Ann Roofing, LLC,

'Penod of Dlnnt:on Pemetual (may be perpeuml) _ _
Purpou for wlm:h tho ltn‘uted liability company is ommzwd Aqy Jawful hﬂgjg

Principel place of business in Nobrasks: *

12 West Dodge Road, Suits 300 . Opaba. NE 58114
e Ao G £

Narue and addross of rogistered agent in Nebraska:

Regittered Agent Name: Ronald K. Pursonige

Address: 3112 West Road; Suite 300- Omche_ - NE 68114

oy Aiklreay - Clty Zp
The tolxl amolmt of cash contributed to stated capital of the LLC §___ 1000000
| Ducﬁptlon and agreadwlue of propeny other than cash contributed to stated capitel:
Description of Pmpa'ty - . Agmad Value
za°d a392 854 E]:'E ' ' . o e 1o ' 12:27  ZRaR-sh-ddn

/&



LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY APPLICATION FOR

REGISTRATION OF TRADE NAME
John A, Gale, Secretary of State
Room 1305 State Capitel, P.O. Box 94608

Lincoln, NE 68509
HE Sue uf 3talo - (oM ™ hito: (402) 11140g?11d5081
L O o : - -
oA SRR e puormng o Submit in Duplicate

G
Filed: 061022003 07-02 PM

PUBLICATION REQUIREMENT: Neh, Rev, Stat. §87-219 “Bvery duplicate of the registration of a trade name
shall be published by the applicani ence in a newspaper of general circulation pubfished in the city or village where
the business is o be located, or, if there is no newspaper in the cify or village, in some newspaper of general
circolation in the county. Proof of such publication shall be filed {n the office of the Sectetary of State and with the
county clerk of the county where the principal office is located, within thirty days from the date of registration with
the Secretary of State. I proof of publication is not filed with the Secretary of State and the county clerk
within the thivty days, the registration shall be canceiled by {he Secrctary of Stute”

Trade Name Boong Brothers Roofing -
Name of Limited Liability Company ARR Raofing, LLC

Address 8909 Washington Circle Omaha 68127

Street Address City Zip
Organized under the laws of the state of Nebraska _
Date of first use of name in Nebraska 1958

Genem! nature of business Roofing Company -

State of Nebraska . - —_
County of Bouglas ) . . . -

Allan Boone belng duly sworn on oath deposes and says that T am a manager or menber of

facts smted herein to be true and correct,

Subscribed and sworm to before me this A2 day of May ,20_03 .

GENERAL NOTARY-Stalp of Hebraska ] ;
PENNY JOCHIMSEN au Qoehirnssn

My Eomn. Exp. Aprd 24, 2004 | Notary Pubific™)

Please Note: Regisiration of 2 tradename with the State of Nebraska does not guaraniee that a similar name has not
been registered nationally with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Offfce. To check national availability please call:
800-786-9199 or go to; hitp://www.uspto.goviweb/menuw/tm. html .

FILING FEE: $160.00 Registeation Expires 10 years from date of filing
Revised 1/23/2001 WNeb, Rev, Btat. §87-210 & 87219
REPRTO09G.E



@3,29/,2004 1@:39 BOONE BROTHERS ROOFING -» 8353448 518 Buel

RECD MAR 29 2004

ARR Roofing, LLC, d/b/a

BOONE BROTHERS ROOFING
8909 WASHINGTON STREET, OMAHA NE 68127

www.boonebrothers.com ‘
Phone (402)339-2888 Fax (402)339-8661
DATE: March 29, 2004

TO: Mr. Paul Kelly & M. Ken Fossen
RE: 50 Years of Business

Mx. Paul Kelly & Mr. Ken Fossen,
In response to Kevin R. Panaggio’s of A.W. Farrell & Son, Ine. letter, dated March 26,
2004, I have attached a letter from our attorney regarding the beginning of ARR
Roofing, LLC. This letter says ARR Roofing, LLC, bas been granted from a United
States Court all rights to Boone Brothers Roofing’s past and future. We are allowed all
sums due to us, as well as, all sums we owe to others.
I also included a letter addressed to “All Creditors of Boone Brothers Roofing.” Thisisa
letter sent out during the buy back of our company. It states to all people owed by Boone
Brothers Roofing that they will be paid in full. Since this letter was forwarded, ARR
Roofing, LLC or Boone Brothers Roofing, not only has paid all its debts, it has paid off
its loan to buy our company back (Mr. Mike Homa / American National Bank —
402.399.5027).
Our company is fifty years old. The court is holding us from completely returning to
Boone Brothers Roofing, Inc., until Integrated Waterproofing and Roofing’s (our past
parent company) bankruptey is finalized. At that time we will have all rights to our name
again. We have spent several bundred thousand dollars in attorney fees to retain this
right. My father Allan, my brother Ronald, and myself Richard, fought to retain this
company. We did not lose one single person because of the entire fiasco. That, we
believe, is saying something for a company which employees 200 people.
Mr. Kevin R. Panaggio must not have been aware of this right granted to us or he would
pot have knowingly tried to keep us from earning a living; which, is frowned on greatly
when put in front of reasonable people. I would appreciate if this response was
forwarded to Mr. Panaggio, as well as our letter fiom our attorney, so he can be
comforted, and relieved that Millard Public Schools 1s indeed getting a bid from a
Roofing Company which meets all the criteria set forth in the fore mentioned
specifications. This will also help Mr. Panaggio in avoiding a serious misstep in bis
future, regarding his ignorance of events.
‘While Mr. Panaggio’s Company is large, they have no where near the presence Boone
Brothers Roofing has in Omaha, and the surrounding area. We will bappily give the
pames of any organizations, entities, ox persons to satisfy any concerns you may have if
you would require anymore.
To name 2 couple projects we have completed or are working on at this time: Q_D )
> Omaha World Herald’s “Freedom Center” (won a natjional award for this project),



B3-29/2884

VY VVYVVVYY

>

18:39 BOONE BROTHERS ROOFING » 83958448 NG.518

Gallup University,

Union Pacific Railroad,

Galyans at the Westroads,

UNMC’s Research Center of Excellence,

The majority of the new OPS schools (Bond issue),

Various jobs at Creighton,

Many roofs for “Millard Public Schools” (Elementary Schools #21 & #22; Millard
North, Harvey Oaks Elementary, Millard South Senior High, Neihart Elementary
ete.), '

many, many more. Year in, year out.

The final lettex I attached is just 2 brief idea of what we went through before we were
approved to move forward with the purchase of our company.

Please call our attorney, or our banker. Please let me know if there is anyone else you
would like to speak with, and once again for your peace of mind, we have all rights to
current and past Boone Brothers Roofing dealings, as granted by a court of law.

Signed,
Boone Brothers Roofing,
Richard Boone

rogz2



B3/29/28084 18:39

)lil)l-'.l’.u:l( S, CasdmaN
Huowann J. Kastow
Frank E. Posesitg,
RotaLp K. PARSONASE
THEN W, HurpziNa
Hanwviy B, Cuoree
RANDALL C, Banson
R Crarc Fuy
Timory M. Kinny
TERRENCE P. MAITGR
B H. Linooisst
SANDAA L. Maass
THOMAS J. MaLigxl
Anron D, Wemen

Re:

To Whom It May Concem:

BOONE BROTHERS ROOFING -» 8958448

[aaby Oy

ABRAFHAMS KASLOW & CASSMAN LLP

" 8712 WesT Dovat Roap, SUTTE 500
OMalla, MTEBRASEA 63 114-3419

TereraoNe +02-392-1250
Facoime 402-592-0316

WRITER'S EMAlL: MWILLIAMSEARCLAW.C0M

May 30, 2002

Boone Brothers Roofing, Inc. (“Boone Brothers™)

NO.5ig8  Dees

Manton M. Loeesitn
James M, Priganin,
Turtwuy T, Bragmur,
Sara AL Justen

Buin G MuCannrss
Ko ML Ao

MARK AL WALLLaMS
Thtur I MoeLion
Josurw T, BricrmNmpas
Marrow R Apnatsamy
es-2o0n

Brv B, Kwvow
19071993

This law firm represented Al, Ron and Rich Boone in their acquisition of Boone Brothers
out of bankruptcy. On May 3, 2002, ARR Roofing, LLC, (“ARR”)} (a new company set up and
owned by Al, Ron and Rich) purchased substantially all of the assets apnd liabjlities of Boone
Brothers. This includes all obligations and liabilities on all Boone Brothers jobs as well as the
night to receive all pavments on the Boone Brothers jobs.

Accordingly, ARR s doing business as Boone Brothers free of bankruptcy protection. If
you require any further information in this regard, please feel free to contact me directly.

MAR I

Very truly vours,
. ] i : ,

: /'. .‘ .’
PliloBh
ST {
L e ALY

Mark A. Williams
For the Firm

Soioly



A3,29/2884 18: 33 BODNE BROTHERS ROOFING =» 8358448 NO.51@ Dde4q

May 9, 2002
TO: All Creditors of Boone Brothers Roofing
FROM: Allan E. Boone

Please find enclosed a copy of the letter previously mailed to you on March §, 2002.

We, Allan Boone, Richard Boone & Ronald Boope, have been successful in acquiring an
asset purchase of Boone Brothers Roofing from the courts.

Richard, Ronald and I are commmitted to bringing all past due payables up to current
status. We would like to do this immediately, but will need your patience, if you have
any left for us. We need at least one week’s time to get final court papers, checks and
figure out the plan of attack. Most of our creditors will be paid immediately, but some
will take a couple of months.

Our new company, ARR LLC dba Boone Brothers Roofing, is very healthy financially,
and we have hit the ground running.

We request your patience as Boone Brothers Roofing undergoes this bankruptey and
reacquisition process and we encourage you to contact us regarding any questions you
have about the bankruptcy or any related issues. We look forward to our continued
relationship with you and 1o successfully working with you in the future. Thank you for
your patience and cooperation. .

Sincerely,

Allan E. Boone .
Boone Brothers Roofing, Inc. r;j 5 ]



B3/29/2084

1%: 39 BOONE BROTHERS ROOFING -» 8958448 NO. 519

March 8, 2002

CFl Computer Forins
P O Box 23456
Portland OR 97281

As you know, 1 1999, after over forty thuree years as an independent company,
Boone Brothers Roofing Company, Inc. became one of seven wholly owned subsidiaries
of Consolidated Roofing & Waterproofing, Inc. d/b/e Integrated Roofing &
Waterproofing (“IRW”). On March 8, 2002, IRW and its subsidiaries, including Boone
Brothers Roofing, each filed voluntary petitions for bankruptcy under Chapter 11 of the
United States Bankruptey Code in the United States Bauokruptcy Court for the Southem.
District of Texas, Houston Division. The case numbers are 02-32709-H2 through 02-
32716-H2~11. As a creditor of Boone Brothers Roofing, you will soon receivé formal
potification of the filing and your rights as a creditor from the Bankruptey Court.

A Chapter 11 bankruptcy filing allows a company to continue operating and provides the
company with time to reorganize itself. As a result, we will continne our day-to-day
operations as usual; however, fedexal law prohibits payments for goods and services
received on or paor to March 8, 2002, the petition date, without specific approval from
the Baokruptey cowrt. Ronald, Richard and I understand that our relationship with you is
crtical to the continued operations and, as a result, we have sought Bankruptcy Court
approval of our purchase of substantially all the assets and the assumption of
substantially all of the prepetition liabilities of Boone Brothers Roofing. If approval is
obtainted, we will honor all of our past, present and future obligations, contracts snd
warranties and pay vendors in full as soon as legally possible and economically feasible.

Specifically, I along with Ronald and Richard, have negotiated an agreement with IRW
to essentially buy our companies back by purchasing all of the assets out of the
bankruptcy estate and assuming substantially all of the liabilities of the companies,

including vendor and warranty claims. Along with the filing of the bankruptcy petitions,

the companies filed a motion seeking Bankruptcy Court approval of (i) the sale of
substantially all of the assets of the operating subsidiaries of IRW, including Boone
Brothers Roofing; (ii) certain bidding procedures; (iii) an auction date and hearing date to
approve the sale; and (iv) the form and manner of notice related to the sale (the “Bid
Procedures Motion™).

I we are the bighest bidder for our companies, the Bid Procedures Motion seeks the
Court’s approval of our reacquisition agresment with [IRW. While we cannot make any

R OG0) 1635235101

24

yeas



B3-29- 264 18:39 BOONE BROTHERS ROOFING > 8958448 NC. 518 [YE@e

promises as to the timing, we believe that his reacquisition process will likely take
approximately 45 to 60 days. '

We request your patience as Boone Brothers Roofing undergoes this bankruptcy and
reacquisition process and we encourage you to contact us regarding any questions you
have about the bankruptcy or any related issues. We look forward to our continued -
relationship with you and to successfully working with you in the tuture. Thank you for
your patience and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Allan E Boone
Boone Brothers Roofing, Inc.

25

G139 OO0 13235 0



AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:

RECOMMENDATION:

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION/REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

Enclosure H.6.
April 5, 2004
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Awarding of Rockwell Roofing Contract
April 5, 2004

Business

Awarding of Rockwell Roofing Contract — Reviewing the bids and awarding the contract
for the re-roofing of Rockwell Elementary.
Information Only

Approval __x Discussion ___

This summer project was one that was presented to the board at a recent committee
meeting. Bids for the project were received on March 25™. A copy of the Bid Tab is
attached. The established budget for the project (based upon estimates from vendors) was
$450,000.

This project will re-reof all of the Rockwell building. The recommendation is to use a
Built-Up (i.e., “asphalt/gravel™) roof due to the roof traffic related to the maintenance of
the large number of skylights. It should be noted that the Alternate provides a cost for a
heavy EPDM (i.e., “rubber”) roof that would be less expensive.

If the Built-Up roof (i.e., Base Bid) is accepted (as recommended), the low bid is from RL
Craft. If the EPDM roof (i.c., the Alternate) is accepted, the low bid would be from ARR
Roofing (a/k/a Boone Brothers Roofing),

Finally, note that there are some voluntary substitutions submitted by the bidder for our
consideration. These substitutions would reduce the cost of the project, but would not meet
the specs. Due to the number of roofing maintenance issues the District continues to face,
it is recommended that the District stick with the higher specs.

The project architect, Paul Kelly, will be present at the meeting to address questions.

The voluntary substitution could be accepted, however, it is not recommended. If
voluntary substitutions are a consideration, we would recommend that all bids be rejected
and that the project be re-bid (since some contractors may not have submitted a bid
assuming that we would stick with our specifications).

It is recommended that the contract for the re-roofing project at Rockwell Elementary be

awarded to RL Craft in the amount of $344,400 with such amount including only the base
bid.

nfa

n/a
Summer project.

Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration), Ed Rockwel] (Project
Manager), and Paul Kelly (Project Architect)

AEN

2o



Bid Tabulation - MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2004 MISCELLANEOUS REROOFS

Bid Date/Time: Thursday, March 25, 2004/2:00 p.m.

Project No. 4031-00

BIDDERS:

AW FARRELL

ARR ROOFING (BOONE
BROS.)

RL CRAFT

RIVERSIDE

Net Cost No. 2

ROCKWELL ELEMENTARY 421,241.00 348,000.00 344,400.00 495,929.00
BASE BID NO. 2
ALT, NO. 2 387,480.00 269,000.00 NO 8ID NO BID
Daduct to Base Bid No. 2 if
Deduct to Base Bid No. 2 if | use Garand Versiply 60 Cap NIA N/A
use Tremco Roofing System | Sheet in lieu of Stressply E
VOLUNTARY SUBSTITUTIONS Cap Sheet
-58,989.00 -17,600.00
362,252.00 330,400.00

Architect: BCDM, Inc.

1015 North 96th Street, Omaha, NE 63114

7.

Cwner: Millard Public Schools




AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:

RECOMMENDATION:

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION/REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

Enclosure H.7.
April 5, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Awarding of Sandoz Roofing Contract
April 5, 2004

Business

Awarding of Sandoz Roofing Contract — Reviewing the bids and awarding the contract for the
re-roofing of Sandoz Elementary.

Approval _x Discussion

Information Only

This summer project was one that was presented to the board at a recent committee meeting.
Bids for the project were received on March 25™, A copy of the Bid Tab is attached. The
established budget for the project was $236,000

The re-roofing of Sandoz will be a two-phase project. This is Phase [. The second phase will
be done in the future. The base bid is for a Built-Up (i.e., “asphalt/gravel”) roof. The alternate
is for a heavy EPDM (i.e., “rubber”) roof. Although the recommendation is to use a Built-Up
roof, the EPDM would be less expensive.

It should be noted that the specs for the Built-Up roof (i.e., the base bid) require the
manufacturer of the roofing products to make on-site visits to ensure that the roofing contractor
is following the manufacturer’s (and District’s) application and installation specifications. With
the EPDM roof (i.e., the alternate) the on-site supervision is not included. Therefore, the
District would be relying on the workmanship of the roofing contractor (subject to limited
supervision by the District’s staff and architect).

Also note that there are “Voluntary Substitutions” submitted by the bidders for our
consideration. The substitutions are for materials that fall below the specifications, but would
reduce the cost. Due to the number of roofing maintenance issues we’ve experienced, we are
recommending that we stick with the higher quality specifications.

The project architect, Paul Kelly, will be present at the meeting to address questions.

The District could use the EPDM alternate. If we were to choose one project (from the list
being presented at this board meeting) to try the heavy EPDM roof, this would be the one we
would select.

It is recommended that the re-roofing project at Sandoz Elementary be awarded to ARR

Roofing (a/k/a Boone Brothers Roofing) in the amount of $215,000 with such amount including
only the base bid.

n/a

n/a
Summer project.

Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration), Ed Rockwell (Project
Manager), and Paul Kelly (Project Architect)

Y W% cﬁg




Bid Tabulation - MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2004 MISCELLANEOUS REROOFS

Bid Date/Time: Thursday, March 25, 2004/2:00 p.m.

Project No. 4031-00

BIDDERS:

AW FARRELL

ARR ROOFING (BOONE
BROS.)

RL CRAFT

RIVERSIDE

SANDOZ ELEMENTARY BASE

274,646.00 215,000.00 NO BID NO BID
BID NO. 3
ALT. NO. 3 255,425.00 186,000.00 NO BID NO BID
Deduct to Base Bid No. 3 if
Deduct to Base Bid No. 2 if } use Garland Versiply 60 Cap N/A NIA
use Tremco Roofing System | Sheet in lieu of Stressply E
VOLUNTARY SUBSTITUTIONS Cap Sheet
-26,622.00 -33,300.00
Net Cost No. 3 248,024.00 181,700.00

Archltect: BCDM, Inc.

1015 North 98th Street, Omaha, NE 88114

29

Owner: Millard Public Schools



AGENDA ITEM:
MEETING DATE:
DEPARTMENT:
TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:
ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:

RECOMMENDATION:

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION:

TIMELINE:
RESPONSIBLE PERSON:

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

Enclosure H.8.
April 5, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Awarding Rockwell Parking Lot Coniract
April 5, 2004

Business

Awarding Rockwell Parking Lot Contract — the review of the bids and the awarding of the
contract for the summer parking lot project at Rockwell Elementary School.

Approval _x Discussion __ Information Only

This is one of the summer projects presented to the board at a recent committee meeting.
The project was bid on March 24™. A copy of the Bid Tab is attached. The established
budget for the project was $110,000.

The base bid for the project provides for asphalt surfacing. The two alternates provide for
the use of concrete instead of asphalt. Due to some of the problems we’ve been having
with asphalt parking lots (e.g., the 1988 asphalt lot at Ezra needing replaced this year), we
are recommending accepting the alternates and using concrete. [Note: We have used
concrete in our most recent building projects (i.e., Wheeler, Rohwer, and Beadle).]

If asphalt (i.e., the base bid) is used, the award would be to US Asphalt. If concrete (i.e.,
the alternates) is used, the award would be to Meco-Henne.

It should also be noted that this project will increase the number of regular parking stalls
from 50 to 63 and the number of handicapped parking stalls from 1 to 3. It should also
assist with the traffic flow around the school,

The project architect, Paul Kelly, will be at the meeting to address any questions.

Asphalt (i.e., base bid only) could be used in place of concrete.
It is recommended that the parking lot contract for Rockwell Elementary School be

awarded to Meco-Henne in the amount of $133,000 with such amount including Alternates
1 and 2.

n/a

n/a
Summer Project

Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)
)

e 30




31



Al Purpose Construction Lueder Construction
LaVista, NE Omaha, NE

COMBINED CONTRACT

Meco-Henne
Omazha, NE

Swain Construction
Omaha, NE

U.8. Asphalt Co.
Omaha, NE

BID BOND { N

.\[

y

¥

ADDENDA: No. 1 A v

.\f

v

.,J

LUNP SUM BASE BID: $114,935.00 $112,800.00

$133,000.00

$101,731.88

$94,450.00

ALTERNATES:

Alternate No. 1. Within the western parking
area, delete the new combination curb and
gutter and the 5-inch and 7-inch asphalt $37.663 $21,040
paving and add new integral concrete curb
and new 5-inch and 7-inch thick concrete
paving.

$0.00

$31,506

$21,000

Altemate No. 2. Within the east drop off
drive and parking area, delete the new
¢combination curb and gutter and 5-inch and
7-inch thick asphalt paving and add new $25,849 $12,910
integral concrete curb, to include additional
existing curb demolition and replacement
with integral curb, and add 5-inch and 7-
inch thick concrete paving.

$0.00

$18,239

$18,000

TOTAL: $178,477.00 $147,650.00

$133,000.00

$151,476.8%

$133,450.00

BID TABULATION

Norman Rockwell Elementary School
Parking Expansion and Repaving
Omaha, Nebraska

DLR Group Preject No. 10-04112-00

March 24, 2004
2:00 PM (CDT)

DLR GROUP-ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS —_—

400 ESSE: JRT REGENCY PARK, OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68114-3778 402-393-4100

L

e




AGENDA ITEM:
MEETING DATE:
DEPARTMENT:

TITLE & DESCRIPTION:
ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

Melissa Byington

Education:

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES:
RECOMMENDATION:

PERSON RECOMMENDING:

Administrator Recommended for Hire
April §, 2004
Human Resources

Assistant Middle School Principal, Andersen Middle School

Approval

The position was advertised on CareerLink and in Millard’s job
postings. Thirty applications were received (eighteen from outside the
district and twelve from within the district.) The applications were
reviewed by Dr. Kirby Eltiste. Mr. Jeff Alfrey, and Dr. Keith Lutz. Dr.
Eltiste & Mr. Alfrey “‘pre-interviewed” applicants in order to reduce the
number of final interviews. Five applicants (three from outside the
district and two from within the district) were selected to interview for
the position. The interview teams included Dr. Kirby Eltiste, Dr.
George Conrad, Dr. Judy Porter, Jeff Alfrey, Dr. Kim Saum-Mills,
Diane Mynster (Teacher), Heidi Weaver, Ellie Opp (Teacher), Martha
Nielsen, Mark Shields, and Dee Felici (Parent). I am recommending
the following individual for the position.

Recommended for Assistant Middle School Principal at Andersen
Middle School. She has been a High School/Tunior High Principal at
Hettinger Public School in Hettinger, ND. (You betcha!) Previously
she was a secondary administrative intern at Lincoln High School,
Sioux Falls, SD (2001-02), English/Spanish Teacher at Alcester-
Hudson High School, Alcester, SD (1998-2001), Graduate Teaching
Assistant, University of SD, Vermillion, SD (1997-98), Language Arts
Teacher at Harlingen CISD, Harlingen, TX (1996-97), and
English/Spanish Teacher at McCook Central High School, Salem, SD

(1994-95).
Bachelor’s Degree in English, May 1994; Masters in English, May

1999, and Educational Specialist in Secondary School Administration,
May 2002 from the University of South Dakota, Vermillion, SD.

N/A
Approval

Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:



Enclosure Hf.//o
April 5, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
MEETING DATE: April 5, 2004
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources
ACTION DESIRED: Approval
BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hires, (2) Resignations, and (3)
Leave of Absence % VESF
OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA
RECOMMENDATION: Approval
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A
IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A
TIMELINE: N/A
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: ‘\} AN (




April 5, 2004
LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUESTS
Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

1. Amy Johnson -- Reading Teacher at Andersen Middle School. She is requesting a leave of
absence beginning May 6, 2004 for the 2004/05 school year for family reasons.

2. Gretchen Heusel — Second Grade Teacher at Cottonwood Elementary School. She is requesting a
leave of absence for the 2004/05 school year for family reasons.



April 5, 2004
RESIGNATIONS
Recommend: the following resignations be accepted:
1. Karen Bertelsen — Art Teacher at South High School. She is resigning due to personal reasons.

Resignation is effective at the end of the 2003/04 school year.

2. Karen Butler — 6" Grade Teacher at North Middle School. She is resigning due to relocation.
Resignation is effective at the end of the 2003/04 school year.

3. Salli Hajek — Administrative Intern at Neihardt Elementary School. She is resigning to take
another job in education. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2003/04 school year.

4. Anne Hansen — Business Teacher at South High School. She is resigning for personal reasons.
Resignation is effective at the end of the 2003/04 school year.

5. Paula Johnson — Kindergarten Teacher at Neihardt Elementary School. She is resigning to take
another job in education. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2003/04 school year.

6. Cece Schwennsen — Currently on a Leave of Absence (Chemistry Teacher at South High School).
She is resigning to take another position in education. Resignation is effective at the end of the
2003/04 school year.

7. Jeanne Wagner -- Resource Teacher at Russell Middle School. She is resigning due to personal
reasons. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2003/04 school year.



April 5, 2004

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2004-05 school year:

1. Lora Overmyer — Step 9, MA — University of LaVeme, LaVerne, CA. ELL Teacher at Harvey
Oaks Elementary. Previous experience: Bethune Middle School, Los Angeles, CA (1995-99),
Laughlin Jr/Sr igh, Laughlin, NV (1999-00), Mountain View, Bullhead City, AZ (2000-03).

2. Paul Grant — Step 1, BA — St. Louis University, St. Louis, MO. Foreign Language Teacher at
South High School.

3. Jill Prochaska — Step 1, BA — University of Nebraska at Kearney. Language Arts Teacher at
South High School (short term).

4, Michele Stogdill — Step 11, MA+30 — University of Missouri, Columbia, MO. New Frontier
Teacher at South High School. Previous experience: Leeton High School, Leeton, MO (1992-
95), LaMonte R-1V, LaMonte, MO (1995-04).

The following individual was employed with Millard Public Schools during the 2003-04 school year
on a short term contract. He is now being offered a regular contract for the 2004-05 school year.

1. Tyler Cotton— Step 2, BA — University of Nebraska at Omaha. Sixth Grade Teacher at
Kiewit Middle School.



T April 5, 2004

Voluntary Early Separation

Recommend: The following qualified candidates be approved to participate in the District's Voluntary
Early Separation Program at the conclusion of the 2003-04 school year:

Name Position School Years of Credited Service

Robert Nehe Principal Harvey Oaks 30

The Board previously approved 26 other VESP applications for 2004.



March 22, 2004
Millard Public Schools
Total Enroliment

Enclosure I.1.
April 5, 2004

Self Current YD Offictal 9/03
Elementary K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont Total Change Change  Enrolment
Abbott @unity 78 88 67 76 76 78 463 0 1 462
Ackerman @unity 8 115 100 93 100 82 13 592 2 12 580
Aldrich @unif) 61 B0 56 65 B3 64 349 0 - 350
Black Elk @Gunit) 91 W04 90 112 88 96 581 1 3 578
Bryan @unity 64 53 72 61 63 71 ag4 -1 12 372
Cather @unity 87 61 9”79 64 449 -2 -1 450
Cody unity 42 44 440 20 27 30 23 226 2 2 224
Cottonwood  {@Bunify 45 39 48 62 67 54 319 0 4 316
Disney Qunith 39 53 42 54 54 38 12 292 -2 & 286
Ezta Miliard Bunit)y B0 62 66 68 73 58 12 419 1 3 16
Horvey Qaks  (2unity 46 39 38 46 44 50 263 -2 10 253
Hitchcock (2unity 40 32 37 28 38 36 211 1 1 210
Holing Heights Qunit) 54 62 47 54 50 62 329 0 9 320
Monfclaly @unity 113 79 102 89 86 56 7 542 -1 -8 550
Morton @unify 52 60 61 60 42 70 20 365 -1 4 361
Neihardt (dunit) 97 106 95 93 105 94 590 3 1 589
Norris Bunit) 62 56 40 45 33 39 22 297 -1 -11 308
Rockwell @unit) 48 57 53 54 49 5% 25 342 2 7 335
Rohwer @Bunity 83 96 82 85 79 71 10 506 3 22 484
Sandoz @Bunih 49 45 56 47 50 62 310 -2 5 05
Wheeter Qunity 115 91 109 76 77 82 26 576 1 12 544
Wilowdale Quniy 66 b1 oF 68 66 78 396 0 -1 397
Totals 1501 1444 1447 1435 1399 1405 170 8801 4 92 8709
Secondary Self Current YD Officiol 9/03
s 7 8 Cont Total Change Change  Enrollment
Andersen MS 248 243 280 10 n 0 n 760
Beacdle MS 182 225 186 15 593 3 2 591
Centrai M3 261 287 313 18 861 1 4 865
Kiewit MS 298 380 3% 10 994 0 2 962
Northy MS 210 186 226 23 622 -2 -10 632
Russell MS 276 238 288 7 802 -1 2 800
MS Alternative 10 4 1 25 3 11 14
Totals 1485 1543 1640 83 4668 4 14 4654
Q@ 10 11 12
North HS 565 567 607 495 23 2237 -8 -45 2282
South HS 498 513 440 421 17 1872 -7 -41 1913
West HS 461 460 441 382 13 1744 -1 -32 1776
Millard Learning Center 0 0 28 854 g2 -4 -1 ?3
Totols 1524 1540 1518 1353 53 5936 -20 =129 6064
Preschool Preschool SPEC Contracted SPED 40 1 Q N
Disney 34 Cody 74 Young Adult Program 40 0 1 ol
Cody 16 Rohwer 42!
Neihardt 70 Sandoz 29 Total District K-12 19484  -11 =13 19497
Rockwell 49 Wheeler 35 Totai District PraK-12 20097 3 89 20008
Bryan 30 Contracted 2
Holing Hghts 25 Infants Q6
Morton 27 Total 278
Montessori - Montclair 54
Montessor - Norris 30
Total 335
High school enrolments reflect mid-term graduates: North High = 32, South High = 25, West High = 30, MLC = 18
Enrollment 2003-04 Hementary 8700
Midale Sch 4654
High Sch 6064
Contracted 31
19900 Young Adult 39
19700 + Total 19497
19497 19502 19498 19491 oges 19495 19484 3722204
. W Flementary 8801
3 § \\ Mictdle Sch 4668
\: High Sch 5935
AR R Contracted 40
\\ 3 N Young Adult 40
\ S \ \ Total 19484
' ; ; N ; &X ; ; ; | [Curent Chg -1
Sep03  Oct03  Novd3 Dec03 Jandd  Feb0d  Mar0d  Apr0d  Moy04 YID Change 13




Eternentary Classroom Enroliment Class
Self Curent Y1O Official 9/03 |Size Wrout
K 1 2 3 4 5 4-5 Cont| Total Change  Chonge  Enroliment  [SPED
Abbott 20 23 23 25 21 22 22
19 22 21 2 N 22
20 22 023 25 22 24
19 21
Total Students 78 88 of 76 64 68 22 463 Q 1 462 463
Total Teachers 4.0 4 3 3 3 3 1 21.0 210
Classroom Avg 19.5 220 223 253 213 227 220 22 22
Self Current YTD Officiol 9/03
K 1 2 3 23 4 5 4-5 Cont___Totat Change  Chonge  Enroliment
Ackerman 21 23 25 2 22 22 24 21 7
22 22 25 23 24 22 24 6
23 23 2 24 23 24
23 23 22
24
Total Students 89 115 b v 46 89 72 21 13 592 2 12 580 57%
Total Teachers 40 5 3 3 2 4 3 1 2 27.0 25.0
Classrocm Avg 223 230 263 235 230 223 240 20 6.5 22 23
Current Y1D Official 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Chonge Chonge  Enrcliment
Alcich 21 25 19 2 2 2
X 25 19 22 26 22
20 18 21 20
Total Stugents 61 50 &6 66 53 o4 349 0 -1 350 349
Total Teachers 3 2 3 300 2 3 16.00 14
Classroom Avg 203 250 187 217 265 213 22 22
Current YD Official %/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Tatal Change Change Enroliment
Black Eik 22 20 22 23 23 22
24 21 23 2 22 2
23 21 23 22 22 25
22 2 2 23 21 24
20 22
Total Students 91 04 90 182 88 Qb 581 1 3 578 1)
Total Teachers 4.0 5 4 5 4 4 26 26
Classroom Avg 228 208 225 224 220 240 22 22
Curient YTD Official 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change  Enrolment
Bryan 22 18 24 21 20 24
20 18 24 20 22 A
22 W A 20 2 23
Total Students 64 53 12 61 83 N 384 -1 12 372 384
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 18 18
Classroom Avg 21.3 177 240 203 210 237 2 21
Current YD Official 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 CK €1 C2C3 C4 C5 Total Change Change  Envolment
Cather 21 13 15 28 le 24 24 24 24 25 24 2
18 16 15 24 24 24 2 24 20
Total Students 13N 28 3N 24 a8 48 A8 51 48 4D 449 2 -1 450 449
Total Teachers 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2] 21.0
Classroom Avg 19.5 130 155 280 155 240 240 240 240 255 240 200 21 21
Seif Current YD Official /03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Change  Change Enroliment
Cody 22 15 19 2 13 15 B
20 14 2 14 15 7
15 8
Total Students 42 444D 20 27 30 23 226 2 2 224 203
Total Teachers 2 3 2 1 2 2 3 15 12
Classroorn Avg 210 147 200 200 135 150 7.7 15 17
Current YD Official 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Chonge  Change  Enroliment
Cotienwood 23 20 23 21 22 20
22 19 25 21 23 18
20 22 20
Total Students 45 3¢ 48 62 67 5B 39 o 4 315 319
Totcl Tecchers 2 2 2 3 3 3 15 15
Classroom Avg 225 195 240 207 223 193 21 21




Closs Sze

Self Current YID Officicl %/03 |Size Wioul
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont _ Total Change Change  Enrolment  fSPED
Disney 19 18 22 18 27 9 [
20 16 20 18 27 19 &
19 18
Totat Students 3583 42 54 54 38 12 292 -2 6 286 280
Total Teaches 20 3 2 3 2 2 2 16.0 14
Classroom Avg 195 17.7 210 180 270 190 6.0 18 20
Current YD Official 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change  Enrollment
Harvey Oaks 23 19 18 23 22 26
2 2 22 23 22 24
Total Students 46 39 38 a6 44 B0 263 -2 10 253 263
Total Teachers 20 2 2 2 2 2 120 12
Classroomn Avg 23.0 195 190 230 220 250 22 22
Current Y10 Official 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Totol Change Change  Enrdliment
Hitchcock 20 17 18 14 19 18
20 15 19 14 19 18
Total Shudents 0 332 X 28 3B 3 2N i i 210 21
Total Teacheds 20 2 2 2 2 2 12.0 12
Classroom Avg 200 160 185 140 190 13.0 13 18
Cunent YD Official /03
K t 2 3 4 34 5 Totot Change  Change Enroliment
Holling Heights 17 21 24 2 2 N 21
19 20 23 21 20 2]
18 21 20
Totat Students 54 62 47 43 40 21 42 329 0 9 320 329
Total Teachers 3.0 3 2 2 2 1 3 16,0 14
Classroomn Avg 180 207 235 21.6 200 210 207 21 21
Self Current YD Official 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont _ Total Change  Change  Enroliment
Ezra Millard 20 21 22 23 25 19 7
20 20 2 2 24 W 5
2 22 23 24 0
20
Total Students B0 62 46 68 73 58 12 19 1 3 ats 407
Total Teachers A00 3 3 3 3 3 2 21 19
Classroomn Avg 200 207 220 227 243 193 ] 20 21
Self Current Y1D Officiat 9/03
K t 2 3 4 5 MK MI-3 M4-b Cont  Total Change Change  Enroliment
Maritclair 2 18 21 23 22 18 23 24 19 7
2 1% 24 2 20 7 21 22 |
21 24 0
24 17
25
24
Total Students 448 37 a5 445 42 3B 65 143 75 7 542 -1 -8 550 535
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 ] 4 1 26 25
Classroomn Avg 240 185 225 225 230 175 217 238 188 7.0 21 21
Self Current YD Official 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Change Change  Enrolment
Morton 18 21 20 20 2 24 10
1B 19 21 20 21 22 10
6 20 20 20 24
Total Shudents 52 60 4 60 42 70 20 365 -1 4 361 345
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 2 3 2 19 17.0
Classroom Avg 173 200 203 200 210 233 10.0 12 20
Current Y1D Official 9703
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change  Change  Enrolment
Nelhardt 212 19 23 2 2
20 21 20 24 22 23
18 21 18 23 20 23
19 22 18 23 W0 24
19 21 2 21
Total Students 97 106 95 93 5 w4 590 3 i 589 590
Jotal Teachers 50 5 5 4 5 4 28.0 280
Classroom Avg 194 212 190 233 210 235 21 21

S




Class Size
Self Current YD Official 9/03 |Size W/out
K 1 2 3 4 5 MK M-I Cont  Total Chonge Chonge  Ervollment |SPED
Narrig 21 1 20 2 17 9 20 24 8
21 s 20 23 20 8
[
Total Students 2 32 ML 45 33 39 20 24 2 97 -1 -11 308 275
Totat Teachers 20 2 2 2 2 2 1 1 3 17.0 14
Classroom Avg 210 160 200 225 165 95 200 240 73 17 20
Self Currant YD Officiol 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont__ Tofal Change Change  Enroliment
Rockwell 24 20 17 17 24 20 12
24 18 18 925 18 13
w18 18 20
Total Students 48 57 83 54 42 56 25 342 2 7 335 317
Total Teachers 20 3 3 3 2 3 2 18.0 16.0
Classroom Avg 240 19.0 17.7 180 245 187 12.5 19 20
Self Current YTD Officici 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Change Change  Enroliment
Rohwer 21 2% 2 18 26 23 4
20 24 22 2 27 24 [
21 24 16 2 26 24
21 23 22 23
Total Students 83 96 B2 8 7 1y 506 3 22 484 470,
Total Teachers 4.0 4 4 4 3 3 2 240 22
Classroom Avg 208 240 205 213 263 237 50 21 23
Self Current Y1D Official 9/03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont__ Total Change  Chonge  Enrcliment
Sandoz 24 22 9 24 25 2
25 24 19 23 25
18 2]
Total Students 49 46 56 a7 50 62 310 -2 5 305 310
Total Teachers 2 2 3 2 2 3 14 14
Classroom Avg 245 230 87 235 250 20.7 22 22
Self Current YTID Official 9/63
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Change  Change  Enroliment
Wheeler 22 26 21 26 25 28 13
24 19 W 25 26 28 13
2 2 2 25 26 20
24 24 22
22 22
Total Students 1ns 9 109 % 77 82 25 576 1 12 564 550
Totat Teachers 5 4 5 3 3 3 2 25 23
Classroom Avg 230 228 218 253 257 273 13.0 2 24
Self Current YD Otficial /03
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Change Change Enrollment
Willowdale 21 17 23 23 2 27
22 172 23 2 2
23 17 2 2 B
Total Students b6 Bl 67 68 66 78 306 0 -1 397 s
Total Teachers 3.0 3 3 3 3 3 18.0 18
Classroom Avg 220 170 223 227 220 260 22 22
Elementary Totals Self Current YT Official 9/03
Grade K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont _ Total Change  Charnge  Enrolrnent
Students 1501 1444 1447 1435 1399 1405 170 8801 4 92 8709 8631
Teachers 710 710 480 655 635 650 21.0 425.0 404.0
Classroom Avg 210 203 213 219 220 216 8.1 21 21
Self Current YD Offictal $/03
-] 7 ] Cont  Total Chonge  Change  Enrollment
Andersen M3 248 243 280 10 7 Q 1 760
Beadle MS 182 225 186 15| 593 3 2 91
Central MS 261 287 33 18 861 1 -4 865
Kiewit MS 298 360 330 10 9 0 2 992
MNorth M3 210 186 226 23 622 -2 -10 632
Russeli M5 276 238 288 ? 802 -1 2 800
M$ Altermnative 10 4 1N 25 3 11 14
Totals 1485 1543 1640 83 4668 4 14 4654
9 011 12
North HS 565 567 609 496 23 2237 -8 -45 2282
South HS 498 513 440 421 17, 1872 -7 -41 1913
West HS 461 460 441 382 13 1744 -1 -32 1774
Milkard Leaming Center 0 0 28 54 82 -4 -11 23
Totals 1524 1540 1518 1353 53 5935 -20 -129 6004
Cordracted SPED 40 ! 9 3 D
Young Aduli Program a0 ] 1 39
Tolal Distiict Enrollment 19484 -11 -13 19497



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET Enclosure I.2.
April 5, 2004

~AGENDA ITEM:  Legislative Update
MEETING DATE: April 5, 2004
DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  This is the seventh Legislative Update for the 98th Legislature,
ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL __ DISCUSSION ___ INFORMATION ONLY _XX

BACKGROUND: The option to let the levy lid grow to $1.10 found in LB 1093 was debated for some time
without any resolution. Several attempts at compromise failed. It appears that the opinion of the legislature is
to deal with this problem next year. The worst part of that is how it impacts our planning. We will have to wait
until the end of a long session before we know our state aid numbers next year.

Senator Foley was successful in advancing LB 172. Senator Raikes managed to get LB 698 out of committee.
We agree with the policy implications of this bill but we are not sure of the impact so we are watching and
learning about the implications. No less than 21 amendments await LB 1048, the Education Committee priority
bili. This bill includes reorganization of Class I districts, and reorganization incentives.

LB 868 advanced to Final Reading in a form that we support. This bill will not change the rule that allows
students to start school if they are five by October 15. It now mandates that students start school if they turn 6
by January 1. The compulsory education law now affects students 6-16.
'We are tracking the following bills very closely:

LB 32 (authorize storm water management programs with fees required)

LB 172 (eliminate a requirement for school districts to provide abortion information)

I.B 335 (change annexation provisions for certain Class III school districts)

LB 544 (change the employee contribution rate under the School Employees Retirement Act)

LB 660 (prohibit unfunded mandates relating to elementary and secondary education)

LB 680 (create and provide duties for the Nebraska Commission for Quality Education)

LB 698 (revise the funding formula based on the Education Committee study)

LB 771 {change calculation of state aid under Tax and Educational Opportunities Support Act)

LB 868 (change provisions relating to truancy)

LB 934 (change the entrance date for kindergarten from October 15 to August 1)

LB 1048 (change school district reorganization provisions)

LB 1093 (change dates relating to calculation of state aid to schools)

LB 1105 (provide incentives for school district consolidation)
If there are any bills that you would like us to track, in addition to the attached bills, please let me know.
Federal Legislation
We expect the Senate to consider S. 1248 to reauthorize the IDEA sometime in the next three weeks. The
Hagel-Harkin amendment to that bill will increase Federal funding for IDEA 2 billion a year for 8 years and
will meet the 40% goal the feds promised in 1975.

STRATEGIC PLAN: Implemented Strategies and Board Goals

- RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Angelo Passarelli

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL;: ’KUJX

T(Signéture) (// .

BOARD ACTION:



NINETY-EIGHTH LEGISLATURE
SECOND SESSION
— Revised March 31, 2004
The following represent bills and constitutional amendments introduced during the 2004 Second Session of the
98" Legislature that may affect Millard Public Schools or education in general. (“New” information will be in
boldface.) “Hot bills” are shown with a border. Bills that have been passed, indefinitely postponed or
withdrawn are listed last.

Abbreviations Used for Status of Bills

HC  Held in Committee LIV  Line [tem Veto

GF  General File VO  Veto Overridden

SF Select File W Withdrawn

FR  Final Reading P Passed

IPP  Indefinitely Postponed S Signed

v Vetoed * Senator Priority Bill

_/ /_ Hearing Date k* Committee Priority Bill
LB Amended into another bill ***  Speaker Priority Bill
CA  Constitutional Amendment LR  Legislative Resolution

)
LR 17CA (Schrock) Constitutional amendment to permit the Legislature to annually appropriate ten percent of
the principal of the permanent school fund (Hearing Date 2/10/03) (held in committee)

NO POSITION

*LR 209CA (Landis, Vrtiska, Cudaback) Constitutional amendment to provide for the distribution of lottery
proceeds (Referred to General Affairs Committee 1/12/04) (Hearing Date 2/2/04) (GF 2/2/04) (SF 3/9/04)
NO POSITION

**LB 32 (Natural Resources Commitiee, Schrock) Authorize storm water management programs for certain
political subdivisions as prescribed (Referred to Natural Resources Committee 1/10/03) (Priority Bill) (Hearing
Date 1/21/03) (GF 3/14/03) (was bracketed until second session) (Title Printed 1/7/04)

OPPOSE

LB 58 (Byars, Synowiecki) Allow government employees to bring discrimination actions under the Federal
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Referred to Judiciary Committee 1/10/03) (Hearing Date 1/22/03)

NO POSITION

LB 63 (Preister) Adopt the School Pesticide Notification Act (Referred to Agriculture Committee 1/10/03)
(Hearing Date 2/11/03)
NO POSITION

'LB 64 (Preister) Adopt the School Integrated Pest Management Act
(Referred to Natural Resource Committee 1/10/03) (Hearing Date 2/11/03)

NO POSITION L/Q, :




LB 147 (D. Pederson) Change cancellation and ownership provisions for the Nebraska educational savings plan
trust (Hearing Date 2/3/03) (Portions/provisions amended into LB 547 on 6/2/03 by Com AM 816)

—(held in committee)
NO POSITION

LB 152 (Schimek) Change residency provisions relating to postsecondary education (Hearing Date 2/3/03)
(held in committee)
NO POSITION

LB 172 (Foley, Erdman, Combs) Eliminate a requirement for school districts to provide abortion information
(Hearing Date 3/4/03) (GF 3/14/03) (Speaker Priority Bill 3/18/03) (Bracketed until second session on 5/22/03)
(SF 1/13/04) (FR 2/3/04)

SUPPORT

***L.B 174 (Speaker, Byars) Provide for opting out of certain limitations on federal food stamp assistance as
prescribed (Hearing Date 3/4/03) (GF 3/20/03)
NO POSITION

LB 226 (Redfield, Dw. Pedersen) Require a nonunion employee to reimburse a union for legal services
requested by such employee (Referred to Business and Labor Committee 1/13/03) (Hearing Date 2/3/03) (GF
2/5/03) (Failed to Advance 2/24/03) (Attorney General’s Opinion 3/10/03)

NO POSITION

LB 264 (Raikes) Change and eliminate provisions relating to educators’ certificates and provisions
(Hearing Date 3/3/03) (Provisions/portions of LB 264 amended into LB 635 by Com AM1349)
(held in committee)

SUPPORT

*LB 297 (Hartnett, Byars, Wehrbein} Change provisions for receipt of specialized developmental disabilities
services

(Referred to Health and Human Services Committee 1/14/03) (Hearing Date 2/21/03)

NO POSITION

LB 301 (Preister) Adopt the Electronic Equipment Recycling Act

Referred to Natural Resources Committee 1/14/03) (Hearing Date 2/19/03) (Speaker Priority Bill 3/18/03)
(GF 3/5/03)

OPPOSE

LB 335 (Kremer) Change annexation provisions relating to certain Class III school districts
(Hearing Date 1/27/03) (Priority bill 3/17/03) (held in committee)
NO POSITION

LB 340 (Bourne) Provide for extended contract days and change certain programs and funding relating to
teaching (Hearing Date 3/3/03) (held in committee)
SUPPORT

LB 341 (Bourne) Adopt the Teacher Tuition Reimbursement Program Act (Review)
J(Hearing Date 3/3/03) (held in committee}

SUPPORT
ES



LB 347 (Quandahl) Increase the statute of limitations under the Political Subdivisions Tort Claims Act
(Referred to Judiciary Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 3/19/03) (held in committee)
——NO POSITION

no FOSL1I08

LB 356 (Stuhr) Change provisions relating to frecholder petitions (Hearing Date 1/27/03) (held in committee)

LB 378 (Bromm) Provide immunity in actions against a person who provides a job reference (Referred to
Judiciary Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 3/19/03) (held in committee)

LB 379 (Hartnett) Change income tax rates (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 2/21/03)
(GF 5/5/03) (SF 5/7/03)
NO POSITION

LB 389 (Johnson, Bromm) Create the Nebraska Higher Education Board of Regents (Hearing Date 1/28/03)

(held in committee)
NO POSITION

*** LB 391 (Speaker, Erdman, Dw. Pedersen) Change Minority from Nineteen to Eighteen in the Juvenile
Code and General Age of Majority Provision (Referred to Judiciary Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 1/30/03)

LB 392 (Erdman) Provide for judicial emancipation of a minor (Referred to Judiciary Committee 1/16/03)
(Hearing Date 1/30/03) (GF 3/6/03)

LB 435 (Beutler) Increase the minimum wage (Referred to Business and Labor Committee 1/21/03)
{Hearing Date 3/3/03) (SF 4/16/03)
‘NGO POSITION

LB 441 (Chambers) Rename the Nebraska Fair Employment Practice Act and prohibit employment
discrimination based on sexual orientation (Referred to Business and Labor Committee 1/21/03)

(Hearing Date 2/10/03) (held in committee)

NO POSITION

LB 466 (D. Pederson} Change provisions relating to educational savings plans
{Hearing Date 2/3/03) (Provisions/portions of LB 466 amended into LB 574 by Com AM816)

(held in committee)
NO POSITION

LB 482 (Redfield) Adopt the In the Line of Duty Dependent Education Act (Hearing Date 2/3/03)
(held in committee)
NO POSITION

LB 496 (Raikes, at the request of the Governor) Change provisions for property tax assessment (Referred to
Revenue Committee 1/22/03) (Hearing Date 1/29/03) (GF 3/6/03)
NQO POSITION

LB 544 (Stuhr) Change the employee contribution rate under the School Employees Retirement Act

(Referred to Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee 1/23/03) (Hearing Date 3/12/03) (held in committee)
JNO POSITION

LA



LB 658 (Beutler} Adopt the Community Scholarship Foundation Program Act
{Hearing Date 2/3/03) (Provisions/portions of LB 658 amended into LB 574 by Com AM816)
— ~(held in committee}
0 POSITION

LB 660 (Maxwell, Stuhr, Byars) Prohibit unfunded mandates relating to elementary and secondary education
(Hearing Date 2/10/03) (held in committee)
SUPPORT

LB 680 (Wehrbein, Baker) Create and provide duties for the Nebraska Commission for Quality Education
{Hearing Date 2/24/03) (Wehrbein Priority Bill 3/12/03)
NO POSITION

LB 686 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to disbursement of administrative fines

(Referred to Government, Military and Veterans Affairs Committee 1/24/03) (Rereferred to Education
Committee 2/4/03) (Hearing Date 3/10/03) (held in committee)

NO POSITION

*LB 698 (Raikes, Education Committee) Change calculation of state aid pursuant to the Tax Equity and
Educational Opportunities Support Act Hearing Date (2/11/03) (held in committee)
_ISQ POSITION

LB 771 (Synowiecki) Change calculation of state aid under the Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities
Support Act Hearing Date (2/11/03) (held in committee)

NO POSITION

**L.B 784 (Government Commitiee, Janssen) Adopt the Public Facilities Construction and Finance Act
(Referred to Government, Military and Veterans Affairs Committee 1/24/03) (Priority Bill 3/7/03)
(Hearing Date 2/28/03) (GF 3/11/03)

SUPPORT

The following are second session bills:

LB 815 (Smith) Provide for military recruiting on campuses as prescribed (Hearing Date 1/20/04)

(held in committee)
SUPPORTY

*L.B 868 (Redfield, Aguilar, Erdman, et al) Change provisions relating to truancy (Hearing Date 1/20/04)
(GF 2/12/04) (Provisions from LB 934 merged here) (SF 3/16/04) (FR 3/30/04)
SUPPORT

*L.B 870 (Brown, Mines, Quandahl, et al) Change a voting requirement for municipal county consolidations
(Referred to Government, Military and Veterans Affairs Committee 1/8/04) (Hearing Date 1/23/04)

(GF 1/27/04)

NO POSITION

=y



LB 896 (Erdman, Synowiecki} Provide for part-time enrollment and for participation in extracurricular activities
by exempt students (Hearing Date 1/27/04) (held in committee)

e—VAJQPPOSE

LB 898 (Schimek, Redfield) Change, transfer, and repeal provisions of the Nebraska Political Accountability
and Disclosure Act (Referred to Government, Military and Veterans Affairs Committee 1/9/04)

(Hearing Date 2/4/04) (GF 2/6/04)

NO POSITION

LB 904 (Wehrbein) Change and eliminate education funding provisions relating to allocation of state lottery
funds (Hearing Date 2/23/04) (held in committee)
OPPOSE

LB 908 (Baker) Eliminate special speed limits for school buses (Referred to Transportation and
Telecommunications Committee 1/9/04) (GF 1/20/04)
NO POSITION

LB 912 (Baker) Reallocate certain motor vehicle registration fees (Referred to Transportation and
Telecommunications Committee 1/9/04) (held in commiftee)
OPPOSE

LB 922 (Schrock) Exempt agricultural personal property from tax and change valuation of agricultural land
(Referred to Revenue Commiittee 1/9/04) (held in committee)
NO POSITION

LB 939 (Government, Military and Veterans Affairs Committee) Require certain political subdivisions to report

J

information regarding Interlocal and joint public agency agreements (Referred to Government, Military and
Veterans Affairs Committee 1/12/04) (Hearing Date 1/28/04) (GF 1/29/04)
NO POSITION

*** LB 960 (Speaker, Retirement Committee) Change Public Employees Retirement Board membership
(Referred to Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee 1/12/04) (GF 3/4/04)
NO POSITION

LB 965 (Price) Adopt the Successful Schools Foundation Act (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/12/04)
(Hearing Date 2/2/004) (held in committee)
NO POSITION

LB 984 (Revenue Committee) Change revenue provisions (Hearing Date 1/22/04) (GF 1/23/04)

LB 1027 (Price) Adopt the Clinical Nurse Specialist Practice Act and change and eliminate provisions relating
to advanced nursing practice (Referred to Health & Human Service 1/13/04) (Hearing Date 1/23/04)
(held in commiittee)

LB 1037 (Cunningham, Connealy, Stuthman, et al) Provide funding to schools using biodiesel (Referred to
Agriculture Committee 1/14/04) (Hearing Date 1/27/04) (held in committee)
NO POSITION

**LB 1048 (Education Committee, Raikes, Baker, Beutler, et al) Change school district reorganization
provisions (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/12/04) (Hearing Date 2/3/04) (GF 3/3/04) L/(p

5



LB 1072 (Stuhr) Change educational service unit board vacancy provisions (Referred to Government, Military
and Veterans Affairs Committee 1/21/04) (Hearing Date 2/11/04) (held in committee)
—E\IO POSITION

LB 1081 (Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee) Change provisions relating to false or fraudulent actions
under the School Employees Retirement Act (Referred to Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee 1/15/04)
(Hearing Date 2/5/04) (held in committee)

SUPPORT

LB 1091 (Speaker Bromm, at the request of the Governor) Change provisions relating to funds and authorize
transfers (Hearing Date 2/2/04) (SE 3/22/04)

LB 1093 (Raikes, at the request of the Governor) Change dates relating to calculation of state aid to schools
(Hearing Date 1/27/04) (GF 3/3/04 (SF 3/2404)
SUPPORT

**.B 1097 (Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee) Change provisions relating to retirement (Referred to
Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee 1/16/04) (GF 3/4/04)
NO POSITION

LB 1098 (Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee) Change provisions relating to disability and death benefits
under the Nebraska State Patrol Retirement Act (Referred to Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee 1/16/04)
GF (2/26/04)

NO POSITION

LB 1104 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to unified systems of schools (Hearing Date 1/26/04)
(GF 3/3/04)
SUPPORT

LB 1105 (Raikes) Provide incentives for school district consolidation (Hearing Date 1/26/04)
(held in committee)
SUPPORT

**L.B 1106 (Education Committee, Raikes} Change miscellaneous provisions relating to schools
(Hearing Date 1/26/04} (held in commitiee}
SUPPORT

LB 1108 (Raikes) Change and eliminate provisions relating to school district reorganization
(Hearing Date 1/26/04) (held in committee)
SUPPORT

LB 1119 (McDonald, Combs, Jones, et al) Change provisions relating to approval of Class I school district
reorganization plans (Hearing Date 2/3/04) (held in committee}

LB 1120 (Quandahi} Eliminate currency transaction reporting provisions for financial institutions
(Hearing Date 2/3/04) (GF 2/18/04)

NQO POSITION

J

L7



LB 1124 (Price) Change provisions relating to tuition for wards of the state or a court
(Hearing Date 2/23/04) (held in committee}
744[\10 POSITION

LB 1132 (Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee) Change school employee retirement provisions
(Referred to Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee 1/22/04) (Hearing Date 1/29/04)

(GF 2/26/04)

NO POSITION

LB 1136 (Janssen, Foley) Change levy and budget limits (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/22/04)
{Hearing Date 2/6/04) (held in committee)

LB 1147 (Bromm) Change provisions for school permits (Referred to Transportation and
Telecommunications Committee) (Hearing Date 2/10/04) (held in committee)

LB 1153 (Byars) Change Education Innovation Fund allocations to provide for teacher mentoring
(Hearing Date 2/23/04) (held in committee)
NO POSITION

LB 1161 (Raikes) Provide for adjustment of state aid to reflect property transfers (Hearing Date 2/2/04)
(GF 2/17/04)
NQO POSITION

LB 1165 (Price) Adopt the Education Facilities Review Commission Act and provide for school bond state aid
(Hearing Date 2/2/04) (held in committee)
NO POSITION

LB 1206 (Brashear) Provide levy and budget lid exclusion for full-day kindergarten
(Hearing Date 2/2/04) (held in committee)
OPPOSE

LB 1220 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to wards’ educational expenses and provide for interim
program schools (Hearing Date 2/23/04) (held in committee)
NO POSITION

LB 1221 (Raikes) Change Allocation of the Education Innovation Fund (Hearing Date 2/23/04)
(held in commitiee)
NO POSITION

LB 1248 (Maxwell) Provide for a system of funding elementary and secondary education as prescribed
(Hearing Date 2/2/04) (held in committee)
NO POSITION

LB 1250 (Bourne) Prohibit the licensure of certain substance abuse freatment centers
(Hearing Date 2/25/04)(held in committee)
NO POSITION

e



** SIGNED BY THE GOVERNOR **

“ LB 236 (Maxwell, Combs) Change provisions for withholding personal information on students in public
records (Hearing Date 1/29/03 - Government, Military and Veterans Affairs Committee) (GF 2/19/03)

(SF 1/26/04) (FR 2/25/04) (P 2/25/04) (S 3/2/04)

NO POSITION

LB 820e (Schimek) Change and provide notice requirements for recall elections (Hearing Date 1/23/04) (GF
1/27/04) (SF 3/2/04) (FR 3/11/04) (P with emergency claunse 3/15/04) (S 3/19/04)

LB 961 (Retirement Committee) Change the manner of mailing a school employee retirement statement
(Referred to Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee 1/12/04) (Hearing Date 1/20/04) (GF 1/21/04)
(SF 3/2/04) (FR 3/11/04) (P 3/16/04) (S 3/19/04)

NO POSITION

* KILLED BILLS *

LB 386 (Hudkins, Wehrbein) Change risk management pool provisions
{Referred to Banking, Commerce and Insurance Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 2/25/03) (IPP 2/18/04)

)LB 397 (Redfield, Mines) Change the sales tax rate and tax certain services
{Referred to Revenue Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 3/6/03) (IPP 2/25/04)
NC POSITION

LB 398 (Redfield) Change the income tax rate and change the tax calculation (Referred to Revenue Committee
1/16/03) (Hearing Date 2/6/03) (IPP 3/10/03)
NO POSITION

LB 442 (Erdman) Change death benefit provisions under the School Employees Retirement Act
(Referred to Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee 1/21/03) (Hearing Date 3/12/03) (IPP 2/25/04)
NO POSITION

LB 453 (Aguilar) Impose sales tax on engineering, architectural, legal, and accounting services (Referred to
Revenue Committee 1/21/03) (Hearing Date 2/20/03) (GF 3/10/03) (SF 4/17/03) (IPP 2/25/04)
NO POSITION

LB 492 (Tyson, Janssen, Jensen, et al.) Provide for community colleges and state colleges under the Nebraska
Schools Construction Alternatives Act (Referred to Education Committee 1/21/03; Rereferred to Government,
Military and Veterans Affairs Committee 1/22/03) (Hearing Date 2/28/03)
SUPPORT

LB 581 (Bourne) Change sales tax provisions relating to services and exemptions
‘(Referred to Revenue Committee 1/23/03) (Hearing Date 3/5/03) (IPP 2/25/04)
NO POSITION




LB 587 (Bourne) Change sales tax provisions relating to services (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/23/03)
*.HearinéDate 3/5/03) (IPP 2/25/04)
-=-NOPOSITION

LB 642 (Schrock) Change levy and budget limits for natural resources districts
Referred to Revenue Committee (Hearing Date 2/26/03) (IPP 3/10/03) (Motion for GF printed on 3/12/03 —

failed to advance)
NO POSITION

LB 651 (Hartnett) Disallow certain sales and use tax refunds under the Employment and Investment Growth
Act (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/24/03) (Hearing Date 2/12/03) (IPP 2/25/04)
NO POSITION

LB 736 (Kremer, Baker, Bromm, et al.) Extend Employment and Investment Growth Act benefits to certain
cooperatives (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/24/03) (Hearing Date 2/14/03) (IPP 2/25/04)
NO POSITION

LB 970 (Landis) Change provisions relating to valuation of agricultural land (Hearing Date 1/22/04)
(IPP 2/2/04)

L.B 971 (Landis) Change property tax valuation protest procedures (Hearing Date 1/22/04) (IPP 2/2/04)

LB 972 (Landis) Change provisions relating to property assessment abstracts and property assessments
(Hearing Date 1/22/04) (1PP 2/2/04)

LB 1079 (Schrock} Change provisions relating to state aid to schools (Hearing Date 1/27/04)(IPP 2/9/04)
'NO POSITION

LB 1080 (Stuhr) Prohibit schools from offering employees certain annuity plans (Referred to Nebraska
Retirement Systems Committee 1/15/04) (Hearing Date 2/5/04) (IPP 2/24/04)
NO POSITION

LB 1100 (Wehrbein) Change provisions relating to developmental disabilities services (Hearing Date 1/28/04)
(IPP 2/19/04)

LB 1115 (Bourne) Change Public Employees Retirement Board membership (Hearing Date 2/12/04)
(IPP 3/4/04)

LB 1142 (Schimek, Aguilar) Remove before-and-after-school program costs from budget and levy limitations
{Referred to Revenue Committee 1/22/04) (Hearing Date 2/6/04) (IPP 2/20/04)

Prepared by: Approved by:
Angelo D. Passarelli Keith W. Lutz
Director of Administrative Affairs Superintendent of Schools

, 5.



Enclosure I1.3.

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET April 5, 2004

AGENDA ITEM: North Central Association Report
MEETING DATE: April 5, 2004
DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Report of the External Visitation

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY _XX

BACKGROUND:

In November of this year, a team of 14 educators from North Central Accredited schools across the state toured
all of our facilities and spoke with teachers, administrators and parents during the course of that visit. This visit
served to meet the requirements for both the state (Rule 10) and regional (North Central Association)
accreditation. The team offered commendations and recommendations applicable to all buildings and the
district (attached).

The Superintendent’s Executive Team and a district NCA steering committee will meet to discuss and
implement the recommendations from this point forward.

" In conjunction with this report, we met with state and regional NCA officials to discuss options for district NCA
endorsement levels. We have now completed our five-year cycle. As a reminder, all elementary schools and
Beadle Middle School received their initial NCA accreditation in 2002.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
RECOMMENDATION:

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:
IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Angelo D. Passarelli

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: En

(Sig;lature)

BOARD ACTION: 5 / .



STATE COMMITTEE

Claudia Carter

State Director
Nebraska Department
of Education

Larry Dlugosh
State Committee Chair
University of Nebraska-Lincoln

Jack Gilsdorf

Associate State Director
Nebraska Department
of Education

Mark Adler
Nebraska City High School

Susan Anglemyer
Sandoz Elementary Schaol
Millard

Blaine Friesen
Heartland Community
High School
Henderson/Bradshaw

Lynn Frissen
Holdrege Elementary Schools
Sharon Meyer

Nebraska Department
of Education

Kent Miller

South Central NE Unified
System #5

Nelson

Kevin Riggert

Elkhorn Middle School

Kevin Rohifs

Bollevue West Sr. High Schoaol
Dana Schultz

Pierce Elementary School

Barbara Skaden
Hampton High School

Dallas Watkins
Dundy County Schools
Benkelman

ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Jennifer Drahota
Westside Elementary School
Norfolk

Richard Moore
Chadron Middle School
Kevin Riley

Gretna Public Schools
Tom Salb

Pius X High Schoot
Linealn

Elaine Specht

ESU #10

Kearnsy

Michael Wortman
Lincoln High School

North Central Association

Commission on Accreditation and School Improvement

NEBRASKA STATE COMMITTEE
Nebraska Department of Education

FO. Box 94987

Lincoln, NE 68509-4987

866.415.7367 « fax: 402.471.4321
www.nde.state.ne.us/NCA/NCA. htmi

February 9, 2004

Dr. Keith Lutz, Superintendent
Millard Public Schools

5606 South 147t Street
Omaha NE 68137-2604

Dear Dr. Lutz:

Enclosed is the report of the External Visitation Team that visited Miltard Public Schools in
November 2003. The primary purpose of the visit was to review district-level and building-
level progress in the Strategic Plan and related site-plans. ‘This visit served to meet the
requirements for periodic External Team Visits as part of a continuous school improvement
process for both state (Rule 10) and regional (North Central Association) accreditation.

The Extemnal Team compliments the work of the administration and staff in the Strategic
Plan. This plan is certainly an exemplary example for other Nebraska schools. We very
much compliment the success of Millard students in their Essential Learning Objectives.
We also commend Millard for pressing toward a world-class educational system.

The External Team Report offers commendations and recommendations applicable to all
buildings. The recommendations call for minor clarifications in building-level goals and in
measuring student progress in those goals. The External Team is pleased to continue
working with your school district as your school improvement process continues.

Sincerely,

o Nedy

Dr. Claudia Carter, State Director
North Central Association

Enclosure

cc: Angelo Passarelli

|
ADVANCING THE QUALITY QF EDUCATION




EXTERNAL TEAM REPORT

TO

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Visit to
Millard Public Schools
For the Purpose of
Reviewing School Improvement Progress

November 12-13, 2003

53,




. ‘_J

EXTERNAL VISITATION TEAM

ASSIGNMENT CHART

TEAM MEMBERS

TEAM MEMBER ASSIGNMENTS

November 12 (Wednesday)
12:30 pm - 3:45 pm

November 13 (Thursday)
8:00 am — 11:45 pm

Connie Baxter, Director
Papillion-LaVista Public Schs
420 South Washington
Papillion, NE 68046-2667
{402) 537-9988

(402} 537-6216 FAX

Ezra Millard Elementary School

Cottonwood Elementary School

Jerry Bexten, Principal
Central High School

124 North 20" Street
Omaha, NE 68102-4895
(402) 557-3300

(402) 557-3339 FAX

Miilard North High School

Kiewit Middle School

Rick Black, Asst Superintendent

Papillion-LaVista Public Schs
420 South Washington
Papillion, NE 68046-2667
(402) 537-9998

(402) 537-6216 FAX

Harry Andersen Middle School

Ackerman Elementary School

Fran Carr, Exec Director
Westside Community Schools
909 South 76" Street

Omaha, NE 68114-4599
(402) 390-2100

(402) 390-2120 FAX

Black Elk Elementary School

Wheeler Elementary School

Lisa Dale, Principal
Benson High Scheol
5120 Maple Street
Omaha, NE 68104-3599
(402) 557-3000

(402) 557-3039 FAX

Millard South High School

Millard Central Middle School

Mary Drew, Principal
Swanson Elementary School
8601 Harney Street

Omaha, NE 68114-4605
(402) 390-6485

(402) 390-2159 FAX

Hitchcock Elementary School

Walt Disney Elementary School

Tom Hays, Gifted Prog Supv
Lincoln Public Schools

Box 82889

Lincoln, NE 68501-2889
(402) 436-1000

{402) 436-1620 FAX

Bryan Elementary School

Neihardt Elementary School

54




TEAM MEMBERS

TEAM MEMBER ASSIGNMENTS

November 12 (Wednesday)
12:30 pm — 3:45 pm

November 13 (Thursday)
8:00 am — 11:45 pm

Mimi Heintzman, Principal
Portal Elem School

Papillion, NE 68046-6143

Holling Heights Elementary School

Norman Rockwell Elementary
School

Bob Bruckner, Principal
Westside Community Schs
909 South 76™ Street
Omaha, NE 68114-4599
(402) 390-2100

(402) 390-2120 FAX

Willowdale Elementary School

Rohwer Elementary School

Steve Joel, Superintendent
Grand Island Public Schools
Box 4904

Grand Island, NE 68802-
4904

(308) 385-5900

(308) 385-5949 FAX

Millard West High School

Beadle Middle School

Terry List, Principal

Parkview Heights Elem School
7609 South 89" Street
LaVista, NE 68128-2880
(402) 898-0433

(402) 898-0435 FAX

Aldrich Elementary School

Grace Abbott Elementary School

Vicki McGuire, Supervisor
Bellevue Public Schools
2009 Franklin Street
Bellevue, NE 68005-5062
(402) 293-4000

(402) 296-5002 FAX

Montclair Elementary School

Willa Cather Elementary School

Jim Freeman, Administrator
Omaha Public Schools

3215 Cuming Street
Omaha, NE 68131-2024
(402) 557-2070

(402) 557-2079 FAX

J Sterling Morton Elementary
School

Harvey Oaks Elementary School

Nick Novak

Lincoln Public Schools
Box 82889

Lincoln, NE 68501-2889
(402) 436-1000

(402) 436-1620 FAX

Millard North Middle School

Cody Elementary School

55 .



TEAM MEMBERS

TEAM MEMBER ASSIGNMENTS

November 12 (Wednesday)
12:30 pm — 3:45 pm

November 13 (Thursday)
8:00 am —11:45 pm

Mike Smith, Principal
Wake Robin Elem School
700 Lincoln Road South
Bellevue, NE 68005-2339
(402) 293-4955

(402) 293-5725 FAX

Sandoz Elementary School

Norris Elementary School

Mark Weichle, Asst Principal
Bellevue East Sr High School
1401 High School Drive
Bellevue, NE 68005-3274
(402) 293-4150

(402) 293-4259 FAX

Russell Middle School

Millard Learning Center

Sle-



TABLE OF CONTENTS

DISTRICT LEVEL REPORT ........c.cviioierierirtrieresesscnnsressassssesssaessrasssssssosssessssesssessssessssssessssasensassasses 1

MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL ....vcvereeeriieiencriseruseresseressseresssssesssesssssssssssssssessesssessenssossessassaes 6

MILLARD SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL .........oovicninnsiiissiisitonsiremesssosssssmsnsisssssiosesssssssentasessssssassaassssass 8

MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL ....c.cccceeininmninmeimnsimesmmissmssssssisronssosssassmssssessssnstosarssssssssssnassas 10
BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL ...coivvienisnssiresssonsosisssnssssssrerssisssasiassorssssssstosssosssosssrsssssatessossses sasssssseensasoss 12
HARRY ANDERSEN MIDDLE SCHOOL .......cotrictiieticriscrrissessresessesesrosssssssnsssssssssssssssssasssessassorsssasses 14
KIEWIT MIDDLE SCHOOL ........cocoetreerirrierssersssnsmesnscesssasessssstsssesssasssssssesesssessssssssassassiesssssesenssensans 17
MILLARD CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL ......cocececrmiereeresssrererescssosersrssssssseressssssassesasessnsassssssssessesans 19
MILLARD NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL ......cocoinieiinenmninnissssssssssssssssssesssssossossssesssssssssmssssnsssesssssssssessins 22
RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL .......cccoeniremmrrecrsnessessssesessssessesrnesassessressassesssmssssssssesesssssssssssssssssesssssssssns 24
ACKERMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .....cvovtvvnimrmiisrsssssossressssssssssssssmisrstnssrsssssassesssssesssssssasessssesens 26
ALDRICH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ......cuccoovriereriinrensmsesssssessessssssssssssssssnsersssssssassssserassaseressvasasasssens 30
BLACK ELK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .....ocvieivserisiasmsirisssessssssorssessssersssstssssssssosssnatesensssssssssesesesessson 32
BRYAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .......ccoviemrieeneienccrecsrsnessesesassesssnsssessesressensssstossensosssssssassasssasssnsonten 34
CODY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .......oocveeireeireerierssenrserssessssssssssesessasstssssssnssssssssssssnsesesssnosassnsosssarsssssos 36
COTTONWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL oo oo eeeeeeers s ses s sesessssesssesssssssssssssssessssssss s 38
EZRA MILLARD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .......cooooviiimrecreerssstsscresssssnesssssssasesssssssnssessonsbsnsnensessssones 40
GRACE ABBOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .......c.cooienrierreereressssrinsrassssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssessesssessns 42
HARVEY OAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .....c.cccvviivirierenserresmssieniissssssstassassssssssssessssssssssssressssrsssosns 44
HITCHCOCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ......c.ocoovtveeeeiereesrrnsessssesessesssssssressssssssssessessssssssessasssssessssssens 46
HOLLING HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .......covvcveeireeriiereresseessessiniesesssessesssessssssssessssssensmeessasess 49
J STERLING MORTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ......cocorirrnrsrnmsmsssssssssssssssssasssssss s ssssssssssssesssess 52
MONTCLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ......ccovsvmtremtemsnsestsrinserssssssesesresssarssssssssssssssssssssssnsassssssssasss 54
NEIHARDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ......ccvviniinrirnreiiniotinesssssssssssssessassssssessssisesmasssesssssssssssssessons 56
NORMAN ROCKWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .....cccoccvverirersrescesenesmsssissssesessessssssssssessssessssssssesass 58
NORRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ......cocvieiriseinssncessasrsssesssssssssmsssestssssssssssssssssoressrsssssssnssstonssensss 60

57



ROHWER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ....ccucovierrtririsncesriesessnsaseesessssersssarssssessssssonsasssassssstssossssresssene 62

SANDOZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ..ccocoioiriitiuereunnrnessstnsesssesesssessssessssessstsssnsssssrssssrasssnsssssssasssssrasssssses 64
WALT DISNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .....cocoevtrrevintirmenrrernseessetrsressssssesnsssersosessessssesssssssnsssssssesnsns 66
WHEELER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ........ooicrvniereenmsisesessorsssssssssssssssssasssessosenssnssasssstassserasssssssssssssseses 68
WILLA CATHER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ........cococenmrsnsrersressasressssessssasssssssssssnssistasssssrerssinsssssorse 70
WILLOWDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ........cvcvecomrininritnicnsissesvsissmismesssssessssssssesesesssistasssssersesssss 72
MILLARD LEARNING CENTER .................. beoresrerensearest tessaretaEsr et eaR e A e A e st s e s e et e aesas s e bt e et oo 14



EXTERNAL VISITATION TEAM REPORT
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DiSTRICT-LEVEL REPORT

PURPOSES OF THE VISIT

On November 12 and 13, 2003, Millard Public Schools hosted an External Team Visit conducted as
part of the district-wide Strategic Planning Process. The primary purposes for the visit were to:

1. Learn how all students are experiencing growth and success in their Essential Learning
Objectives (ELO)

2. Review district-level progress in Millard’s strategic plan and building-level progress in site-
plans and other school improvement goals

3. Learn about the draft strategic plan targeted for adoption in March 2004

4. Recognize accomplishments and provide recommendations (if applicable) to help Millard
further meet local priorities and improve student achievement

5. Meet the requirements for periodic External Team Visits as part of a continuous school
improvement process for both state (Rule 10) and regional (North Central Association)

accreditation.

VISITATION PROCEDURES

The External Team spent two very informative days in the Millard Public Schools. Team members
met with central office staff and spent a half-day in each building meeting with principals and
teachers, briefly visiting classrooms, and in other ways experiencing the educational environment of
the school. Millard staff members conducted presentations and provided a variety of written
materials regarding the local strategic plan and district-level and building-level accomplishments.
Qur compliments are extended to the Millard staff for their hard work in preparing for this visit and
the excellent quality of their presentations and written materials. This information greatly supported
the work of the team.

STRATEGIC PLAN GOALS

The strategic plan goals are district-wide goals and schools have responsibility for addressing these
goals, as listed below. In addition, schools may have building-level goals. The building-level goals
are listed on the individual school reports found in later sections of this report. The strategic plan
goals are:

57



1. All students will meet or exceed the standards for academic skills and applications necessary
for success at the elementary level.

2. The percentage of students whose performance exceeds the district standards on the
Essential Leamer Outcomes will increase annually.

DISTRICT COMMENDATIONS

Millard Mission
(Draft)

The mission of the Millard Public Schools
is to guarantee all students leam the acaderric and life skills
necessary for personal sucess and responsible dtizenship
in a gobal society by creating a world dass educational system
dharacterized by innowtice and diverse opportunities

designed ro dhallenge eadb stydent.

Student achievement and student success are priorities in Millard Public Schools, and the district is
experiencing success in these priorities. The following exemplary practices warrant recognition.

1. Millard is true to its mission. Student achievement and student success are clearly
embedded in the draft mission (currently under discussion as the new Strategic Plan is
finalized). The guarantee will be measured through Millard’s high stakes assessments, and the
uortd-dass educational system is currently under development.

2. Astrong, successful, strategic plan is diligently implemented. The plan is designed
around a continuous improvement model and is definitely implemented on a continual basis

(as opposed to a periodic event). Since 1990, a strategic planning process has been used in
Millard to identify, address and accomplish goals and priorities. The plan includes both

district-level and building-level (site) plans that are updated every two years. Each five years,
the plan is significantly reviewed and revised accordingly.

3. Millard uses a collaborative decision modelas a strategy for conducting business. This
strategy (first implemented in the 1990 Strategic Plan) is credited for strengthening internal
and external communications, creating business partnerships, and supporting buildings in
meeting the needs of diverse student populations.

4. Millard celebrates a high stakes phﬂosophy An intense accountability protocol exists
for every school building through:

a. District-wide academic standards that all students are expected to meet (Essential
Leamer Outcomes)

b. District-wide and building-level assessments that measure all students in the every
Essential Leamer Outcome

Lo,



c. Individual student plans for helping students meet each Essential Leamer Outcome

d. For everyteacher, required re-teaching plans and differentiated instructional
approaches for any student not yet meeting every Essential Learner Outcome.

e. Expectations that all students make successful transitions from one level of
education to the next.

. High academic achievement is a shared priority among the community, district, school

and home. In selected Millard schools, students have achieved exceedingly high
performance levels on measures of national and international excellence. The new Strategic
Plan calls for an annual increase in this indicator of high student achievement.

. Equity (in educational opportunities) is continually addressed. For example, all -

students currently have access to highly qualified staff, equitable facilities, rigorous curricular
programs, diverse co-curricular programs, differentiated instructional strategies, and updated
technology. Millard’s new Strategic Plan calls for increased diverse opportunities tailored to
meet individual needs, abilities, interests and aspirations. Safety issues are continually
addressed.

. In partnership with the community, Millard addresses social issues as part of the

overall educational program. The Millard instructional program does not ignore social
issues that may negatively impact student learning or shape other student performances.
Rather, the new Strategic Plan calls for further research into such social issues and the
development of plans to offset the negative impacts.

. At-risk students are a significant focus of the new Strategic Plan. The plan calls for

innovative approaches to motivate students, provisions for meeting the facility needs of
alternative programs and support services, and other flexible approaches to ensure student
success for at-risk students,

. The district recognizes that site-plans cannot be successfully implemented unless

the school has the capacity to do so. The district very much supports buildings in such
areas as:

a. Staff development: Millard has a strong staff development program that support
both district-wide and site-based priorities. Staff development opportunities are also
available according to individual staff needs.

b. Resources: Through site-based planning, school resources are generally prioritized
according to district-level and building-level goals.

c. Facilittes: New facilities and facility renovations address local needs.

o]



d. Staff assignments: Staff talents, experience and other personal requests are
considered when making staff assignments (along with teacher endorsements and
other professional preparation qualifications).

e. Technology: Updated technology and available support services support the
effective use of technology within the classrooms

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR NEXT STEPS

As part of the new Strategic Plan (targeted for adoption in March 2004), Millard presented draft
objectives and draft strategies intended for district-wide implementation, The External Team
supports these locally developed recommendations and compliments Millard for their rigor.

During this visit, the External Team focused on recommendations to enhance the site-plans and
these recommendations are presented below. They primarily address the issues of goals and

assessments.

1.

Present trend data: Present trend data beyond two-year sequences. In addition to cohort
analysis, analyze the data through comparisons of same grade-levels to same grade-levels
over time. This information will provide feedback on program and instructional issues. Are
students performing well enough in selected academic areas? At selected grade levels?

Select specific academic goals (student performance goals): Based on the data analysis
presented in Irem # 1, identify student performance goals in specific academic areas
warranting improvement. Although such goals may be district-wide goals, they will probably
be site-specific. For example: Assuming data supported the selection of a goal in resding
aomprebension, a student performance goal in that area would be written as: A4 studerss will
improe in reading comprebension in all awrvicular areas and at all grade levels.

Identify the specific assessments that will measure the student performance goals:
Once the goals are selected, identify the specific assessments and the type of assessment
scores (percents, raw scores, percentiles, rubrics, etc) that will appropnately measure student
progress in the goals. Annually collect this assessment data for pre-determined grade-levels
or pre-determined groups of students over a five-year period (strategic planning cycle). This
trend data will ultimately be used in a pre-post statistical comparison to show the degree of
improved student achievement in the academic goals.

Disaggregate data: If appropriate to the assessment, present the assessment results from
Item # 3 in quarters and look for common characteristics between and among the students
in each quarter (strengths, learing needs, abilities, disabilities, other factors). Are there
equity issues that need 1o be addressed? Are subgroups of students performing (or
improving) equally as well as the student population as a whole? What differentiated
instruction needs to occur for students in the bottom two quarters? Are students in the
highest quarter increasing in their performances? (Remember, improving student
performance is for ALL students, not just low performing students.)

Lr 2



5. Provide staff development in the selection of strategies and interventions: Research
instructional strategies that best align with the academic goals. What quality interventions
show promise for the goals? Do staff members have the knowledge and skills to implement
these instructional strategies? What further staff development is necessary?

6. Provide increased staff development in the use of data in the school improvement
process. For example, a data retreat is an excellent way for staff members to become
knowledgeable of how well students are performing in their building and what trends and
patterns are developing. Data retreats enable staff to clearly define goals and to unveil the
root causes for students not performing “well enough”.

INDIVIDUAL SCHOOL REPORTS

The individual school reports are presented in the next section of this report. The External Team
compliments the accomplishments of each school.

The commendiations and recommendiations presented in the above district-leel report apply to all builekngs in addition
to the commendiations and recoermendations presented in the indiudual sohool reports, Therefore, if the ownall report
15 swbdsuided for building lewel purpeses, please attadh the district-level section to the begining of eadh building leel
1eport.



Enclosure 1.4.
April 5, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Foundation Classroom Grant Winners

MEETING DATE: April 5, 2004
DEPARTMENT:  Off ice of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:
ACTION DESIRED: Information Only

BACKGROUND:

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: The Millard Public Schools Foundation
has announced the winners for this years classroom grants. The grand total for this year is in the
amount of $139,639.74. This year, the grand total of requests was $170,481.00. The enclosure
lists those who were successful in their grant request, name of school, and a description of the
grant. The grant recipients will be recognized at the annual Foundation banquet on Friday, May
7, 2004.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Information Only
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:

TIME LINE:
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE:  Keith Lutz
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: N )\)\}>\




Site Year Recipient Names Grant Title Est. Amt |
Help! Dennis the Menace Lives

School Psychologists 2004jKaren Montgormery  |at My House 1,759.39
Kim Secora, Jodi

Ackerman 2004| Tuttle, Carol Bowley |Social Skills Bibliotherapy 2,500.00
Jackie Clarke, Lauri

Ackerman 2004|Cook, Lyn Pahls Mastering Math Night 8,873.80
Shari Johnson, Patti

Black Elk 2004|Long Reading Connections 3,500.00
Kathy Kozak, Tim
Stednitz, Linda

Cody 2004|Weinert KIDSS Study Center 9,312.78
Kathleen Torres,
Virginia Baye,
Suzanne Steckelberg,
Sandra Brown, Linda

Cottonwood 2004{Terry Grand Pals 1,640.00
Anne Servais, Paul
Schultz, Shelley
Schmitz, Amy Kaup,

Disney 2004]Susan Stalnaker Phonemic Awareness Lab 1,935.32
Brenda Ridder, Sherry|Grief & the Arts Training for

Ezra Millard 2004|Havranek, Sue Fees |Educators 3,000.00
Jennifer Gowin-

Hitchcock/Andersen MS 2004 Hussey LIFE: Literacy is for Everyone 6,642.02
Nancy Gilmore, Doty

Holling Heights 2004} Addison Read Around the World 1,107.00

Real Life Experiences for Real
Morton 2004 |Judy Nance Kids 1,834.00




Angela Hathaway,
Gail Daly, Tracy
Weiss, Glenda
Bachman, Chris
Stalder, Katrina
Daniels, Julie Hahn,

Take-Your-Parents-to-School-

Neihardt 2004} Pat Carlin Night 3,321.26
Jessica Nielsen,
Susan Johnson,
Katrina Daniels, Amy
Rangeloff, Susan Learning Bags/School to Home
Neihardt 2004fMusselmann Connection 5,923.40
Peggy Brendel, Char
Bruggeman, Rhonda
Fielder-l.ong, Jenny
Norris 2004{Bahe Planet Read/Parents Exploration 1,851.12
BASIC-Building Achievement and
RoxAnn Worley, Terry|Success Through Interactions
Norris 2004|Dischler with your Children 1,390.32
Project SLIP-Speech Language
Kristi Richling, Gina |Intervention Packets for home
Norris 2004|Meyer use 1,038.98
Web Pages made to Engage &
Norris 2004{Mandy Muller Enhance 458.00
[Rockwell 2004|Marcee Timmermans |Got Time? Read! 2,680.50
Rockwell 2004]Norine Nieman Hands-on Reading 2,408.54
Lisa Keech, Bridgette
Rockwell 2004| Torring Multimedia Authoring 1,291.51
Sandoz 2004|Ellen Hartfield Wiz Kids Game Club 2,412.95
Bridging the Generation Gap
Willowdale 2004|Susan Keliey through Technology 3,259.10
Andersen 2004|Elizabeth Dostal A Reason to Read 2,784.09
Jenny Anderson, Peg
Beadle MS 2004|Bay, Jessica Kunz Bulldog Basic Beginnings 1,083.83




Beth Balkus, Judy
Bahnesky, Cara

Central Middle 2004|Lucas-Richt Camp Cyclone 2,169.53
Tracy Skretta, Shelley
Central Middle 2004{Corry After School Advantage Program 17,066.00
The Parents & Picture Book
Cenfral Middle 2004 |Heather Phipps Project 2,388.46
Central Middle 2004|Deb Fox TeamMates of Millard 8,976.00
Kiewit Middle 2004|Nancy Brugger Time Travel Omaha 1,755.68
Summer Fun-A Great State of
Kiewit Middle 2004|Monica Lawson Mind 1,953.11
Middle School High Ability
Kiewit Middle 2004|Chari Nyffeler Learner Seminar Program 9,159.00
North Middle 2004 |Barbara Moore Jump Start Program 2,018.00
Sensory Stimulation for Students
North Middle 2004 |Angela Wiederholt with Developmental Disabilities 1,752.23
Russell Middle 2004|Gina Ord "Get Ahead Program” 1,922.52
Learning the English Language
South High 2004}Lorene Larsen through High Interest Reading 3,010.30
South High 2004{Mary Trenerry Ebook Reference Library 3,000.00
South High 2004|Lisa Groth Probeware Labs 7,575.00
**Pending
Software
The Missing Testing
Elizabeth Olson, Component/Piece/Piece of the with
West High 2004{Jenna Lichter Pie/Link*** 4,886.00 District

Total Awarded for 2004

139,639.74

1



Millard Public Schools Foundation
Summaries of Classroom Grants 2004

Social Skills Bibliotherapy

Building: Ackerman Elementary
Applicants: Kim Secora Carol Bowley
Jodi Tuttle

Children with behavior disorders lack social skills and need intensive group and individual work to
improve. Research has shown and experience certainly convinces us of the value of using literature as a
tool for teaching social skills. There are many excellent children’s books available to purchase but not
many available to us in school libraries. If awarded this grants, we would use the money to buy literature
books and social skills curriculum to build a social skills library.

Cody K.LD.S. (Kids Involved in Developing Study Skills) Center

Building: Cody Elementary
Applicants: Kathy Kozak Tim Stednitz
Linda Weinert

This project will meet the needs of students not mastering the Essential Learner Ouicomes. It will afford
high ability learners the opportunity to excel. Students will be provided after-school study time for 3-5
hours per week with assistance from volunteers and paid professional educators.

Grand Pals
Building: Cottonwood Elementary
Applicants: Kathleen Torres Virginia Baye
Suzanne Steckelberg Sandra Brown
Linda Terry

The “Grand Pals” project will allow our students to learn from, appreciate, and understand differences in
people across generations while working on various District Essential Learner Outcomes and District Life
Skills. Working with our Paybac Partner, Remington Heights Retirement Community, innovative
instructional opportunities will be created for all students in grades K-35 as they complete curriculum-based
activities with the residents. These activities will also incorporate District Technology enablers as well as
the citizenship enablers for personal and social development. This is a great way to increase community
support of school by creating memorable experiences for students and residents.



Phonemic Awareness Lab

Building: Disney Elementary
Applicants: Anne Servais Paul Schulte
Shelley Schmitz Amy Kaup

Susan Stalnaker

The kindergarten, special education and READ staff at Disney Elementary will provide materials and
instruction: 1} for kindergarten students to be assessed in phonemic awareness and 2) for student
intervention based on assessment results. Materials will include professional literature on phonemic
awareness topics, teaching resource materials, and a variety of iools and supplies to create a phonemic
awareness lab. All kindergarten students will receive instruction in small groups.

Grief and the Arts Training for Educators

Buiiding: Ezra Millard Elementary
Applicants: Brenda Ridder Sherry Havranek
Sue Fees

Grief and the Arts Training for Educators will provide the opportunity for 100 educators in the Millard
Public Schools (teachers, counselors, administrators) to understand childhood grief and to use the arts as a
way to aid students (who have experienced a death of a family member) in healing their grief. A speaker
will address the leading theories of childhood grief. The training experience will focus on four areas of art-
storytelling, dance/movement, music, and journaling. In each of the four workshops, an equal amount of
time will be spent on developing techniques in the art form and practical application for classroom
teaching.

Real Life Experiences for Real Kids

Building: Morton Elementary
Applicants: Judy Nance

Research indicates that realistic experiences increase the depth and breadth of learning in young children.
Students will have the opportunity to participate in direct instructional opportunities that reinforce real life
experiences. Once a quarter, we will integrate a class wide study. Each quarter a topic relating to
occupations, social communication or curriculum themes will be introduced. By engaging in this project,
students will be motivated to be life long learners in the areas of communication, mathematics, readiness
for work and citizenship. In addition, this project will improve expressive language skills in young
children by broadening their personal and social experiences,

Got Time? Read!

Building: Rockwell Elementary
Applicants: Marcee Timmermans

The purpose of “Got Time? Read” is to allow K-2 elementary children to read and succeed by choosing
books at their level and by requiring them to read independently each day. Research mandates that in order
for students to progress in reading, two factors are imperative. First, they must have “just right” books.
These are books that offer just enough challenge to support fluency and meaning. Secondly, they must
have many opportunities to read each day.

LA



Hands-on Reading!

Building: Rockwell Elementary
Applicants: Norine Nieman

Our school has a large number of parent and community volunteers who work with students in the area of
reading. The majority of the volunteers’ time is spent listening to students read. While this helps students
build fluency, it does not always address the vocabulary and comprehension skills the students often need.
The purpose of the Hands-on Reading! Project is to provide volunteers with a variety of manipulative
materials to work with students to improve their vocabulary, decoding skills, and reading comprehension as
well as build fluency.

Wiz Kids Game Club

Building: Sandoz Elementary
Applicants: Ellen Hartfield

This project is designed to provide additional learning opportunities for members of our school community
at no cost to the students. Students currently sign up for morning mini-classes of their choice and the
classes are parent pay. All classes are taught by parents and teachers of our school.

This grant would enable us to expand our course offerings to include a FREE WIZ KIDS GAME CLUB for
students to experience an academic boost by providing extended learning enrichment to help them master
basic skills through electronics games.

Mastering Math Nights

Building: Ackerman Elementary
Applicants: Jackie Clarke Lauri Cork
Lyn Pahls

Establishing a partnership between home and school is an essential component of students’ success in
elementary education. We would like to increase parental understanding and involvement in the Everyday
Math Program by providing specific information and activities to assist students in developing math skills.
We will provide a stress-free setting for families to have fun while learning math. Through this project,
math ELO scores should increase due to more purposeful practice at home and new students and their
parents will have the opportunity to become more quickly acquainted with our math program.

Reading Connections

Building: Black Elk Elementary
Applicants: Shari Johnson
Patti Long

Reading Connections gives parents the tools that they need to promote literacy in their homes on a weekly
basis. The goals of this project are to instill a love of reading and create excitement about reading for
children. Not only are parents and children reading and learning together, they are talking, enjoying quality
time together, and making connections with the contents of the books to their lives.

70



LIFE: Literacy is for Everyone

Building: Hitchcock Elementary & Andersen Middle
Applicants: Jennifer Gowin-Hussey

This project will provide materials to parents of English Language Learners what will promote literacy
skills in English. Sound second language theories state that practice in the target language is essential to
acquiring that language. Therefore, the ELL department assigns homework to achieve the goal of acquiring
English accurately. Parents of ELL students may not have the English skills necessary to help their
children with homework. By providing materials that have an easy answer key with no language involved,
parents will be able to evaluate students” homework and see how they are progressing with the targeted
skill area.

Read Around the World
Building: Holling Heights Elementary
Applicants: Nancy Gilmore Doty Addison

Read Around the World is a preschool to fifth grade school-wide program which encourages and supports
reading outside of school.

Take Your Parents to School Nights

Building: Neihardt Elementary

Applicant: Angela Hathaway Gail Daiy
Tracy Weiss Glenda Bachman
Chris Stalder Katrina Daniels
Julia Hahn Pat Carlin

Parents are integral members of the instructional team. It can be frustrating when they try to help their
children with homework because methods and materials have changed since they were in school. These
evenings are opportunities for students to bring their parents to class and have the teacher actually
demonstrate techniques for teaching and learning math, reading, and writing. Practice between parent and
child occurs with the teacher present to monitor success, and both the parent and child have fun learning
together. While this activity should impact student achievement, it will also increase community
involvement and improve “customer relations.”

Learning Bags/School to Home Connection

Building: Neihardt Elementary

Applicant: Jessica Nielsen Susan Johnson
Katrina Daniels Amy Rangeloff
Susan Musselmann

Due to our first graders’ needs for language development and to increase parent involvement, we would
like to purchase 32 take-home learning bags for each first grade classroom. The activities in these learning
bags will provide reinforcement and practice in reading, writing, math, science and social studies.

7!



Planet Read/Parent Exploration

Building: Norris Elementary
Applicant: Peggy Brendel Char Bruggeman
Rhonda Fielder-Long Jenny Bahe

We have found that parents have good intentions about helping their children at home. However, they have
difficulty deciding how to do that. Many parents do not have educational backgrounds or the skills to help
them assist their children in reading. Many times they are not aware of the skills that are necessary for
reading development.

Norris Elementary would like to provide the opportunity for our parents to learn how to help their children
at home with reading. We will provide Parent Help Nights at school to guide our parents through literacy
development and teach them how to help their children with reading at home. Each of these parent nights
will be focused on an essential skill of reading, such as vocabulary development, phonemic awareness,
phonics and others.

Students will be participating in reading activities, while their parents are attending the information
sessions.

BASIC - Building Achievement and Success Through Interactions With
Your Children

Building: Norris Elementary
Applicants: RoxAnn Worley Terry Dischler

Funding is requested to assist in the development and implementation of a series of evening presentations
directed toward parents. The BASIC program will focus on topics to increase positive interactions between
parents and their children toward achicving success for their child. The intent of the program is to teach
and further enhance a parent’s ability to assist their child in developing life skills that will increase the
child’s likelihood of success in school and reach his/her highest potential. We are requesting funds to
implement this program in two buildings.

Project SLIP-Speech-Language Intervention Packets for home use

Building: Norris Elementary
Applicants: Kristi Richling Gina Meyer

We request funds to purchase literacy materials to develop speech-language activities that would
incorporate reading skills and speech-language practice. This project’s intent is to use reading and speech-
language materials as an additional speech therapy tool for home use. Project SLIP is designed to help
increase parent invaolvement by increasing their knowledge of and ability to practice speech-language goals
at home. The packets would also help to extend the school day by providing additional opportunities to
practice the sudents’ IEP goals outside of school hours and increasing student achicvement.

72



Bridging the Generation Gap through Technology

Building: Willowdale Elementary
Applicants: Susan Kelley

Bridging the generation gap through technology will give parents one on one quality time with his or her
fourth or fifth grade child as part of a learning team. In a six week series of classes, offered twice during
the year, parents will learn what happens during the school day and how technology is used in the
classroom. With their child, they will do Internet searches, create a personal Web page, a PowerPoint
presentation, and an Imovie, For parents, the learning experience will result in enhanced knowledge of
how the computer can be integrated into their child’s studies, and the children will have enhanced computer
skills.

Web Pages made to Engage & Enhance

Building: Norris Elementary
Applicants: Mandy Muller

Technology can be used to implement real-life experiences. Many students lack real-life experiences, thus
their background of knowledge is weak. For those who are exposed to different types of real-life
experiences, they are in need of enrichment. Creating web pages for science or social studies curriculum
that includes real-life experiences will engage learners, develop backgrounds and enhance achievement.

Multimedia Authoring

Building: Rockwell Elementary
Applicants: Lisa Keech Bridgette Torring

Incoming 4" graders wili be introduced to Microsoft Powerpoint, use of the digital camera, I-movie and
scanning information into a powerpoint multimedia presentation. Fifteen students will be able to siﬂgn up in
May for the one week 3-hour daily program in the summer. By teaching these skills to incoming 4

graders they will be more prepared to do multimedia projects in the classroom.

A Reason to Read

Building: Andersen Middle
Applicants: Elizabeth Dostal

Students who have received low or failing scores in the reading and language arts components of their
standardized assessment tests will be invited to attend twice-weekly sessions that emphasize practice in
reading and writing directions to complete textiie, clothing, or design projects. Targeted 6™ and 7" graders
will participate in a before-or after-school laboratory experience that utilizes a creative, hands-on approach
in improving skills in reading and technical writing.

TS



Bulldog Basic Beginnings

Building: Beadle Middle
Applicants: Jenny Anderson Peg Bay
Jessica Kunz

Beadle Middle School sixth grade teachers will meet with fifth grade teachers from our feeder elementary
schools to determine which fifth grade students would benefit from participating in Bulldog Basic
Beginnings. During the Bulldog Basic Beginnings, which will be held August 3" through August 5%,
students will participate in activities to assist them with a successful transition to middle school. Transition
activities will include becoming familiar with the building and classroom locations, opening and organizing
lockers, appropriate middle level social skills and expectations, the sixth grade format and schedule,
making good choices during lunch and getting acquainted activites.

TeamMates of Millard

Building: Central Middle
Applicants: Deb Fox

Millard Public Schools currently has 80 mentor-mentee matches in three elementary schools, all six middle
schools and ali three high schools. Funding for building coordinator stipends is no longer available through
the Metro TeamMates Office. We have grown by elementary schools and 3 middle schools during these
last year. Therefore we have five more coordinators than this past school year. This request to the Millard
Public Schools Foundation is for funding to cover the stipends to the building coordinators of the 11
TeamMates programs currently in place.

Camp Cyclone

Building: Central Middle
Applicants: Beth Balkus Judy Bahensky
Cara Lucas-Richt

Camp Cyclone will serve as a review of basic academic skills in the areas of math, reading, writing, science
and social studies. It will also increase the percentage of students who successfully master the district
Essential Learner Outcomes. It will reduce the anxiety level of selected incoming sixth graders and their
parents and encourage early success at the start of the school year. In addition, it will provide an
opportunity for the parents of all students verified for special education services to meet with special
education staff members at the conclusion of the camp.

After School Advantage Program (ASAP)

Building: Central Middle
Applicants: Tracy Skretta Shelley Corry

This project will address some of the needs of at risk students and will help students not mastering the
district’s Essential Learner Qutcomes (ELO’s). The purpose of the project is to teach students life long
study skills, which include organization, task prioritization, memorization, application and synthesis, and
follow through with task completion. Students will be provided with supervised after school study time,
three days a week. Professional educators will be paid to assist students with homework and studying for
tests, and working an identified areas of deficiency such as math skills, reading comprehension and writing

74



Time Travel Omaha-Connecting Today’s Students with Omaha’s
Historical Past

Building: Kiewit Middle
Applicants: Nancy Brugger

The time is 1840-1915. The location is Omaha, Nebraska. Students become early Omaha residents
personalizing and experiencing the early development of their local community. Students will be given the
identity of an early Omaha resident buried at Prospect Hill. Students will learn about their resident, other
early Omahans, and events establishing Omaha City. Students travel from Prospect Hill to Durham
Western Heritage, Potter’s Field, and the Old Market learning of the events that shaped Omaha’s
development. This historical factual fun concludes with the new recreational game of the era, baseball, as
first played about 1860.

Summer Fun — A Great State of Mind!!

Building: Kiewit Middle
Applicants: Monica Lawson

The intent of this proposal is to bring excitement for learning during the summer months to the middle level
student by providing them with numerous workshops on such topics as drama, leadership, Spanish, Fishing,
guitar, first aid/CPR, scrapbooking, cooking, DNA mysteries and cheerleading. The workshops will be
designed to challenge their minds, expose them to new experiences, teach them life long skills, and build
new friendships. By providing a safe learning environment to interested students during the summer
months, our school will extend learning beyond the traditional scheol setting and calendar.

Middle School High Ability Learner (HAL) Seminar Program

Building: Kiewit Middle
Applicants: Chari Nyffeler

HAL Seminars is a series of middle school workshops designed to allow high ability learners from
throughout the district to pursue specific interests such as creative writing, forensics, and city planning in a
setting that cannot be duplicated in the classroom. Each seminar focuses on a theme that allows the
integration of numerous disciplines and challenges the students to work at their highest potential with their
intellectual peers. For many of these students, perhaps maost, the workshops are the first time they have had
the opportunity to work at such a high intellectual level.

Jump Start Program

Building: Millard North Middle
Applicants: Barbara Moore

A program designed for verified special education students that would enhance their transition from
elementary school to middle school. The program consists of approximately five hours of student/teacher
contact prior to the start of the school year. The program intent is to decrease anxiety of the identified
students during this transition period and acclimate students to the building resources, organize the students
for the start of the school year, and build confidence for each student to begin the school year.

75,



Sensory Stimulation for Students with Developmental Disabilities

Building: Millard North Middle
Applicants: Angela Wiederholt

This program is designed to increase sensory stimulation for students with developmental disabilities.
Many students with developmental disabilities have sensory processing issues. This program will be
utilized daily within the classroom. This program is intended to increase student readiness for learning
tasks. This will be especially beneficial with students that have sensory processing disorders, such as
autism, cerebral palsy, and other developmental disabilities. It can decrease aggressive behaviors by
providing alternative sensory stimulation. Part of the program also addresses students learn about how they
feel and different strategies for correcting certain problems. Most of my ideas have been influenced by the
Ready Approach workshop that ! attended in December 2003. The rady Approach was developed by
Bonnie Hanshu, OTR.

Get Ahead Program

Building: Russell Middle
Applicants: Gina Ord

The intent of the “Get Ahead” program is to provide learning opportunities for students at risk of failing or
having difficulties adjusting to middle school. Fifth grade students in the program will review basic skills
in the core subject areas, practice study and organizational skills, and have the opportunity to become
familiar with the class schedules, locker combinations and layout of the school building. Qur hope is that
students who participate in the program will increase their confidence and security for the vital transition
from elementary school to middle school.

The Parents and Picture Books Project

Building: Ceniral Middle
Applicants: Heather Phipps

Picture books provide middle level students a quick way to see examples of the six traits of writing.
Despite their age, they enjoy reading these short, entertaining books. This project will educate teachers
about using picture books with middle school students to teach the six traits of writing. It will also provide
picture books and related writing activities for families to check out. The books and projects will give
parents a tool to use at home to improve student writing.

EBook Reference Library

Building: South High
Applicants: Mary Trenerry

My intent is to provide an Electronic Book (EBook) reference library of curriculum related support
materials that all students and their parents can access from any networked computer at home or at school.
The E-library is always open. The books are checked out for a pre-set amount of time, such as 20 minutes,
and can be re-checked out. They are never lost, stolen or chewed up by puppies!

7 .



Learning the English Language through High-Interest Reading

Building: South High
Applicants: Lorene Larsen

The intent of this project is to improve reading skills, expand vocabulary, and to increase interest in reading
of high school students learning English as their second language.

Probeware Labs

Building: South High
Applicants: Lisa Groth

This project allows for hands-on, student driven technology applications using had held data collectors and
probeware. It will allow students to collect data in the classroom and in the field, graph and data in real
time and analyze it. Students will spend less time physically making a graph and more time analyzing it.
This will allow for more real science to occur. The technology requested in this application would be used
in several courses. Technology is an important part of science and the technology we use should be in the
hands of the students, not just the teacher.

Reading Fluency: The Missing Component/Piece/Piece of the Pie

Building: South & West High
Applicants:

This project is designed to help students at all levels of reading proficiency to become more efficient
readers. The software is designed as both a productivity tool and a self-improvement educational tool
which can be used to assess current reading levels and to improve reading speed and comprehension
(fluency). We envision a program which will benefit all students, ranging from those who struggle, to
average but could be better students, to ohmigosh, am I ready for the rigors of college entrance exams and
the demands of college courses older students.

The program is user friendly with content appropriate for secondary students, it develops several facets of
reading skills, and it is just plain fun to use. It will fill a niche for which curriculum has proven very
difficult to find. The fact that it can be accessed from multiple computers in a building is a huge plus. That
means more motivated students can practice as their schedules allow, and teachers will be able to schedule
entire classes for large instruction. Additionally, ELO reading reteaching students will gain opportunities
for independent practice, which can be monitored by their teachers.

Help! Dennis the Menace Lives at My House!

Building: Psychological
Applicants: Karen Montgomery

A parent support group for parents of children with Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) has
been formed to provide parents with the following information:

*What is ADHD?

*What can we do about ADHD?

*What treatmenits are available and effective?

*What support services are available in the schools and community?

*What behavioral strategies can be used to improve my child’s compliance

with directions and task completion?

77



)

Specific topics are planned for each session in addition to the above, and include parenting techniques,
discipline, how to help with homework, and communication with the schools. Parents benefit from talking
with other parents who face similar challenges. This group of parents often hear negative reports from
teachers and other adults working with their children. Through interaction with the facilitators, parents feel
that educators care about their child, improving communication and trust develops between parents and
teachers.



	Board Meeting April 5, 2004
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes March 15, 2004
	Financials
	F.1. Employees of the Month
	H.1. Approval of Lease with Connectivity Manufacturing
	H.2. First Reading of Policy 1347 - Community Relations - Smoking and Use of Tobacco
	Policy 1347
	H.3. First Reading of Policy 4172 - Personnel - Smoking and Use of Tobacco
	Policy 4172
	H.4. Award Cottonwood Roofing Contract
	H.5. Award North Middle School Roofing Contract
	H.6. Award Rockwell Roofing Contract
	H.7.Award Sandoz Roofing Contract
	H.8. Award Rockwell Parking Contract
	H.9. Administrator for Hire
	H.10. Approval of Personnel Actions:  Leave of Absence, Resignations, Voluntary Early Separation, and New Hires
	I.1. Enrollment Report
	I.2. Legislative Update
	I.3. NCA Report
	I.4. Foundation Grant Winners

